
AGENDA 
LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 

and ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2016 

Advisory Committee Meeting-8:00 A.M. Drainage Board Meeting-9:00 A.M. 
Both Meetings Held in the Commissioner's Courtroom, Lake County Government Center 

2293 North Main Street, Crown Point, IN 46307 Phone-219-755-3745 Fax 219-755-3750 

Lake Countll Drainage Board Technical Support 
Gerry J. Scheub, Chairman Bill Emerson Jr., Lake County Surveyor 
Michael C. Repay, Member Daniel V. Gossman, Drainage Administrator 
Kyle Allen, Sr., Member Rich Budziak, MS4 Coordinator 
Peter Katic, Drainage Board Attorney Clifford E. Duggan Jr., Legal Consultant 

Mary Ellen Kupsik, Drainage Board Secretary 

NOTE: All motions and votes by the AdviSOry Committee are recommendations to 
the Lake County Drainage Board and are not final actions. The Lake 
County Drainage Board is the agency having the authority to act under 
Indiana Statute. 

1. Meeting Called to Order - Pledge of Allegiance 

A. Emergency Exit Announcement: In case of emergency, exit the Commissioners 
Courtroom and proceed to the stairs and go to the second floor and exit the 
building. Do not enter an elevator in an emergency. If you require assistance, an 
employee will escort and/or assist you. Please silence any cellular telephones 
during this meeting. If you receive a call/text during this meeting, please excuse 
yourself with as little disruption as possible. 

2. Roll Call 

3. Agenda 
A. Additions, Deletions, and/or Corrections 
B. Permission to Open Bids/Proposals 

4. Minutes 
A. January 20,2016 

5. Reports - Correspondence -Information for the Record 
A. Advisory Committee By Township 

Agenda February 17. 2016 



B. Little Calumet River Watershed 
1. Hartsdale Pond (Spring Street Ditch), St John Twp. 

• Letter from Indiana Department of Environmental Management regarding NPDES 
Permit to Buckeye Partners. 

2. Beaver Dam Ditch Lateral #1, Center Twp. 
• Letter from Hubinger Landscaping Corp. regarding culvert replacement. 
• Letter from Drainage Administrator Dan Gossman to Hubinger Landscaping. 

3. Main Beaver Dam Ditch, Center Twp. 
• Letter from Asst Drainage Admn Tom Regalado to County Surveyor Bill Emerson 

regarding bank erosion at 1423 Edgewater Road, Crown Point 
4. Turkey Creek Lateral No.1, Ross Twp. 

• Letter from MS4 Compliance Inspector Chris Brown to County Surveyor Bill Emerson 
regarding sinkhole along 61" Avenue in Merrillville. 

S. Other. 

C. Kankakee River Watershed 
1. U.S. Army Corps of Engineers "Public Notice" 
2. Other 

D. Current Projects - Little Calumet River Watershed 
1. Hart Ditch, St John Twp. (State Line to US Highway 30, - Dyer) 
2. Niles Ditch, Center & Winfield Twps. (113'" to Gibson Street) 
3. Cady Marsh Ditch - Highland, North Twp. (Hart Ditch to Cline Ave, Highland) 
4. Turkey Creek Lateral # 3 - Scherwood Golf Course, Schererville, St John TWp. 
S. Cady Marsh Ditch - Griffith, Calumet Twp. (Cline Ave to Colfax St, Griffith) 

• Letter from Drainage Administrator Dan Gossman to Contractor Delta III , Inc. 
regarding the return of his "Bid Bond" for this project. 

• Receive and Accept the "Performance Bond" from Delta III, Inc. 
6. Other 

E. Current Projects - Kankakee River Watershed 
1. Brown Levee Ditch - Emergency Levee Repair, Eagle Creek Twp. 
2. Singleton Ditch Maintenance, West Creek Twp. (US 41 to Monon Road) 

• Review and recommendation for approval of final payment of $26,673.13 from 
Drainage Administrator Dan Gossman. Contractor: RA Oros. 

3. West Creek Maintenance, Hanover Twp. (125'h Ave to 133'd Ave) 
4. Singleton Ditch Maintenance US 41 to Monon Road - Phase II, Cedar Creek 

Twp. (Cedar Creek to Monon Road) 
• Letter from Drainage Administrator Dan Gossman to Contractor R.A. Oros, Inc. 

regarding the return of his "Bid Bond" for this project. 
• Receive and Accept the "Performance Bond" from RA Oros, Inc. 

S. Ernie Niemeyer Creek & Levee - Phase IV, West Creek Twp. (Stateline to US 41) 
• Letter from Drainage Administrator Dan Gossman to Contractor R.A. Oros, Inc. 

regarding the return of his "Bid Bond" for this project. 
• Receive and Accept the "Performance Bond" from RA Oros, Inc. 

6. Other 

F. Geographic Information System 

Agenda February 17, 2016 

2 



6. Applications / Petitions 
A. Beaver Dam Ditch Lateral No.1 

Applicant: Coyne Vet Clinic - Agent: DVG, Inc. 
Application to "Perform Work Within ", "Connect/Discharge Into", and "Place 
Temporary/Permanent Structure" within regulated drain for the purpose of construction 
of Veterinary Clinic. 

B. Cady Marsh Ditch, Schoon Ditch, Hart Ditch 
Applicant: Nipsco 
Application to "Perform Work Within", and "Place Temporary/Permanent Structure" 
within regulated drain for the purpose of installing a 24" natural gas pipeline. 

C. Other 

7. MS4 Water Quality . 
A. Capital Projects Status Report 

1. 41 st Avenue Storm Sewer Project, Calumet Twp. 
2. 133,d Avenue /S.R. 55 Storm Drainage Project, Center Twp. 
3. Upper Beaver Dam Ditch StoragelWater Quality Project 
4. Willowdale Sanitary Sewer - Phase II & III 

B. MS4 Information and Correspondence 
C. Other. 

8. Financiallssues 
A. Little Calumet River Watershed 
B. Kankakee River Watershed 

9. Approve Plans/Advertise for Bids/Seek Proposals and/or Approve Plan Modifications 
A. Little Calumet River Watershed 
B. Kankakee River Watershed 

10. Receive and Open Bids/Proposals 
A. Little Calumet River Watershed 
B. Kankakee River Watershed 

1. Ernie Niemeyer Creek & Levee - Annual Maintenance (Shelby to Schneider) 

11. Award Contracts. Approve Modifications. and/or Ratify Act ions by County Surveyor 
A. Little Calumet River Watershed 

1. Turkey Creek Lateral # 3 - Scherwood Golf Course, Schererville, St John TWp. 

B. Kankakee River Watershed 

12. Other Business 
A. Other 

13. Adjournment 
A. The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday March 16, 2016 in the Lake County 

Commissioners' Courtroom at 8:00AM Drainage Advisory Committee and 9:00AM 
Drainage Board. 

B. Motion to Adjourn. 

Agenda February 17, 2016 

3 



MINUTES 
LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 20,2016 

Advisory Committee Meeting-8:00 A.M. Drainage Board Meeting-9:00 A.M. 
Both Meetings Held in the Commissioner's Courtroom, Lake County Government Center 

2293 North Main Street, Crown Point, IN 46307 Phone-219-755-3745 Fax 219-755-3750 

Lake Countll Drainage Board Technical Support 
Gerry J. Scheub, Chairman Bill Emerson Jr., Lake County Surveyor 

Daniel V. Gossman, Drainage Administrator 
Michael C. Repay, Member Rich Budziak, MS4 Coordinator 
Peter Katic, Drainage Board Attorney Clifford E. Duggan Jr., Legal Consultant 

NOTE: 

Mary Ellen Kupsik, Drainage Board Secretary 

All motions and votes by the Advisory Committee are recommendations to 
the Lake County Drainage Board and are not final actions. The Lake 
County Drainage Board is the agency having the authority to act under 
Indiana Statute. 

1. Meeting Called to Order - Pledge of Allegiance 

A. Emergency exit announcement: In case of emergency, exit the 
Commissioners Courtroom and proceed to the stairs and go to the second 
floor and exit the building. Do not enter an elevator in an emergency. If 
you require assistance, an employee will escort and/or assist you. Please 
silence any cellular telephones during this meeting. If you receive a 
call/text during this meeting, please excuse yourself with as little disruption 
as possible. 

2. Roll Call 
Members Present: Chairman Gerry Scheub; and Board Member, Michael Repay. [2 Present, 
o Absent]. Also Present: Lake County Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr.; Lake County Drainage 
Administrator, Dan Gossman; Lake County Drainage Board Attorney Peter Katic; Drainage 
Board Secretary, Mary Ellen Kupsik; North Watershed Engineering Consultant, Thomas 
Burke of Christopher B. Burke Engineering; and South Watershed Engineering Consultant, and 
Brian Ralstin, American Structurepoint. 

A. Reorganization of the Board. 

Motion made by Michael C. Repay to re-elect Gerry J. Scheub as Chairman to the 2016 Lake 
County Drainage Board, seconded by Gerry J. Scheub. Motion carried 2-0. Closed. Motion 
made by Gerry J. Scheub to nominate Michael C. Repay as Vice Chairman to the 2016 Lake 
County Drainage Board, seconded by Michael C. Repay. Motion carried 2-0. Closed. 

Board Mins. January 20, 2016 

1 



3. Agenda 
A. Additions, Deletions, and/or Corrections 

Dan Gossman requested adding Item Nos. 7-A-5, Invoice from Lake County Soil & Water; 7-C, 
Agreement with the Army Corps of Engineers and 6-B, updated review letter from CBBEL. 
Motion to accept and approve the additions to the Agenda was made by Michael C. Repay, 
seconded by Gerry Scheub. Motion carried 2-0. 

B. Permission to Open Bids/Proposals 

Motion made by Michael C. Repay to open the bids under Item No.1 O-A-1 , seconded by Gerry 
Scheub. Motion carried 2-0 

4. Minutes 
A. December16,2015 

Motion made by Michael C. Repay to approve the December 16, 2015 Lake County Drainage 
Board Minutes, seconded by Gerry Scheub. Motion carried 2-0 

5. Reports - Correspondence - Information for the Record 
A. Advisory Committee By Township 

1. Letter from Calumet Township Trustee Kimberly K. Robinson to Lake County 
Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. appointing Mrs. Louise Neese as the representative of 
Calumet Township on the Lake County Drainage Advisory Committee. 

2. Letter from Lake County Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. to Mrs. Louise Neese welcoming 
her to the Lake County Drainage Advisory Committee. 

3. Letter from Lake County Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. to North Township Trustee Frank 
Mrvan regarding North Township's appointment to the Lake County Drainage 
AdviSOry Committee. 

Information Only. 

B. Little Calumet River Watershed 
1. Other. 

C. Kankakee River Watershed 
1. Other 

D. Current Projects - Little Calumet River Watershed 
1. Hart Ditch, St John Twp. (State Line to US Highway 30, - Dyer) 
2. Niles Ditch, Center & Winfield Twps. 
3. Cady Marsh Ditch - Highland, North Twp. (Hart Ditch to Cline Ave, Highland) 
4. Turkey Creek Lateral # 3 - Scherwood Golf Course, Schererville, St John Twp . 

• Letter from Drainage Administrator Dan Gossman to Contractor R.A. Oros, Inc. 
regarding the return of his "Bid Bond" for this project. 

5. Cady Marsh Ditch - Griffith, Calumet Twp. (Cline Ave to Colfax St, Griffith) 
6. Other 

E. Current Projects - Kankakee River Watershed 
1. Brown Levee Ditch - Emergency Levee Repair, Eagle Creek Twp. 
2. Singleton Ditch Maintenance, West Creek Twp. (US 41 to Monon Road) 

Board Mins. January 20, 2016 

2 



3. West Creek Maintenance, Hanover Twp. (125th Ave to 133'd Ave) 
4. Singleton Ditch Maintenance US 41 to Monon Road - Phase II, Cedar Creek 

Twp. (Cedar Creek to Monon Road) 
5. Ernie Niemeyer Creek & Levee - Phase IV, West Creek Twp. (Stateline to US 41) 
6. Other 

Dan Gossman reported that there has been little to no activity under Item Nos. 5-B, C, D & E 
due to the holidays and requested what little information that has been provided under those 
items be made a "Matter of Public Record". Motion to make Item Nos. 5-A, B, C, D & E a 
"Matter of Public Record" was made by Michael E. Repay, seconded by Gerry Scheub. 
Motion carried 2-0. 

F. Geographic Information System 

6. Applications / Petitions 

A. West Creek Lateral No.1 
Applicant: Town of St John - Agent: Haas & Associates 
Application to "Perform Work Within", and "Place Temporary/Permanent Structure" 
within regulated drain for the purpose of installing two (2) 12" diameter force mains. 

Brian Ralstin (ASI) reported that after a thorough review this Applicant has met all the Lake 
County Stormwater Ordinance requirements and it is ASI 's recommendation to approve with the 
condition that the Applicant must receive approval from IDEM regarding their request to place a 
diagonal layout of the force main through West Creek Lateral No. 1. Gerry Scheub questioned 
whether or not we should approve Drainage Board Applications with conditions and suggested 
waiting until those conditions have been met and then approve. Dan Gossman responded that 
the Applicants do follow through with our requested conditions. The Surveyor's Office does 
receive regulatory responses to our request and those responses are included and are noted as 
such on our monthly Drainage Board Agenda. Michael C. Repay asked Lake County Surveyor 
and staff to explain the working mechanism of an Approved Drainage Board Application with 
conditions. Lake County Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. explained that it is "noted" on the permit 
itself "approved with condition(s)" and states the condition(s) . Gerry Scheub asked if Applicant 
is not able to start their project until the conditions to their permit are met, why not wait until 
those conditions are met before the Drainage Board approves. Thomas Burke (CBBEL) 
explained that it is a matter of timing. The regulatory agencies take longer to approve than the 
County Drainage Board does. Should the Drainage Board wait, there would be a lot more items 
on the agenda to follow up with three or four months later once regulatory agencies approvals 
are met. Dan Gossman reiterated that this application has met all the requirements of our Lake 
County Stormwater Ordinance. Motion made by Michael C. Repay to approve this Application 
with condition they receive IDEM approval, seconded by Gerry Scheub. Motion carried 2-0 . 

B. Cady Marsh Ditch 
Applicant: Nipsco 
Application to "Perform Work Within", and "Place Temporary/Permanent Structure" 
within regulated drain for the purpose of installing a 24" natural gas pipeline. 

Thomas Burke (CBBEL) reported receiving a resubmitlal Monday afternoon from Applicant, 
which CBBEL has reviewed and has gone back to Applicant with additional comments. He 
requested deferral until all comments are addressed. Motion to defer was made by Michael C. 
Repay, seconded by Gerry Scheub. Motion to defer carried 2-0. 

Board Mins. January 20, 2016 

3 



C. Other 

7. MS4 Water Quality 
A. Capital Projects Status Report 

1. 41 st Avenue Storm Sewer Project, Calumet Twp. 

Lake County Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. stated that he was unable to attend yesterday's 
Emergency Response Team Meeting due to a family emergency; however, Dan Gossman was 
in attendance. Dan Gossman reported that the only item left for INDOT to perform is a pipe 
connection from the northeast corner to the southeast corner and that Duane Alverson, from 
the Lake County Highway, was going to contact INDOT to see what their schedule was to finish 
this project. 

2. 133,d Avenue / S.R. 55 Storm Drainage Project, Center Twp. 

Dan Gossman reported that in conversation with Marc Malczewski, from Lake County 
Highway Department, he stated that INDOT is now going to put a pipe under SR 55 after they 
have just completed putting 5 inches of concrete over it. Rich Budziak is working on 
coordinating with the property owners and the NRCS to move forward on this project. 

3. Upper Beaver Dam Ditch StoragelWater Quality Project 
4. Willowdale Sanitary Sewer - Phase II & III 

• Review and recommendation for approval of partial payment of $71,183.15 from 
Frank Stewart, P.E. (DLZ). Contractor: Gough, Inc. 

Lake County Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. reported that this project is moving along nicely and 
requested approval for a partial payment to Gough, Inc. in the amount of $71 ,183.15. Motion to 
approve a partial payment to Gough, Inc. in the amount of $71,183.15 was made by Michael C. 
Repay, seconded by Gerry Scheub. Motion carried 2-0. 

5. Cover Crop Invoice 

Lake County Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. stated that this program has been very successful in 
the past. It has kept an abundant amount of sediment from going into our local waterways and 
requested a payment of $12,000.00 to the Lake County Soil & Water Conservation District. 
Motion to approve payment of $12,000.00 to the Lake County Soil & Water Conservation District 
was made by Michael C. Repay, seconded by Gerry Scheub. Motion carried 2-0. 

B. MS4 Information and Correspondence 
1. 2016 Public Education/Public Participation and Outreach Agreement 

Lake County Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. stated that this Public Education/Public Participation 
and Outreach Agreement is also a very good program provided by the Lake County Soil & 
Water Conservation District which offers education to many of our schools in addition to the 
overall general public and requested a payment of $5,000.00 to the Lake County Soil & Water 
Conservation District. Motion to approve payment of $5,000.00 to the Lake County Soil & Water 
Conservation District was made by Michael C. Repay, seconded by Gerry Scheub. Motion 
carried 2-0. 

Board Mins. January 20, 2016 

4 



2. 41h Annual Lake County Contractor's Workshop Announcement 

Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. announced that the Lake County's MS4 Department will be holding 
its 41h Annual Lake County's Workshop for Stormwater Pollution Prevention on Wednesday, 
March 30, 2016 from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. at the Lake County Fairgrounds 4H Building and 
welcomed all to attend. 

3. Planning Assistance to States Agreement Between the Department of the Army 
Corps and the Lake County, Indiana Board of Commissioners for the 
Sanitary/Septic Infrastructure Master Plan Study 

Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. explained that this Army Corps Agreement has also been placed 
on today's Commissioner's Agenda regarding entering into a program study for sanitary and 
storm sewer improvements in Lake County. Dan Gardner, from DVG, Inc., explained that the 
Army Corps has a 50/50 cost-sharing program that would seek up to 20 to 25 problem areas in 
unincorporated Lake County, which would identify viable options and put some financial 
proposals together; identify future fundings and provide a blueprint that would act as an 
implementation guideline. The study would potentially take 18 months and DVG's role would be 
facilitation with the Army Corps and Lake County Commissioners, Plan Commission, Surveyor's 
Office, Health Department, Public Works and Highway Department. Chairman Scheub stated 
that as far as funding, the Army Corps and Congressman Visclosky have been very 
cooperative. He stated that there are so many unincorporated areas in Lake County that need 
their septic systems addressed . Property owners are living in unsanitary conditions because 
the water does not move and it affects their septic's. He stated that we need these areas 
documented throughout the whole county. This Army Corps study will aid in identifying these 
areas. It is a great project. 

A. Other. 

8. Financial Issues 
A. Little Calumet River Watershed 

• 2015 Little Calumet River Watershed Budget Reconciliation 

B. Kankakee River Watershed 
• 2015 Kankakee River Watershed Budget Reconciliation 

Dan Gossman requested approval for both the 2015 Little Calumet River Watershed and 2015 
Kankakee River Watershed Budget Reconciliations. Motion to approve the 2015 Little Calumet 
River Watershed and 2015 Kankakee River Watershed Budget Reconciliations was made by 
Michael C. Repay, seconded by Gerry Scheub. Motion to approve carried 2-0. 

9. Approve Plans/Advertise for Bids/Seek Proposals and/or Approve Plan Modifications 
A. Little Calumet River Watershed 
B. Kankakee River Watershed 

10. Receive and Open Bids/Proposals 
A. Little Calumet River Watershed 

1. Turkey Creek Lateral # 3 - Scherwood Golf Course, Schererville, St John Twp . 
• Open sealed bids submitted. 

Board Mins. January 20, 2016 

5 



Attorney Peter Katic opened five (5) bids received all of which appeared to be in proper legal 
order and they were as follows: 

Austgen Equipment 
Gough, Inc. 
Gariup Construction Co., Inc. 
Grimmer Construction 
R.A. Oros, Inc. 

$80,522.00 
$88,763.23 
$94,800.00 
$80,252.49 
$84,270.00 

Lake County Surveyor Emerson, Jr. requested taking these 5 bids under advisement. Motion 
to take these 5 bids under advisement was made by Michael C. Repay, seconded by Gerry 
Scheub. Motion carried 2-0. 

B. Kankakee River Watershed 

11. Award Contracts, Approve Modifications. and/or Ratify Actions by County Surveyor 
A. Little Calumet River Watershed 
B. Kankakee River Watershed 

12. Other Business 
A. Other 

Dan Gossman reported that John Little was at today's Drainage Advisory Committee Meeting 
regarding his property along West Creek, and Surveyor Emerson, Jr. will be setting a meeting 
with Mr. Little, Brian Ralstin (ASI) and try and meet sometime next week. 

Surveyor Emerson, Jr. reported that he and his staff had a meeting with INDOT's new 
representative Steve Bencik to discuss several issues, 231 and Leroy; Route 2 and Clay Street 
and 41 " Avenue. Onsite meetings are being scheduled and he will be working to coordinate 
with all involved entities, including the Commissioners. 

Attorney Peter Katic stated that he just wanted to publicly advise the Drainage Board 
Membership that when the public now is speaking, having heard their presentation with the 
Drainage Advisory Committee, which were in order for the Drainage Advisory Committee, there 
are two citizens who are presumably going to enter into a public discussion with you, under Item 
No. 12, parts of it dealt with the Quarry and other parts did not. What I am explaining and 
advising, duty bound by the Court's Order that if it is with the Quarry, this is not the appropriate 
forum. It's with the Special Drainage Board for them to talk to. If it is not with the Quarry, then it 
is in the order of business of audience participation on "Other Business", under Item No. 12. 
That is what I am sharing with you. If it gets to the quarry, this is not the forum. If it is non
Quarry, go ahead. 

Linda Cozgrove (6318 East 181 " Avenue, Hebron) asked Michael C. Repay, as Chairman to 
the Special Drainage Board, why the Special Drainage Board had not responded to the 
Advisory Committee's letter asking for a Special Meeting to be held. Attorney Peter Katic 
responded to Ms. Cozgrove stating that her question should be directed to Mr. Repay outside 
of this meeting. Ms. Cozgrove asked Chairman Repay if she could meet with him after th is 
meeting and he agreed to do so. 

Prudence Tokarz (4804 East 181" Ave., Hebron, IN) voiced her concern regard ing the 
intersection of SR2 and Clay Street, claiming that the road construction company has already 

Board Mins. January 20, 2016 

6 



redone the intersection twice and it is still wrong. She reported that there is water bubbling up 
off of the south side of Route 2 on Clay when it rains. Chairman Scheub stated that he will 
have Mark Malczewski contact INDOT. Surveyor Emerson, Jr. stated that this is one of the 
onsite meetings he was planning on setting up with INDOT. Dan Gossman stated that the 
Surveyor's Office will take the initiative and set up an onsite meeting with IN DOT, Lake County 
Highway, Surveyor Emerson, Jr., Commissioner Scheub and Mrs. Tokarz. 

Commissioner Repay brought up the loss of Val Taniff, an activist in Lake County who was 
tragically murdered, along with her daughter. He extended his condolences to her family stating 
that she will be sorely missed. 

Attorney Peter Katic added that as a former member of the Board of Commissioners and as a 
former member of the Drainage Board and an advisor to the Drainage Board for many years, 
Miss Taniff, during my tenure in all those capacities, was always a regular attendee and 
participated in public comment all those years and was a personal friend and supporter of all 
things and, as Commissioner Repay stated , it was a tragic way in which she passed and 
commended her for all her dedicated services to the Drainage Board; to the Advisory 
Committee; to the politically parties whom we all affiliate with, and to the community in general. 
She will be seriously missed. 

Chairman Scheub stated that she was the "Mayor" of Calumet Township. Her death was a 
tragedy. She is what you call , "the activist of activists" .... she was there. 

13. Adjournment 
A. The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday February 17, 2016 in the Lake 

County Commissioners' Courtroom at 8:00AM Drainage Advisory Committee and 
9:00AM Drainage Board. 

B. Motion to Adjourn. 

Meeting adjourned at 9:55 a.m. 

APPROVED THIS 17th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2016 

LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 

Board Mins. January 20.2016 
7 



MINUTES 
LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 20,2016 

Advisory Committee Meeting-8:00 A.M. Drainage Board Meeting-9:00 A.M. 
Both Meetings Held in the Commissioner's Courtroom, Lake County Government Center 

2293 North Main Street, Crown Point, IN 46307 Phone-219-755-3745 Fax 219-755-3750 

Lake Countll Drainage Board Technical Support 
Gerry J. Scheub, Chairman Bill Emerson Jr., Lake County Surveyor 

Daniel V. Gossman, Drainage Administrator 
Michael C. Repay, Member Rich Budziak, MS4 Coordinator 
Peter Katic, Drainage Board Attorney Clifford E. Duggan Jr., Legal ConSUltant 

NOTE: 

Mary Ellen Kupsik, Drainage Board Secretary 

All motions and votes by the Advisory Committee are recommendations to 
the Lake County Drainage Board and are not final actions. The Lake 
County Drainage Board is the agency having the authority to act under 
Indiana Statute. 

1. Meeting Called to Order - Pledge of Allegiance 

A. Emergency exit announcement: In case of emergency, exit the 
Commissioners Courtroom and proceed to the stairs and go to the second 
floor and exit the building. Do not enter an elevator in an emergency. If 
you require assistance, an employee will escort and/or assist you. Please 
silence any cellular telephones during this meeting. If you receive a 
call/text during this meeting, please excuse yourself with as little disruption 
as possible. 

2. Roll Call 
Dave Hubinger, Center Twp.; Larry Cope, Winfield Twp.; Tom Silich, Hobart Twp.; Milan 
Dakich, Ross Twp.; Louise Neese, Calumet Twp.; Harold Mussman, West Creek Twp. ; Alice 
Dahl, Cedar Creek Twp. ; Ken Huseman, Hanover Twp., and John Jurs, Eagle Creek Twp. [9 
Present, 2 Absent]. Also Present: Lake County Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr.; Dan Gossman, 
Drainage Administrator; Clifford E. Duggan Jr., Legal Consultant; Mary Ellen Kupsik, 
Drainage Board Secretary; North Watershed Engineering Consultant, Thomas Burke of 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering; South Watershed Engineering Consultant, Brian Ralstin, 
American Structurepoint, Inc. 

Adv. Mins. January 20, 2016 



A. Reorganization of the Board. 

Tom Silich requested a motion to open elections to nominate 2016 Advisory Committee 
Chairman and Vice Chairman. Motion to open election to nominate was made by Dave 
Hubinger. seconded by Milan Dakich. Motion to recommend Tom Silich as Advisory 
Committee Chairman was made by Alice Dahl, seconded by Harold Mussman. Motion to 
elect Tom Silich as 2016 Advisory Committee Chairman Carried 9-0. Motion to recommend 
Larry Cope as Advisory Committee Vice-Chairman was made by Tom Silich, seconded by 
Dave Hubinger. Motion to elect Larry Cope as 2016 Advisory Committee Vice Chairman 
carried 9-0. 

3. Agenda 
A. Additions, Deletions, and/or Corrections 

Dan Gossman requested the following additions to the agenda: Item No. 7-A-5, Cover Crop 
Agreement; Item No. 7-C, Agreement between the County and the Army Corps of Engineers, 
and Item No. 6-B, updated review letter from CBBEL. Motion to accept the additions was 
carried 9-0. 

B. Permission to Open Bids/Proposals 

4. Minutes 
December 16, 2015 

Tom Silich requested a motion to accept and approve the December 16, 2015 Lake County 
Drainage Advisory Board Minutes. Motion to accept and approve same was made by Milan 
Dakich, seconded by Dave Hubinger. Motion carried. 

5. Reports - Correspondence -Information for the Record 
A. Advisory Committee By Township 

Larry Cope (Winfield Twp.) requested status of the open ditch on 1451h south of Leroy. Dan 
Gossman responded that he, Surveyor Emerson, Jr. and Tom Regalado went out and surveyed 
that area and determined there was approximately four feet of sediment. Surveyor Emerson, 
Jr. added that he met with the new INDOT representative and discussed the overtopping on 
231 reported by Larry Cope and will be setting up an onsite meeting once the weather breaks 
and will keep Mr. Cope informed as to the date of that meeting. Larry stated that he will be in 
Florida in March. Larry Cope inquired if the lateral along Stony Run by Leroy has been 
abandoned. Dan Gossman stated that it has not. Larry reported that a farmer has repaired it 
at his own expense putting in about 200 feet of new plastic tile, which should alleviate any 
drainage problems and suggested that it might be beneficial for the County to move in and 
abandon that section. Bill Emerson, Jr. stated that he will have Attorney Cliff Duggan address 
that action. 

Milan Dakich (Ross Twp.) inquired if there is a problem around a culvert near 61 51 by the 
intermediate school. Dan Gossman explained that on the south side of the street there is a 
manhole which is over our ditch/pipe. The Town of Merrillville noticed that the pipe has 
separated creating a sinkhole. We all met onsite last week with Town of Merrillville Town 
Manager Bruce Spires. It was decided that the Town of Merrillville is going to do a rough patch 
until the weather breaks. Matt Lake offered to televise it to see how much pipe needs to be 
replaced. 

Adv. Mins. January 20. 2016 

2 



Harold Mussman (West Creek Twp.) stated that John Little was present at today's meeting 
and he is wanting to know if the County would perform engineering for the weirs on West Creek. 
Surveyor Emerson, Jr. responded that he spoke to Commissioner Scheub regarding this 
request and stated that he is on board with providing that service and will work with him on 
getting the permits to move forward and requested setting up a meeting time with American 
Structurepoint after today's meeting. 

John Jurs (Eagle Creek Twp.) thanked Bill Emerson, Jr. and Dan Gossman for coming 
down to inspect the levee system near him and requested as to the status by the railroad where 
it splits. Dan apologized that he was off sick last week and had not gotten a chance to move 
forward on this request. 

John Jurs inquired if an "as built" survey been submitted by the quarry yet and if not, why was 
the Stop Order lifted? Surveyor Emerson, Jr. stated that it was his determination that they 
could continue moving stone to build the parking lot road, weirs, etc., but could not go into 
commercial production until we get the "as built" survey done. They have given the redesign 
calculations of the ponds and are working right now on a proposal on bringing the water into the 
pit in the 100-year events in a reasonable way. so it's not just overtopping the sand and dirt and 
eroding the whole edge of the pit. 

We do have all the design numbers as far as the retention ponds. We just need the "as built" 
survey showing exactly what's out there. 

John Jurs inquired about the monitoring the water levels both upstream and downstream on 
the Singleton after a discharge by the quarry and having public access through the Surveyor's 
website. Surveyor Emerson, Jr. responded that he met with the quarry's software people last 
week. so the Surveyor's Office has access whether the dewatering pump is on or off and also 
the gauge height and will be working with his internal IT to get that posted on our website. 

Surveyor Emerson, Jr. stated that in one of his discussions with the quarry, he requested that 
an elevation marker be placed by Clay Street, so his staff could periodically check, but they said 
they would not, because it was not in their conditional, approval; however, they have placed one 
right by the discharge facing north, which we cannot see but they can and was not specified in 
our design. Surveyor Emerson, Jr. stated he wants a gauge placed on Clay Street, but that will 
be at our expense because it was not in the original design. Dan Gossman suggested having 
another gauge at Mississippi Street, as opposed to 1-65, for easier access. John Jurs was 
agreeable to that location. 

Alice Dahl (Cedar Creek Twp.) welcomed Louise Neese (Calumet Township representative 
to the Advisory Committee.) 

1. Letter from Calumet Township Trustee Kimberly K. Robinson to Lake County 
Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. appointing Mrs. Louise Neese as the representative of 
Calumet Township on the Lake County Drainage Advisory Committee. 

2. Letter from Lake County Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. to Mrs. Louise Neese welcoming 
her to the Lake County Drainage Advisory Committee. 

3. Letter from Lake County Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. to North Township Trustee Frank 
Mrvan regarding North Township's appointment to the Lake County Drainage 
Advisory Committee. 

Adv. Mins. January 20, 2016 

3 



B. Little Calumet River Watershed 
1. Other. 

C. Kankakee River Watershed 
1. Other 

D. Current Projects - Little Calumet River Watershed 
1. Hart Ditch, St John Twp. (State Line to US Highway 30, - Dyer) 
2. Niles Ditch, Center & Winfield Twps. 
3. Cady Marsh Ditch - Highland, North Twp. (Hart Ditch to Cline Ave, Highland) 
4. Turkey Creek Lateral # 3 - Scherwood Golf Course, Schererville, St John Twp . 

• Letter from Drainage Administrator Dan Gossman to Contractor R.A. Oros, Inc. 
regarding the return of his "Bid Bond" for this project. 

5. Cady Marsh Ditch - Griffith, Calumet Twp. (Cline Ave to Colfax St, Griffith) 
6. Other 

It was so noted that 5-D-5 should be 5-D-4. 

E. Current Projects - Kankakee River Watershed 
1. Brown Levee Ditch - Emergency Levee Repair, Eagle Creek Twp. 
2. Singleton Ditch Maintenance, West Creek Twp. (US 41 to Monon Road) 
3. West Creek Maintenance, Hanover Twp. (125th Ave to 133'" Ave) 
4. Singleton Ditch Maintenance US 41 to Monon Road - Phase II, Cedar Creek 

Twp. (Cedar Creek to Monon Road) 
5. Ernie Niemeyer Creek & Levee - Phase IV, West Creek Twp. (Stateline to US 41) 
6. Other 

Dan Gossman reported minimal activity since last month's meeting due to the Christmas and 
New Year Holiday and requested that Item Nos. 5-A, B, C, D & E be made a "Matter of Public 
Record". Motion to make Item Nos. 5-A, B, C, D & E a "Matter of Public Record" was made by 
Alice Dahl, seconded by Louise Neese. Motion carried. 

F. Geographic Information System 

6. Applications / Petitions 

A. West Creek Lateral No.1 
Applicant: Town of St John - Agent: Haas & Associates 
Application to "Perform Work Within", and "Place Temporary/Permanent Structure" 
within regulated drain for the purpose of installing two (2) 12" diameter force mains. 

Brian Ralstin (American Structurepoint, Inc.) reported that after thoroughly reviewing this 
application, the applicant has successfully addressed the four outstanding comments and 
recommended approval with the condition that the Town of SI. John and Haas & Associates 
secure IDEM approval. Motion to approve with the condition of securing IDEM approval was 
made by Alice Dahl, seconded by Dave Hubinger. 

Adv. Mins. January 20 , 2016 

4 



B. Cady Marsh Ditch 
Applicant: Nipsco 
Application to "Perform Work Within". and "Place Temporary/Permanent Structure" 
within regulated drain for the purpose of installing a 24" natural gas pipeline. 

Thomas Burke (CBBEl) reported there are still outstanding issues that need to be addressed 
by the Applicant and requested recommending deferral. Motion to request recommending 
deferral was made by Milan Dakich, seconded by Harold Mussman. Motion carried. 

C. Other 

7. MS4 Water Quality 
A. Capital Projects Status Report 

1. 41" Avenue Storm Sewer Project, Calumet Twp. 

Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. reported that this item remains on the agenda, as he and his staff 
are still working with INDOT to complete this project. Dan Gossman explained that this project 
was brought up at yesterday's ERT's Meeting and stated that the one item remaining is for 
INDOT to connect from the northeast corner to the new pipe at the southeast corner. 

2. 133,d Avenue / S.R. 55 Storm Drainage Project, Center Twp. 

Dan Gossman stated that this project was also brought up at yesterday's ERT's Meeting 
wherein Marc Malczewski from lake County Highways relayed that INDOT is now going to 
install a pipe under SR 55 at this location. Dan Gossman added that we will be moving forward 
in our efforts with the NRCS and the property owners in order to get this project finalized. 

3. Upper Beaver Dam Ditch StoragelWater Quality Project 

Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. reported that nothing new to report on this project. 

4. Willowdale Sanitary Sewer - Phase II & III 
• Review and recommendation for approval of partial payment of $71,183.15 from 

Frank Stewart, P.E. (DLZ). Contractor: Gough, Inc. 

Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. reported that this project is moving along very well and requested 
recommending approval for a partial payment to Gough, Inc. in the amount of $71,183.15. 
Motion to request recommending approval the above-stated partial payment to Gough, Inc was 
made by Dave Hubinger, seconded by Milan Dakich. Motion carried. 

5. Cover Crop Invoice. 

Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. presented for recommendation for approval lake County Soil & 
Water's Cover Crop Invoice in the amount of $12,000.00. Motion to request recommending 
approval the above stated payment was made by Alice Dahl, seconded by John Jurs. Motion 
carried 8 approved 1 abstain by Ken Huseman. 

Adv. Mins. January 20, 2016 

5 



B. MS4 Information and Correspondence 
1. 2016 Public Education/Public Participation and Outreach Agreement 

Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. presented for recommendation for approval a Public 
Education/Public Participation and Outreach Agreement between the Lake County Soil & Water 
Conservation District and the Lake County Drainage Board/Surveyor's Office/MS4 Stormwater 
Quality Department in the amount of $5.000.00 for 2016. Motion to recommend approval of 
same was made by Alice Dahl. seconded by Harold Mussman. Motion carried. 

2. 4th Annual Lake County Contractor's Workshop Announcement 

Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. announced that the Lake County's MS4 Department will be holding 
its 4th Annual Lake County's Workshop for Stormwater Pollution Prevention on Wednesday. 
March 30, 2016 from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. at the Lake County Fairgrounds 4H Building and 
welcomed all to attend . 

C. Planning Assistance to States Agreement Between the Department of the Army 
Corps and the Lake County, Indiana Board of Commissioners for the 
Sanitary/Septic Infrastructure Master Plan Study 

Surveyor Bill Emerson, Jr. explained that Army Corps has a program which will provide half of 
the design services for a long range plan on different septic and stormwater issues throughout 
Lake County and will assist the County in obtaining future federal monies. Dan Gardner, from 
DVG. Inc .. explained in more detail how this Agreement will facilitate the County's needs. The 
Army Corps has a funding program that can help identify subdivisions that are under stress with 
septic and drainage problems and will provide 50% for their staff to perform an analysis. The 
Commissioners and Surveyor have also emphasized that they want it not just to be a study. but 
implementation so in the end, there would be 20 to 25 subdivisions that are identified as 
problem areas that would be analyzed and then have recommendations. The candidate 
subdivisions could be compiled from the knowledge and/or experience of any of the elected 
officials, Health Department, Plan Commission, Surveyor's Office, Public Works, and Highway 
Department. The study should take about 18 months. Alice Dahl inquired if Lake Dale would 
fall into part of this Study. Dan Gardner replied that it does. Dan Gossman added that this 
study will encompass all unincorporated areas of Lake County. 

D. 

E. Other. 

8. Financiallssues 
A. Little Calumet River Watershed 

• 2015 Little Calumet River Watershed Budget Reconciliation 

B. Kankakee River Watershed 
• 2015 Kankakee River Watershed Budget Reconciliation 

Dan Gossmam requested recommending approval for both the 2015 Little Calumet River and 
Kankakee River Watershed Budget Reconciliation. Motion to recommend approval of the 2015 
Little Calumet River and Kankakee River Watershed Budget Reconciliation was made by Dave 
Hubinger, seconded by Harold Mussman. Motion carried. 

Adv. Mins. January 20, 2016 

6 



9. Approve Plans/Advertise for Bids/Seek Proposals and/or Approve Plan Modifications 
A. Little Calumet River Watershed 
B. Kankakee River Watershed 

10. Receive and Open Bids/Proposals 
A. Little Calumet River Watershed 

1. Turkey Creek Lateral # 3 - Scherwood Golf Course, Schererville, St John Twp . 
• Open sealed bids submitted . 

[BIDS TO BE OPENED AT TODAY'S LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD MEETING AT 9:00 
A.M.] 

B. Kankakee River Watershed 

11. Award Contracts, Approve Modifications, and/or Ratify Actions by County Surveyor 
A. Little Calumet River Watershed 
B. Kankakee River Watershed 

12. Other Business 
A. Other 

Linda Cozgrove requested the County's consideration of placing a gauge on the Singleton just 
west of Parrish. She stated that the cost to set up a new one is $15,000 with a yearly 
maintenance of $5,000. USGS stated they would contribute $7,500 for setting it up and inquired 
as to whether or not Lake County would consider contributing towards the cost of this gauge 
along with the yearly maintenance fee of $5,000. She stated that the location is at West Creek 
by Bailey Ditch, it is north of the Brown Ditch and just north of Schneider. 

John Jurs asked if Surveyor Emerson, Jr. heard back from the Special Drainage Board 
regarding the Advisory Committee's request to hold a "Special Drainage Board Meeting". 
Surveyor Emerson, Jr. responded that he has not. Dan Gossman suggested after this 
meeting and before the Drainage Board Meeting, they should try and see Commissioner Repay 
and inquire as to why there has been no response from the Special Drainage Board. 

Prudence Tokarz (4804 East 181" Avenue, Hebron) voiced her concern regarding the new 
culvert construction performed at the intersection of Route 2 and Clay Street. She presented a 
letter she sent to INDOT explaining some of the issues and claiming that no water is coming out 
of the new culvert on the southwest and southeast side of Clay Street, but instead stones are 
being washed away. She stated that the contractor who installed the new culverts came back a 
few weeks later and redid them and they are still not working properly. John Jurs concurred 
that there are two culverts that are inadequate at this location , which was brought to the 
attention of Duane Alverson and the Lake County Highway did clean it up a little bit, but not 
as far as where the culverts were at. He agreed with Ms. Tokarz that the water is not draining 
properly from the field . Surveyor Emerson, Jr. requested Dan Gossman to work on 
scheduling an onsite meeting with INDOT representative, Duane Alverson with the Lake 
County Highway, Surveyor's staff, Ms. Tokarz and John Jurs. 

Adv. Mins. January 20, 2016 

7 



13. Adjournment 
A. The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday February 17, 2016 in the Lake 

County Commissioners' Courtroom at 8:00AM Drainage Advisory Committee and 
9:00AM Drainage Board. 

B. Motion to Adjourn. 

Meeting adjourned at 9:00 a.m. 

Adv. Mins. January 20 , 2016 

8 



5-/3 -/ 
Z-I7-/~ 

IDEM 

J 
INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT 

We Protect Hoosiers and Our Environment. 

Michael R. Pence 
Governor 

January 15, 2016 

100 N. Senate Avenue ' Indianapolis, IN 46204 

(800) 451-6027 • (317) 232-8603 • www.idemIN.gov 

Office of Water Quality 

NPDES Permits 
(National Pollutant Discharge EliminaUon System) 

Carol S. Comer 
Commissioner 

NOTICE OF DECISION TO APPROVE COVERAGE UNDER NPDES GENERAL PERMIT 
ING340000 

PUBLIC NOTICE 2016-10-GP 

To Whom It May Concern : 

This notice is merely to inform you that the facility listed below has been issued a permit 
to discharge water. Because you have been identified as either a nearby property owner, a 
contact for an active environmental group in the area, a local official , or a person who has 
otherwise expressed an interest in the facility that is being issued this coverage, you have been 
identified as a Potentially Affected Party and are therefore being sent this notice. Please read 
the following information carefully and bring this matter to the attention of any persons you 
believe may be interested. 

Buckeye Partners - Hartsdale , Coverage No. ING340052, LAKE COUNTY, Schererville, 
IN, 

has been approved coverage to discharge non-process wastewaters from the petroleum 
products terminal to an unnamed ditch to Little Calumet River under the conditions and 
requirements stated in NPDES General Permit ING340000, "PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 
TERMINALS". 

The full text of this permit may be found at on IDEM's website at 

http://www.in.gov/idem/cleanwater/2480.htm 

This approval is a renewal of general permit coverage to a facility which has been operating 
under 327 lAC 15-9. For more information regarding this permit coverage please contact 
Permit Writer Anne Burget at (317) 234-8745 or via email at cburget@idem.IN.gov. 

Please note that there is no need for you to do anything in regards to this notice. 
However if you are aggrieved or adversely affected by this action you have the right to appeal 
the Decision as per the procedure outlined in the next section of this notice. 

Thank you for your interest in this matter. 

An Equal Opportunity Employer o JAN 1 9 2016 

IAKECOu .B!t IV7Y SUR~~eCYCI A State that ~ 
Paper 



PROCEDURES TO APPEAL 

Any person affected by the issuance of the coverage under General Permit ING490000 
may appeal by filing a Petition for Administrative Review witt.the Office of Environmental 
Adjudication (OEA) within eighteen (18) days of the date of this Public Notice. Any appeal 
request must be filed in accordance with IC 4-21 .5-3-7 and must include facts demonstrating 
that the party requesting appeal is the applicant; a person aggrieved or adversely affected or is 
otherwise entitled toreview by law. The Petition for Administrative Review must be received by 
the OEA within 18 days of the date of this Public Notice; either by U.S. Mail postmark or by 
private carrier with dated receipt. This Petition for Administrative Review represents a request 
for an Adjudicatory Hearing, therefore must 

1. state the name and address of the person making the request; 
2. identify the interest of the person making the request; 
3. identify any persons represented by the person making the request; 
4. state specifically the reasons for the request; 
5. state specifically the issues proposed for consideration at the hearing; and 
6. identify the Final Permit terms and conditions which, in the judgment of the person 

making the request, would be appropriate to satisfy the requirements of the law 
governing these NPDES Permit(s). 

If the person filing the Petition for Administrative Review desires any part of any final 
NPDES General Permit coverage to be stayed pending the outcome of the appeal , a Petition for 
Stay must be included in the appeal request, identifying those parts to be stayed. Both Petitions 
shall be mailed or delivered to this address: 

Environmental Law Judge 
Office of Environmental Adjudication 
IGC - North Building- Rm 501 
100 N. Senate Avenue 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 

Stay Time frame: If the Petition(s) is filed within eighteen (18) days of the mailing of this 
Public Notice, the effective date of any part of t1-,e permit coverage, within the scope of the 
Petition for Stay is suspended for fifteen (15) days. The coverage wi ll become effective again 
upon expiration of the fifteen (15) days, unless or until an Environmental Law Judge stays the 
permit action in whole or in part. 

Hearing Notification: Pursuant to Indiana Code, when a written request is submitted, the 
OEA will provide the petitioner or any person wanting notification , with the Notice of pre-hearing 
conferences, preliminary hearings, hearing stays or orders disposing of the Petition for 
Administrative Review. Petition for Administrative Review must be filed in compliance with the 
procedures and time frames outlined above. Procedural or scheduling questions should be 
directed to the OEA at 317/232-8591 . 



~~INGe 
~ Landscaping ~ 

Corp. 

1-21-16 

Mr. Bill Emerson, J r. 
Lake County Surveyor 
Office of the Lake County Surveyor 
2293 N. Main St 
Crown Point, In 46307 

Dear Mr. Emerson, 

210 East 1131h Avenue 
Crown Point, Indiana 

46307-9793 

Pbone: 219-662-9911 Fax: 219-662-6206 

Landscape Architects & Contractors 
Garden Center & Landscape Supplies 

RECEIVED 

JAN 2 1 Z016 

LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR 

5-8-2-
2-/7-/(, 

We have an existing culvert on our property in Beaver Dam ditch lateral I ( smith ditch) which 
connects our properties. We installed the culvert approx. 30 years ago. It is beginning to deteriorate 
and we would like to replace it. 

We are proposing to replace it with one the same size and material, and at the same elevation as the 
existing culvert. We will purchase the culvert and do the installation work at no cost to the county. 

We are asking your permission to move forward with the project. Please let us know if you need any 
more information. 

David Hubinger 
Hubinger Landscaping Corp. 
219-746-8552 



5 - 8-2-
Z-/7-/~ 

Office of the Lake County Surveyor 

Bill Emerson, Jr. 
County Surveyor 

January 25, 2016 

David Hubinger 

Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 
Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

Hubinger Landscaping Corp 
210 East 113'h Avenue 
Crown Point, IN 46307 

RE: Beaver Dam Ditch Lateral # 1 (a.k.a. Smith Ditch)_. 
Culvert Replacement 
Crown Point, Center Township 

Dear David, 

In response to your letter dated January 21, 2016 regarding the replacement of a culvert in Beaver Dam 
Ditch Lateral #1 located on your property, I have discussed this with County Surveyor Bill Emerson and 
our engineering consultant Thomas Burke, P.E. PhD., from Christopher B. Burke Engineering Ltd. 

Since you are proposing to use the same diameter pipe and install at the same invert elevation, it is our 
determination that a Lake County Drainage Board application will not be required . We appreciate 
Hubinger Landscaping maintaining Beaver Dam Lateral #1 through their property. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

~JV~ 
Daniel V. Gossman 
Drainage Administrator 

Cc: Bill Emerson, Jr., Lake County Surveyor 
Tom Regalado, Asst Drainage Admn 
Cliff Duggan, Legal Advisor 
Peter Katie, Drainage Board Attorney 
Lake County Drainage Board & Advisory Committee 



S-B-3 

Office of the Lake County Surveyor 
2-17·1y, 

Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 
Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

Bill Emerson, ,r. 
County Surveyor 

February 09, 2016 

Bill Emerson, Jr. 
Lake County Surveyor 
2293 North Main Street 
Crown Point, Indiana 46307 

RE: Main Beaver Dam Ditch- Bank Erosion 
1423 Edgewater Rd. 
Crown PoinU Center Township 

Dear Bill, 

.@iE> 

Our office received a phone call on February 05, from Arnold Reyes, property owner at 
1423 Edgewater Road, in Crown Point. Mr. Reyes was concerned about bank erosion 
behind his property, which is located along Main Beaver Dam Ditch in the Edgewater 
subdivision. He stated that there was erosion present behind his garden. 

MS4 Compliance Inspector Chris Brown and I inspected the property on February 05, 
and found a major erosion site present (see attached photos). The site is approximately 
120 feet in length, and at the time of our inspection the water level was 10 to 15 feet 
below the top of the bank. 

Mr. Reyes asks if these sites could be repaired as soon as possible so that they do not 
continue to erode. 

If you need more information, please let me know. 

Respectfully, 

~~ 
Thomas Regalado 
Assistant Drainage Administrator 

Cc: Daniel V. Gossman, Drainage Administrator 
David Hubinger, Center Twp. Advisory Committee Representative 
Cliff Duggan, Legal Advisor 
Peter Katic, Drainage Board Attorney 
Lake County Drainage Board and Advisory Committee 







MEMORANDUM 

To: Lake County Surveyor Bill Emerson 
Lake County Drainage Board 
Peter Katie, Drainage Board attorney 

From: Clifford E. Duggan, Jr., Legal Consultant 

Handout 5-8-4 
02-17-16 

Re: Sinkhole, South of 61 st Avenue across from Merrillville Intermediate School 
Date: February 16, 2016 

There is an emergency situation currently existing at the above described location. A 
sinkhole has developed along the south side of 61 st Avenue, threatening the structural 
integrity of the road , created a dangerous condition for travelers and citizens in the 
area and undermining the Nipsco power pole in the easement along the road. 

As a result, and pursuant to statute, it is recommended that an emergency be declared 
and that the Lake County Drainage Board direct the Lake County Surveyor to contact 
and solicit 3 bids for the immediate repair of this condition, and to award the bid to 
the lowest responsive and responsible bidder and direct that bidder to begin work as 
soon as possible. 

1 



Office of the Lake County Surveyor 
Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 

Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

Bill Emerson, Jr. 
County Surveyor 

February 10. 2016 

Bill Emerson. Jr. 
Lake County Surveyor 
2293 N. Main Street 
Crown Point, Indiana 46307 

RE: 61" Avenue Sinkhole (Turkey Creek Lateral 6) 
Merrillvillel Ross Township 

Dear Bill, 

At the last Drainage Advisory Board meeting on January 20, Ross Twp. Representative Milan Dakich 
asked about the status of the recently discovered sinkhole on 61" Avenue over Turkey Creek Lateral 6 
near Merrillville Intermediate School. At that time, we were awaiting the delivery of stone to fill the hole as 
a temporary measure until repairs can be affected. A couple days later, the sinkhole was in fact filled by 
Merrillville Public Works. (See attached photo.) 

While out in the field on February 4, both myself and Ass!. Drainage Administrator Tom Regalado 
inspected this site for any changes in conditions. As you can see from the attached photos, the stone 
which was used to fill the hole has been completely washed ou!. A pipe separation is clearty visible in the 
bottom, and the hole has gotten significantly larger. 

As you know, presently we are coordinating with the Town of Merrillville, as well as with the Merrillville 
Stormwater Utility to address this issue. 

If you need any further information, please let me know. 

Sin~~ 
Chris Brown 
MS4 Compliance Inspector 

Cc: Dan Gossman, Drainage Administrator 
Tom Regalado, Ass!. Drainage Administrator 
Rich Budziak, MS4 Coordinator 
Milan Dakich. Ross Twp. Advisory Committee Representative 
Peter Katic. Drainage Board Attorney 
Cliff Duggan. LegalAdvisor 
Lake County Drainage Board and Advisory Committee 



TURKEY CREEK LAT. 6 
61 sT AVENUE 

Merrillville. 

Sinkhole Filled. 

Prepared by the Lake County Surveyor's Office 
Bill Emerson, Jr., Lake County Surveyor 

FILE : 2·10·16.TrkCrkLat6.#025 



TURKEY CREEK LAT. 6 
61 sT AVENUE 

Merrillville. 

Sink Hole. 

Prepared by the Lake County Surveyor's Office 
Bill Emerson, Jr., Lake County Surveyor 

FILE: 2·10·16.TrkCrkLat6.#055 



TURKEY CREEK LAT. 6 
61 sT AVENUE 

Merrillville. 

Sinkhole. 

Prepared by the Lake County Surveyor's Office 
Bill Emerson, Jr .. Lake County Surveyor 

FILE: 2-10-1B.TrkCrkLatB.#012 



TURKEY CREEK LAT. 6 
61 sT AVENUE 

Merrillville. 

Pipe Separation. 

Prepared by the Lake County Surveyor's Office 
Bill Emerson, Jr., Lake County Surveyor 

FILE: 2·10·16.TrkCrkLat6.#045 



DEPARTMENT C'F ·THE ARMY 
DE TROIT DISTR!CT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS 

477 MICHIGAN A'/ENUE 
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226-:z.S50 

January 25, 2016 
JAN 2 7 Z016 

Engineering & Technical Services 
Regulatory Office 

LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR 

File No. LRE-2013-00063-171-S15 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

We are writing to inform you that the Detroit District has posted a public notice to our 
internet home page for the proposed project noted below. 

'*This public notice was originally published on December 18, 2015, but is being re
issued in order to ensure full distribution to all interested parties!* 

File Number LRE-2013-00063-171-S15 
Applicant The Pokagon Band of Potawatomi Indians 
Location: 3130 Prairie Avenue, St Joseph County, South Bend, Indiana 
Waterway: Unnamed tributary to Dixon West Place Ditch and multiple wetlands 

The applicant has requested authorization to discharge fill in wetlands and streams 
and relocate an existing stream for construction of a tribal village and casino. Please 
visit our website (link below) to view the complete Public Notice and for information on 
how to submit comments. 

bJ::t:Qj/www.lre.usace.arm....{.miIiMissions/RegulatoryProgramandPermits/PublicNotices.a~ 

RX 

Sincerely, 

Regulatory Office, Detroit District 
US Army Corps of Engineers 

We would appreciate your feedback. Our National Customer Service Survey is located 
at http://per2 . nwp.usace.army.mills~rvey.html 

* If you are receiving this via email: 
- Click on the link above to open a browser window if the link is highlighted. 
- If the link is not highlighted, open a web browser window and copy/paste the entire 

address into the address bar of the browser. 

* If you are receiving this via standard mail: 
- You have the option to request that a copy of the Public Notice be mailed to you. 

Please contact Kerrie Kuhne at the above address, by telephone at 313-226-
5381 or bye-mail at Kerrie.E.Kuhne@usace.army.mi l to make your request 

- Be sure to indicate File Number LRE-2013-00063-171-S15 when you make your 
request 



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
DETROIT DISTRICT CORPS OF ENGINEERS 
477 MICHIGAN AVE. 
DETROIT, MI 48226-2550 

OFFICIAL BUSINESS 

18 
LRE-201 3-00063- 171 -S 15 
DENNIS TOBIN 
LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR 
2293 N MAIN ST 
CROWN POINT,IN 46307-1854 R 

,,~¢'
<0 ''<-
§~~ '-z I -- ~_ 
:> _ PUNI V I!.OVKS 

02 1M $ 00.485 
on04281294 JA',25 20'6 
MAILED FROM ZIP CODE 4822~ 

JVED 
JAN 2 7 2016 

LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR 

.ili .• iii ..... ii"l·i.l iiiiijii.iii . ii. .... iLiLi ·,i . ... ,ji .. 
. " I!" ,-, !J:: ' ,','" ""I'!' t.",:t." i: I,' ji./," 'i,'11 OJ '1,';11 lin ,oJ • '" I ,I!'." I, II: •• 



5'-0-5 
2-17-1(.-

Office of the Lake County Surveyor 

Bill Emerson, Jr. 
County Surveyor 

Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 
Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

January 26, 2016 

Delta III, Inc. 
2063 West 1250 South 
Hanna, Indiana 46340 

Dea r M r. Eaton, 

Contract No. 2015-LC-6; Contract Amount: $ 58,121.00 
Project: 2015 Cady Marsh Ditch Maintenance - Griffith 

From Cline Avenue to Colfax Street, Griffith, Calumet Township 

On Thursday December 14, 2015 the Lake County Surveyor/Lake County Drainage Board 
received a "Performance Bond" for the above mentioned maintenance project from Delta III, 
Inc. 

Therefore, the Lake County Surveyor/Lake County Drainage Board is returning the Bid Bond 
since the contract is now fully executed . 

7JJJI~ 
Daniel V. Gossman 
Drainage Administrator 

Cc: Bill Emerson, Jr., Lake County Surveyor 
Allura Jean Gray, Chief Deputy Surveyor 
Cliff Duggan, Legal Advisor 
Tom Regalado, Asst Drainage Administrator 
Peter Katie, Drainage Board Attorney 
Louise Neese, Calumet Township Advisory Committee Representative 
Lake County Drainage Board & Advisory Committee 



/ 

~Libertx \P Mutual. 
SURETY 

Document A310™ - 2010 
Conforms with The American Institute of Architects AlA Document 310 

Bid Bond 
CONTRACTOR: 
(Name. legal status and address) 
DELTA III, INC. 
2063 W 1250 S 
HANNA, IN 46340 

OWNER: 
(Name, legal Slatus and address) 

LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 
LAKE COUNTY, IN 

SURETY: 
(Name, Jegal status and principal place of business) 
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company 
62 Maple Avenue 
Keene, NH 03431 

Mailing Address for Notices 
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company 
Attention: Surety Claims Department 
1001 4th Avenue, Suite 1700 
Seattle, WA 98154 

BOND AMOUNT: 5% OF ACCOMPANYING BID 

PROJECT: 
(Name, location or address, and Project number, if any) 

ThiS document has important 
legal consequences. 
Consultation with an attorney is 
encouraged with respect to its 
completion or modification. 

Any singular reference to 
Contractor, Surety, Owner or 
other party shall be considered 
plural where applicable. 

2015 CADY MARSH DITCH MAINTENANCE FROM CLINE AVENUE TO COLFAX - TOWN OF GRIFFITH, CALUMET 
TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY INDIANA 

The Contractor and Surety are bound to the Owner in the amount set forth above, for the payment of which the Contractor and Surety bind 
themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, as provided herein. The conditions of this 
Bond are such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Contractor within the time speci fied in the bid documents, or within such time period 
as may be agreed to by the Owner and Contractor, and the Contractor either (1) enters into a contract with the Owner in accordance with 
the terms of such bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with a surety admitted in 
the jurisdiction of the Project and otherwise acceptable to the Owner, for the faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt 
payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof; or (2) pays to the OMler the difference, not to exceed the amount of 
this Bond. between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Owner may in good faith contract with another 
party to perform the work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. The 
Surety hereby waives any notice of an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in which the Owner may accept the 
bid. Waiver of notice by the Surety shall not apply to any extension exceeding sixty (60) days in the aggregate beyond the time for 
acceptance of bids specified in the bid documents, and the Owner and Contractor shall obtain the Surety's consent for an extension beyond 
sixty (60) days. 

If this Bond is issued in connection with a subcontractor's bid to a Contractor, the term Contractor in this Bond shall be deemed to be 
Subcontractor and the term Owner shall be deemed to be Contractor. 

When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location of the Project, any provision in 
this Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and provisions confomling to such 
statutory or other legal requirement shall be deemed incorporated herein. When so furnished, the intent is that this Bond shall be construed 
as a statutory bond and not as a common law bond. 

Signed and sealed this 15 day of OCTOBER .2015 

DELTA III , INC. d£k-BIoodf:----
(Seal) 

(Title) 

Casualty Insurance Company 

( Ilness) 



~Libertx \P Mutual. Document A312™ - 2010 
SURETY Confonns with The American Institute of Architects AlA Document 312 

Performance Bond 

CONTRACTOR: 
(Name, legal status and address) 

DELTA III , INC. 
2063 W 1250 S 
HAN NA, IN 46340 

OWNER: 
(Name, legal status and address) 
LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 
LAKE COUNTY, IN 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
Date: November 18, 2015 

Amount: $58,121 .00 

Description: 
(Name and location) 

SURETY: 
(Name, legal status and principal place 0/ business) 
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company 
62 Maple Avenue 
Keene, NH 03431 

Mailing Address for Notices 
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company 
Attention: Surety Claims Department 
1001 4th Avenue, Suite 1700 
Seattle, WA 98154 

601098794 

This document has important legal 
consequences . Consultation with 
an attorney is encouraged with 
respect to its completion or 
modification. 

Any singular reference to 
Contractor, Surety. Owner or 
other party shall be considered 
plural where applicable. 

CONTRACT NO. 2015-LC-6; PROJECT: 2015 CADY MARSH DITCH MAINTENANCE - GRIFFITH, FROM CLINE AVENUE TO 
COLFAX STREET, GRIFFITH - CALUMET TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY INDIANA. 

BOND 
Date: December 2, 2015 

(Not earlier than Construction Contract Date) 

Amount: $58,121 .00 

Modificat'ions to this Bond: t8J None o See Section 16 

CONTRACTOR AS PRINCIPAL SURETY 
Company: (Corporate Seal) Company: (Corporate Seal) 
DELTA III, INC. The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company 

Sign!!ture: 

Name 
and Ti tle: 

jDTZ-1~Signature: ,ftU(f£dve 6gfL 
N\\Q.'f\A .. e..\ £..o...-\-on Name 

__ '- and Tille: 
'"'"?('" e6lc!(,.\'TI'" Deborah E. Bell, Attorney-In-Fact 

(Any additional signatures appear on the last page of this Performance Bond.) 

(FOR INFORMA TlON ONLY - Name, address and ,elephone) 

AGENT or BROKER: 
General Insurance Services, Inc. 
421 Franklin Street 
Michigan City, IN 46360 

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE: 
(Architect, Engineer or other party:) 

Page 1 of 4 1 



~Libertx 
\P' Mutual. Document A312™ - 2010 

SURETY 
Conforms with The American Institute of Architects AlA Document 312 

Payment Bond 

CONTRACTOR: 
(Name, legal status and address) 

DELTA III, INC. 
2063 W 1250 S 
HANNA, IN 46340 

OWNER: 
(Name. legal status and address) 

LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 
LAKE COUNTY, IN 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
Date: November 18, 2015 

Amount: $58,121 .00 

Description: 

(Name and location) 

SURETY: 
(Name, legal status and principal place of business) 

The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company 
62 Maple Avenue 
Keene, NH 03431 

Mailing Address for Notices 
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company 
Attention: Surety Claims Department 
1001 4th Avenue, Suite 1700 
Seattle, WA 98154 

601098794 

This document has important legal 
consequences. Consultation 'Nilh 
an attorney is encouraged with 
respect to its completion or 
modification. 

Any singular reference to 
Contractor, Surety , Owner or 
other party shall be considered 
plural where applicable. 

CONTRACT NO. 2015-LC-6; PROJECT: 2015 CADY MARSH DITCH MAINTENANCE - GRIFFITH, FROM CLINE AVENUE TO 
COLFAX STREET, GRIFFITH - CALUMET TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY INDIANA. 

BOND 
Date: December 2, 2015 

(Not earlier than Construction Contracl Date) 

Amount: $58,121 .00 

Modifications to this Bond: I8J None 

CONTRACTOR AS PRINCIPAL 
Company: (Corporate Seal) 
DELTA III , INC. 

/J~,/.-~,/~_ 
Signature : ~/ ~ c 4W' -

Name -':m--::-'-\-~:"""":===\C-7f.a:to'--"':-n--

and Title: ~ ("" e 61 d -e. n-\-

o See Section 18 

SURETY 
Company: (Corporate Seal) 
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company 

Signatme tp,br4, d e ;it!L 
Name 
and Title: 

Deborah E. Bell , Attorney-In-Fact 

(Any additional signatures appear on the last page of this Payment Bond.) 

(FOR INFORMATION ONLY - Name, address and relephone) 

AGENT or BROKER: 
General Insurance Services, Inc. 
421 Franklin Street 
Michigan City, IN 46360 

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE: 
(A rchitect, Engineer or other party:) 

Page 1 of 4 

5 



s-F-Z 
Office of the Lake County 

2-IJ-I? 

Surveyor 

Bill Emerson, Jr. 
Coullty Surveyor 

February 1, 2016 

Bill Emerson, Jr. 

Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 
Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

Lake County Surveyor 
2293 North Main Street 
Crown Point, Indiana 46307 

RE: Singleton Ditch Maintenance - US 41 to Monon Road - Phase I 
Invoice #1306 Review 

Dear Bill, 

I have reviewed the Invoice from R.A. Oros #1306 dated January 26, 2016 in the amount of 
$26,673.13 (see attached) in reference to contractual work and change order work completed on 
the Singleton Ditch Maintenance project. An inspection with Assistant Drainage Administrator 
Tom Regalado was made on February 1, 2016. 

After the inspection, staff confirms the invoice submitted is consistent with the work 
accomplished to date. Therefore, it is recommended that the contractor receive payment for 
the invoiced amount. This amount is the retainage held during the project and is the final 
payment application for this project. 

Should you have any questions or comments, or require additional information, please do not 
hesitate to let me know. 

D niel V. Gossman 
Drainage Administrator 

Cc: Tom Regalado, Asst Drainage Admn 
Cliff Duggan, Legal Advisor 
Harold Mussman, West Creek Township Advisory Committee Representative 
Lake County Drainage Board & Advisory Committee 
Emil Poppa, R.A. Oros Inc. 



R. A. Oros, Inc. 

8244 Greenwood Ave. 

lunster, IN 46321 

Bill To: 

Lake County Surveyor 

2293 N. Main Sf. 

Crown Point, IN. 46307 

Date Invoice No. P.O. Number Terms 

01/26/16 1306 Draw No.8 

Item Description 

Retainage Billing for Retainage from Draw No. 1 

Retainage Billing for Retainage from Draw No. 2 

Retainage Billing for Retainage from Draw No.3 

Retainage Billing for Retainage from Draw NO.4 

Retainage Billing for Retainage from Draw No. 5 

,etainage Billing for Retainage from Draw No. 6 

etainage Billing for Retainage from Draw No.7 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice 

RE IVED 
JAN 2 7 2016 

LAKE COUI'ITY SURVEYOR 

Project 

Singleton Ditch 

Quantity Rate 
'" 

Amount n 

9,024.7. ~ 9,024.7. 
3,937.50 3,937.50 

1,715.25 1,715.25 

750.00 750.00 

4,493.20 4,493.20 

3,639.98 3,639.98 
3,112.50 3,112.50 

l • 

\\0/< 
,I 

Total ~ .~ 
$26,673.1. 



S-F-L/ 
z-17-/~ 

Office of the Lake County Surveyor 
Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 

Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

Bill Emerson, Jr. 
County Surveyor 

December 11, 2015 

R.A. Oros . 
8244 Greenwood Avenue 
Munster, IN 46321 

RE: 2015 Singleton Ditch Maintenance-Phase II 
From US 41 to Monon Road 
West Creek & Cedar Creek Township 

Dear Mr. Poppa, 

At the Lake County Drainage Board meeting held Wednesday November 18, 2015 the 
bid was awarded for the above mentioned maintenance project. The bid received from 
R.A. Oros, Inc. was the successful bidder. Therefore, the "Surety Bid Bond" from R.A. 
Oros, Inc is being returned to the contractor. 

The Lake County Surveyor/Lake County Drainage Board appreciates your interest in 
our drainage maintenance projects, and looks forward to your company's submittals in 
the future. 

Sincerely, 

1)~!I~~ 
Daniel V. Gossman ~ 
Drainage Administrator 

Cc: Bill Emerson, Jr., Lake County Surveyor 
Cliff Duggan, Legal Advisor 
Peter Katie, Drainage Board Attorney 
Lake County Drainage Board & Advisory Committee 

Received BY:~~ Date: /2 -If -/~-



282111107 NEW 01/08 8810004306 

UP TO llE TRUE WA Tf::RMARt< 

CHASE 0 V('Iid allel 1 yoCI!\; 

9'187314290 25-, 

Date 10/20/2G15 

Remitter: RAOROS INC 

I' !lay To The LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 
I Order Of: 

"'''y: EIGHT THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED EIGHTY SEVEN DOLLARS AND 37 CENTS $" 8,287.37 ,. 

00 nol wrrte oulsido Ihill bo~ 

Drawen .JPMORGAN :CHAsm: ~ANK, N.A. 

~--r~--__________ _ 
Senior Vice President 

Chase Bank, NA 
OH 



PERFORMANCE BOND 
Bond Number,#71730396 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, That we _R_._A_._O_ro_s-c,_'n_c_. ____________ _ 

______________ ____________ ____________ of 

-=8.::2-'.44-'.-'G:..:.r.:.ee.:.n:.:.w:..:.o.:.o:..:d:..:A...:v.:..:e:..:.n:.:u",e.:.., :.:.M"'u-'n.:.st"'ec..:r,...:.'N-'.-4-=6cc3"'2.c1 ___________________ , hereinafter 

referred to as the Principal, and Western Surety Company, 333 S. Wabash Ave., 41st Fir., Chicago, IL 60604 

as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto Lake County Drainage Board Office of the Lake County Surveyor, 

of 2293 N. Main Street, Crown Point, IN 46307 , hereinafter 

referred to as the Obligee, in the sum of One Hundred Sixty Five Thousand Seven Hundred Forty-Seven 25/100 

Dollars ($ 165,747.25 ), for the payment of which we bind ourselves, our legal representatives, successors 
and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, Principal has entered into a contract with Obligee, dated the 4th day of December 

2015 for Contract 2015-K4 Project 2015 Singleton Ditch Maintenance/US 41 to Monon Road - Phase II 

From U. S. Highway 41 to Monon Road, West Creek & Cedar Creek Townships 

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Principal shall faithfully perform such contract or shall indemnify and save harmless 
the Obligee from all cost and damage by reason of Principal's failure so to do, then this obligation shall be null and 
void ; otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect. 

ANY PROCEEDING, legal or equitable, under this Bond may be instituted in any court of competent jurisdiction in 
the location in which the work or part of the work is located and shall be instituted within two years after Contractor 
Default or within two years after the Contractor ceased working or within two years after the Surety refuses or fails 
to perform its obligations under this Bond, whichever occurs first. If the provisions of this Paragraph are void or 
prohibited by law, the minimum period of limitation available to sureties as a defense in the jurisdiction of the surt 
shall be applicable. 

NO RIGHT OF ACTION shall accrue on this Bond to or for the use of any person or corporation other than the 
Obligee named herein or the heirs, executors, administrators or successors of the Obligee. 

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED this __ 4_th __ day of _ __ D_e_ce_m_b_e_r _ _ 2015 

By~~principal) 

Emil L oppa 

R~ 
(Seal) 

By -hf-"=f/'ULI?I'd/------_-- (S~a!) 
Attorney·in-Fact 

Form F4597 



5-£=5 
Office of the Lake County Survey~~7-1r-

Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 
Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

Bill Emerson, Jr. 
COllnty Surveyor 

December 11, 2015 

R.A. Oros, Inc. 
8244 Greenwood Avenue 
Munster, IN 46321 

RE: 2015 Ernie Niemeyer Creek & Levee Maintenance - Phase IV 
Stateline to US 41 
West Creek Township 

Dear Mr. Poppa, 

On Friday December 11, 2015 the Lake County Surveyor/Lake County Drainage Board received a 
"Performance Bond" for the above mentioned maintenance project from R.A. Oros, Inc. 

Therefore, the Lake County Surveyor/Lake County Drainage Board is returning the Bid Bond 
since the contract is now fully executed . 

7JJy,~ 
Daniel V. Gossman 
Drainage Administrator 

Cc: Bill Emerson, Jr., Lake County Surveyor 
Allura Jean Gray, Chief Deputy Surveyor 
Cliff Duggan, Legal Advisor 
Tom Regalado, Asst Drainage Administrator 
Peter Katie, Drainage Board Attorney 
Harold Mussman, West Creek Township AdviSOry Committee Representative 
Lake County Drainage Board & Advisory Committee 



282111107 NEW 01/0a 8810004306 

' ~ CHAS~E"~=.wm-RKlJl( ""~~sili@i !itM JJtj '. '~ . """"ooctJME"'~_""~· . 
9 3 . .. 

f .... , Date 10/20/2C15 \ ,,7 " 

Remitter: RAOROS INC 

I' , 
Pay To The LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD , 

Order Of: 
I , , 
1 

SIXTEEN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED S·· 16,794.13" , Pay: 

I 
NINETY FOUR DOLLARS AND 13 CENTS 

. Dra.wer. JPMORGAN CHASIE fc-ANK, N.A. 

r· 
00 nOI write outstde ttus box 

1~-11~._._._ ..... _ ..... _ ... __ .. ~ 
I 

Memo £hlL._WfIood. .. ________________ Senior Vice President 

~ = Note: For Information only . Comment has no effect on bank's payment. 
JPMorQan Chase Bank, N.A. --Columbus, OH --- -



PERFORMANCE BOND 
Bond Number ,#71730402 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, That we _R_._A_. _O_ro_s,--, I_n_c. ___________ _ 

___________________________________________________________________ cl 

-=8:::2:..:4-=4--=G:.:r-=e-=e:.:.nw:.:.o,,-0:.:d::...A,-,,-ve:.:n.:.:u:..:e-,-, .:.:M:..:u"'nc:.st.:.:e"'r,:..:I'-'N'--4.:.:6:..:3.=2c:.1 _____________________________________ , hereinafter 

referred to as the Principal, and Western Surety Company, 333 S. Wabash Ave., 41st Fir., Chicago, IL 60604 

as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto Lake County Board Office of the Lake County Surveyor, 

of 2293 N. Main Street, Crown Point, IN 46307 , hereinafter 

referred to as the Obligee, in the sum of Two Hundred Ninety Eight Thousand Six Hundred Twenty xxl100---------------

Dollars ($ 298,620.00 ), for the payment of which we bind ourselves, our legal representatives, successors 
and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 

4th December WHEREAS, Principal has entered into a contract with Obligee, dated the _--'-"-'--__ day of ____________ _ 

2015 , for 2015 Ernie Niemeyer Creek & Levee Maintenance - Phase IV 

Stateline to US 41 , West Creek Twp. 

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Principal shall faithfully perform such contract or shall indemnify and save harmless 
the Obligee from all cost and damage by reason of Principal's failure so to do, then this obligation shall be null and 
void; otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect. 

ANY PROCEEDING, legal or equitable, under this Bond may be instituted in any court of competent jurisdiction in 
the location in which the work or part of the work is located and shall be instituted within two years after Contractor 
Default or within two years after the Contractor ceased working or within two years after the Surety refuses or fails 
to perform its obligations under this Bond, whichever occurs first. If the provisions of this Paragraph are void or 
prohibited by law, the minimum period of limitation available to sureties as a defense in the jurisdiction of the suit 
shall be applicable. 

NO RIGHT OF ACTION shall accrue on this Bond to or for the use of any person or corporation other than the 
Obligee named herein or the heirs, executors, administrators or successors of the Obligee. 

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED this __ 1_3_th _ _ day of ______ Ja_n_u_a~ry ____ _ 2016 

R. A. Oros, Inc. 

By ~inCiPal) 
Emil L Poppa ~ 

(Seal) 

ompany 

(Surety) 

{~-;)6-lr+-+----------- (Seal) 
Attorney-in-Fact 

Form F4597 



6-A 
2-17-16 

Christopher B. Burke Engineering, llC 

One Professional Center 5uite 314 Crown Point, IN 46307 219.663.3410 cbbel-in.com 

February 16, 2016 

DVG, Inc. 
11065 Broadway, Suite D 
Crown Point, IN 46307 

Attention: 

Subject: 

Dear Mr. Huls: 

Jack Huls 
Project Manager 

Coyne Veterinary Clinic 
Watercourse: Main Beaver Dam Ditch - lateral No.1 
Applicant: Coyne Vet Clinic 
Engineer: DVG, Inc. 
(CBBEl Project No. 93-169) 

At the request of the lake County Surveyor's Office (lCSO), Christopher B. Burke Engineering, 
llC (CBBEl) has performed a review of the material submitted for the subject project by DVG, 
Inc. (DVG). The project consists of the construction of the Coyne Veterinary Clinic with associated 
parking areas and a detention basin. The project is located adjacent to the Main Beaver Dam 
Ditch - lateral No. 1 (also referred to as Main Beaver Dam Ditch - Tributary BE and Smith Ditch), 
southeast of 1091h Avenue and Broadway in the City of Crown Point, Indiana. There is mapped 
Zone AE floodplain and flood way located on the eastern extent of the property according to the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for lake 
County, Indiana and Incorporated Areas, Panels 262 of 480, dated January 18, 2012. The 
purpose of the CBBEl review was to comment on compliance with the lake County, Indiana 
Stormwater Management Ordinance (Ordinance) and standard engineering methods. 

CBBEl received the following items for review: 

• Comment-Response letter, prepared by DVG, dated February 16, 2016. 

• Stormwater Technical Report, prepared by DVG, dated February 2016. 

• "Coyne Vet Clinic, Coyne Addition - lot 1" Plan Set, prepared by DVG, dated February 16, 
2016. 

CBBEl staff has reviewed the supplied information and concludes that the Applicant has 
successfully addressed all previous comments; therefore, we recommend approval of this 
application. 

Coyne Vet Clinic 
93 ·0169 

02/16116 
Page 1 



, If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call (847) 823·0500. 

- '-
-Thomas T. Bilrk 
Vice President 
Head, Water Resources Department 

CC: Bill Emerson, Jr. - Lake County Surveyor 
Dan Gossman - LCSO 
Mary Ellen Kupsik - LCSO 

oem 
N;\JNDIANA\93169\2016\Revlews\l_Coyne Vet 021616.docx 

Coyne Vet Clinic 
93·0169 

02/16/16 
Page 2 



11065 Broadway, Suite 0 
Crown Point, IN 46307 

Febnlary 16,2016 

Lake County Drainage Board 
Bill Emerson, Jr - Lake County Surveyor 
2293 Main St. 
Crown Point, IN 46307 

Subject: Coyne Addition - Lot 1 

DVG Inc. 

Storm Water Review by CBBEL 

Dear Board: 

G-A 

.J-/7-}6 
219.662 .7710 

fax 219 .662 .2740 

Thank you for the review of plans for Coyne Addition - Lot 1 (Coyne Veterinary Clinic). 1 
would like to provide an itemized response to address the review comments in the letter from 
Christopher Burke Engineering, Ltd. dated February 12,2016. 

Response to General Comments: 
I. Included is two additional CI02 Site Plan sheets, with two different aerial overlays of the site 

plan. The first overlay includes the soils map as requested , the second overlay included a 
current google image of the site. The later shows that the site has been filled by the previous 
owner. The first shows that the existing grade on the east pOltion of the site within Lot 1 to 
have slopes of5% or greater, and starting with an elevation higher than the top of bank of the 
ditch . There is no opportunity within the development area existing conditions for water to 
stand and develop a wetland. 

2. The existing contour elevations have been labeled as requested. The noted difference in 
elevations between the contours and some grade shots is due to the inconsistency between the 
methods for generating the contour infonnation. TIle contours are based on the 2013 LlDAR 
infonnation. The grade shots are surveyed shots. The LlDAR topo is sufficient for mass 
excavation and site development work, tie in points such as along Broadway are based on the 
surveyor's ground topography. 

3. An IN DOT pennit for the drive cut and the work within the ROW has been prepared. DVG 
has been in contact with INDOT regarding this project and the access location to the site. 

4. The requested floodplain mapping has been added to the plan sheets. 

Response to Stonn Water Detention Comments: 
I . The phasing of the project only relates to the construction of the parking lot. All other 

infrastructure including the stonn sewer and detention pond will be installed as part of the 
initial phase. I 

DEVELOPMENT VISIONS GROUP INC. 
Projecr Management • Sire Civil Engineering Design • Real Estate Development Consulting 



DVG Inc. 

2. The NWL elevation contour 687 at the pond is partially shown to demonstrate that the pond 
outfall elevation is 687 and that contour exists only as a point at the outfall end section. The 
pond calculations show the area at elevation 687 to be 0, which is consistent with how this is 
shown. 

3. The restrictor detail has been revised. 
4. The culvert calculations have been provided. The minimum mOOT size is 15". 
5. The stonn sewer inverts have been revised to provide the required cover. 
6. The minimum pipe size has been revised to 12". 
7. The required overland flood route calculations have been provided. The inlet calculations 

were run with the I OOyr storm vs the 1 Oyr storm. The ponding is less than 6" at all inlets 
except the inlet just prior to the detention pond. With less than 6" ponding, the 100yr 
overflow does not exceed the height of the curb, so it remains onsite, and the elevation is 
more than 12" below the finished floor elevation. At CB # 16 the ponding is less than 6" in 
the 1 Oyr stonn and it overtops directly into the adjacent pond. 

8. The inlet calculations have been provided. 
9. The exhibits have been revised as requested. 
10. The ditch conveyance calculations have been provided and a cross section added to the detail 

sheets. A stonn sewer run of the north system using the I OOyr stonn is provided to calculate 
the I OOcfs that the ditch is required to carry. The provided calculations demonstrate that with 
a 2' bottom, 3:1 side slopes and a 1.33% grade, the ditch water elevation is 0.30'. This is 
shown in the provided cross section. 

II. The stonn sewer has been revised per comment #5 and the revisions are coordinated with the 
calculations. 

Response to Soil Erosion and Sediment Control/Stonn Water Pollution Prevention Plan 
Comments: 
I . The City of Crown Point has issued the local SWPPP plan approval letter for this project. 
2. The requested TRM has been added to the plans. 
3. The purchase agreement between the previous owner (currcnt owner of the adjacent Lot 2 to 

the south) and the current owner of Lot I includes an agreement regarding the placement of 
unsuitable material stockpile on the Lot 2 site as shown on the SWPPP. 

If you should have any further questions, please feel free to call me at 219-662-7710. 

Very truly yours, 

ack E. Huls II 
Project Engineer 

Coyne Addicion - Lor I 
Lake Counry DrainagE Board Review 

2 



Cc: Dan Gossman - LCSO 
Mary Ellen Kupsik - LCSO 
Thomas T. Burke, Jr. PhD, PE, Christopher Burke Engineering, Ltd. 
Donald Oliphant, PE, Christopher Burke Engineering, Ltd . 

Coyne Addilion - Lot 1 
Lake Counry Drainage Board Review 

DVG Inc. 

3 



Christopher B. Burke Engineering, LLC 
~~--------------~----------------

One Professional Center Suite ]14 Crown Point, IN 46307 219.663.34:1.0 cbbel·in.com 

February 12,2016 

DVG, Inc. 
11065 Broadway, Suite D 
Crown Point, IN 46307 

Attention: 

Subject: 

Dear Mr. Huls: 

Jack Huls 
Project Manager 

Coyne Veterinary Clinic 
Watercourse: Main Beaver Dam Ditch - Lateral No.1 
Applicant: Coyne Vet Clinic 
Engineer: DVG, Inc. 
(CBBEl Project No. 93-169) 

FEB 1 6 2016 

LAKE COUi'/TY SURVEYOR 

At the request of the lake County Surveyor's Office (lCSO), Christopher B. Burke Engineering, 
llC (CBBEl) has performed a review of the material submitted for the subject project by DVG, 
Inc. (DVG). The project consists of the construction of the Coyne Veterinary Clinic with associated 
parking areas and a detention basin. The project is located adjacent to the Main Beaver Dam 
Ditch - lateral No.1 (also referred to as Main Beaver Dam Ditch - Tributary BE and Smith Ditch), 
southeast of 109th Avenue and Broadway in the City of Crown Point, Indiana. There is mapped 
Zone AE floodplain and floodway located on the eastern extent of the property according to the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for lake 
County, Indiana and Incorporated Areas, Panels 262 of 480, dated January 18, 2012. The 
purpose of the CBBEl review was to comment on compliance with the lake County, Indiana 
Stormwater Management Ordinance (Ordinance) and standard engineering methods. 

CBBEl received the following items for review: 

• letter, prepared by DVG, dated February 3, 2016. 

• lake County Drainage Board Permit Application 

• Storm water Technical Report, prepared by DVG, dated January 2016. 

• "Coyne Vet Clinic, Coyne Addition - lot 1" Plan Set, prepared by DVG, dated February 3, 
2016. 

CBBEl staff has reviewed the supplied information and provides the following comments: 

Generat 

1. The soil survey limits should be overlaid onto the site development plan. The USDA Soil 
Survey indicates that Pewamo silty clay loam (Pc) is present on portions of the site. This 
soil type is an indicator of hydric soils. We are primarily concerned with the eastern portion 

/ 

Coyne Vet Clinic 

93-0169 
02/]2/16 

Page :1 



of the site, as the site frontage along Broadway appears to have been previously disturbed 
based on aerial photography. A weiland delineation should be provided on the eastern 
portion of the site if the development will encroachment within the Pc soil limits. 

2. The existing contours should be labeled on Plan Sheet C101 . Certain spot grades 
associated with the soil boring locations appear be approximately 1 fl. different than 
anticipated contour elevations; either indicating an error in a datum or placement of the 
shots relative to the contour lines. 

3. The Applicant should note that Indiana Department of Transportation permits will be likely 
be required for the placement of the proposed driveway culvert and new entrance onto 
Broadway. 

4 . The Applicant should map the floodplain of Main Beaver Dam Ditch - Lateral No. 1 by 
elevation on applicable plan sheets. According to the FEMA Flood Insurance Study for 
Lake County, Indiana, dated January 18, 2012, the Base Flood Elevation for the property 
is approximately 684.5 fl . The plans should also indicate that the regulatory floodway is 
concurrent with the floodplain boundary. 

Stormwater 

1. It appears the development will be separated into two phases. The proposed detention 
basin is shown in the second phase. The Applicant should clarify that the entire detention 
basin will be constructed in the first phase or provide additional calculations to phase the 
basin construction. Sufficient detention storage must be in place for the first phase. 

2. The Normal Water Level (NWL) 687 contour line is incomplete on all plan sheets. The 
pond detail on Plan Sheet C203 appears to indicate that a 1 % slope will be provided. The 
plan view grading and stage-storage calculations should reflect this slope. 

3. The restrictor detail on Plan Sheet C203 should provide an invert elevation noted in the 
stormwater calculations. The detail should also show some method to minimize the risk 
of clogging since the restrictor is only 3-inches. 

4. Calculations should be provided to justify the sizing of the proposed driveway culvert. The 
culvert should be designed to convey the 50-year, 24-hour design storm event at full flow 
since it is the only access to the site in accordance with the Ordinance. 

5. All storm sewer pipes should have a minimum of 2.5 ft . of cover when under paved areas 
and 2 ft . when in pervious areas. It appears that several pipe segments do not meet this 
requirement. 

6. All pipes should have a minimum diameter of 12-inches. A portion of the northern system 
is shown as an 8-inch diameter PVC. 

7. Overland flow calculations should be provided to demonstrate that a 100-year design 
storm event can be safely conveyed to the detention basin while maintaining the required 
1 fl. of freeboard to the finished floor elevation of the building. All overland flow routes 
should be shown on the plan set with directional arrows. The Applicant should also 
demonstrate that the western portion of the development can be conveyed to the detention 
basin for storm events that exceed the storm sewer system's capacity. Runoff should not 
leave the site undetained. 

8. The Applicant should provide inlet capacity calculations for the 10-year design storm 
event. 

9. Exhibits 2 and 7 should be revised to include the off-site area that enters the site from the 
south. This off-site area should also be included in the storm sewer calculations as a 100-
year peak flowrate and bypassed through the system . 

10. Calculations should be provided for the northern ditch line to ensure it has 100-year 
capacity. 

Coyne Vel Clinic 

93"01 69 

olf1 2!lfi 
Page 1 



11. Several pipe slopes shown on the utility plan do not match the storm sewer calculations. 
This discrepancy should be corrected. 

Soil Erosion and Sediment Control 

1. We assume that the City of Crown Point will issue approval of the Stormwater Pollution 
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) as a requirement for the Indiana Department of Environmental 
Management Notice of Intent. 

2. The Applicant should show permanent turf reinforcement or a properly sized rip-rap apron 
for the outfall of the detention basin into Lateral No. 1 to prevent long-term stream bank 
erosion . Any disturbances within the Drainage Easement required to construct the outfall 
pipe should be restored to existing conditions. 

3. The Applicant should provide permission that allows the placement of the temporary 
construction stockpile on the southern property adjoiner as shown on Plan Sheet C 1 05. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call (847) 823-0500. 

Sincerely, 

as T. B 
Vice President 
Head, Water Resources Department 

CC: Bill Emerson, Jr. - Lake County Surveyor 
Dan Gossman - LCSO 
Mary Ellen Kupsik - LCSO 

oeO\ 
N:\INOIANA\93169\2016\Reviews\l_Coyne Vet 021216.docx 

Coyne Vet Clinic 

93.0169 

02/1'2./16 
Page) 



G-A 
~-17-1~ 

11065 Broadway, Suite D 
Crown Point , IN 46307 

219.662.7710 
fax 219 .662.2740 

DVG Inc. 

Coyne Veterinary Clinic 
Drainage StructurelDischarge - Beaver Dam Ditch - Lateral No.1 

Crown Point, Indiana 

Drainage Board Application Submittal 
February 2016 

Prepared for: 

John Coyne 
531 Alberosky Way 

Batavia, Illinois 60510 

IVED I 
FEB 0 3 2016 

LAKE COUtm' SURVEYOR t 

D EVELOPMENT V ISIONS GROUP I NC. 

Prepared by : 

DVG Inc. 
11065 Broadway, Suite D 

Crown Point, IN 46307 

Project Management. Site Civil Engineering Design . Real Estate Developmenr Consulting 



11 065 Broadway, Suite D 
Crown Point, IN 46307 

February 3, 2016 

Mr. Dan Gossman 
Drainage Administrator 
Lake County Drainage Board 
2293 North Main Street 
Crown Point, IN 46307 

DVG Inc. 

219.662.7710 
fax 219.662.2740 

Subject: Coyne Veterinary Clinic - Drainage Structure in Beaver Dam Ditch, Lateral #1 
Drainage Board Application Submittal 

Dear Mr. Gossman: 

On behalf of Coyne Vet Clinic, we are requesting to place a permanent drainage structure and discharge in the 75' 
Regulated Drain Easement. 

OwnerlDeveloper: Coyne Vet Clin ic Engineer: DVG, Inc 
John Coyne, Owner 
531 Alberosky Way 
Botavia, Illinois 60510 
Office (630) 632-0883 

Jack Huls, Project Manager 
11065 Broadway, Suite D. 
Crown Point, IN 46307 
Office (219) 662-7710 
jhuls@dvgteam.com 

Enclosed please find addit ional required documentation to accompany thi s letter. The documents include: 
Signed Drainage Board Application 
Engineering Plans 
Storm Water Technical Report 
Vic inity Map 

If you shou ld have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 219-662-7710. 

Sincerely, 

DVG/~ . I 

~~~ 
Jack Huls 
Project Manager 

D EVELOPMENT VISIONS GROUP INC. 
Project Management . Site Civil Engineering Design • Real Estate Development Consulting 



APPLICATION No.e?91-d-)/P -I-zr-.nr 
APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING TASK(S) WITHIN A 

REGULATED DRAIN 

D IV. 

(PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIA TE BOX] 

WORK WITHIN A REGULATED DRAIN 

CONNECTIDISCHARGE INTO THE DRAIN/EASEMENT 

PLACE TEMPORARY/PERMANENT STRUCTURE IN THE 
DRAIN/EASEMENT 

REDUCE EASEMENT FROM SEVENTY-FIVE (75) FEET 

TO THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD, LAKE COUNTY, INDIANA; 

(Name) John Coyne - Coyne Vet Clinic 

HEREINAFTER CALLED APPLICANT, HEREBY MAKES APPLICATION TO THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE 
BOARD TO PERFORM THE ABOVE DESCRIBED ACTIVITY WITHIN A REGULATED DRAIN AND/OR THE 
EASEMENT FOR A REGULATED DRAIN WHICH IS PART OF THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM FOR LAKE COUNTY, 
INDIANA. 

THE LOCATION IS AS FOLLOWS; 

NAME OF WATERWAY: Beaver Dam Ditch. Lateral 1 

SECTION(s) 10 NW Q"arter TOWNSHIP:--l3""4N"'-___ RANGE:---'B""W"---___ _ 

ADDRESS OR DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION East side of property at 10969 Broadway Crown poiot 

Indiana 46307 

THE REQUEST IS TO CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES: 

Instal! a permanent stn ,et, IrA within drainage easement for Beaver Dam Ditch - I aleca ! No 1 

THE PURPOSE OF THE REQUEST IS TO: 

TO provide site discharge in to Beaver Dam Ditch - I areca! No 1 

2 



1. THE APPLICANT HEREBY AGREES TO RESTORE THE LAND, DRAINAGE DITCHES AND ALL OTHER 
SURFACES AND/OR STRUCTURES WITHIN THE DITCH AND REGULATED DRAIN EASEMENT TO A 
CONDITION AS GOOD OR BETTER THAN THEY WERE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE WORK. 

2. THE APPLICANT SHALL AND WILL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS ANY AND ALL COUNTY 
ENTITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE COUNTY OF LAKE, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
COUNTY OF LAKE, THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD, LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR, ITS ELECTED 
OFFICIALS, ITS APPOINTED OFFICIALS, ITS OFFICERS, ITS EMPLOYEES, ITS DEPARTMENTS, ITS 
BOARDS AND/OR AGENTS FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL DAMAGES, INJURIES, LOSSES, DEMANDS, 
OR COSTS PROXIMATELY CAUSED BY THE FAULT, CULPABILITY OR NEGLIGENCE OF THE APPLICANT IN 
THE PERFORMANCE OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR RESULTING FROM THE PERMITTED WORK 
OVER AND ACROSS THE DRAINS OR DRAINAGE RIGHTS-OF-WAY UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF THE 
LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD. 

3. IMPORTANT CLAUSE IN THIS PERMIT APPLICATION: THE APPLICANT FURTHER AGREES TO 
NOTIFY THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD OR THE LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR IN WRITING AT 
LEAST FIVE (5) DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THIS 
APPLICATION, AND WILL ALSO GIVE NOTICE TO THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD OR THE LAKE 
COUNTY SURVEYOR THE DAY PRECEDING THE COMPLETION OF THE WORK. FAILURE TO PROVIDE 
SUCH NOTICE MAY CAUSE REVOCATION OF THE PERMIT(S) AND APPLICANT MAY INCUR PENALTIES. 
PLEASE SEND NOTICES TO: LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD, ATTN: LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE 
BOARD SECRETARY, 2293 N. MAIN STREET. CROWN POINT, IN 46307 

4(a). THE APPLICANT AGREES TO AVOID CAUSING DAMAGE TO THE ESTABLISHED REGULATED 
DRAIN OR TO LANDOWNERS AFFECTED BY THE DRAIN, PURSUANT TO I.C.36-9-27-72(D) . 

4(b). FOR APPLICATIONS REGARDING THE PLACEMENT OF TEMPORARY STRUCTURES IN THE 
DRAIN'S EASEMENT (BOX III, PAGE 1), SUCH AS FENCES, TREES, GARDENS, SHEDS ETC. , THE 
APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS THAT, IF THE DRAINAGE BOARD GRANTS PERMISSION TO PLACE SAID 
TEMPORARY STRUCTURES WITHIN THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT, SAID PLACEMENT IS AT THE OWNER'S 
RISK. SHOULD THE COUNTY SURVEYOR/DRAINAGE BOARD, THEIR AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, 
CONTRACTORS OR OTHERS AT THE DIRECTION OF SAID COUNTY SURVEYORIDRAINAGE BOARD, NEED 
ACCESS TO THE DRAIN OR EASEMENT AND THE STRUCTURE REQUIRES REMOVAL, THE OWNER SHALL 
REMOVE SAME AT THE OWNER'S EXPENSE. SHOULD THE OWNER FAIL TO REMOVE SAME IN A TIMELY 
FASHION, THEN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR/DRAINAGE BOARD SHALL CAUSE SAME TO BE REMOVED AND 
THE OWNER SHALL HAVE NO RECOURSE. AFTER COMPLETION OF THE COUNTY 
SURVEYOR'S/DRAINAGE BOARD'S ACTIVITY, THE OWNER SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO REINSTALL THE 
TEMPORARY STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S/DRAINAGE BOARD'S 
REQUIREMENTS. THE COUNTY SURVEYOR/DRAINAGE BOARD MAY REQUIRE PAYMENT FROM THE 
OWNER FOR THE COST OF THE REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT FOR ANY OF SAID ITEMS, PURSUANT TO 
STATUTE. 

5. THE APPLICANT SHALL HAVE WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE AS REQUIRED BY 
STATE LAW. 

6. THE APPLICANT SHALL PAY THE LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE AN APPLICATION FEE(S) 
PRIOR TO THE APPLICATION BEING CONSIDERED AT THE NEXT MONTHLY LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE 
BOARD MEETING. 

7. THE APPLICANT SHALL CARRY PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE MEETING THE MAXIMUM DOLLAR 
LIMITS AS SPECIFIED IN I.C . 34-13-3-1 ET SEQ. OR ANY SUBSEQUENTLY ENACTED APPLICABLE 
STATUTES, AND SHALL LIST THE COUNTY OF LAKE, THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY 
OF LAKE, THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD, LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR, ITS ELECTED OFFICIALS, 
ITS APPOINTED OFFICIALS, ITS OFFICERS, ITS EMPLOYEES, ITS DEPARTMENTS , ITS BOARDS AND 
AGENTS AS OTHER INSUREDS. 

8. THIS PERMIT DOES NOT OBVIATE THE NEED TO OBTAIN ANY OTHER FEDERAL STATE AND/OR 
LOCAL AUTHORIZATION IF REQUIRED. 

3 



9 BY SUBMITTING THIS APPLICATION. THE APPLICANT HEREBY STATES THE FOLLOWING: 

A. THE PROPOSED WORK MEETS ALL HYDRAULIC REQUIREMENTS THAT WILL PERMIT THE 
DRAIN TO FUNCTION PROPERLY. (I.C. 36·9·37·72 (C)). 

B. THE REGULATED DRAIN IS ADEQUATE TO HANDLE THE ADDITIONAL FLOW OF WATER, 
IF ANY 

C. NO HARMFUL POLLUTION IS LIKELY TO RESULT. (I.C. 36.9.27-17(C)). 

10. ENGINEERING PLANS. WHICH SUBSTANTIATE THE ABOVE STATEMENTS, MUST ACCOMPANY 
THIS APPLICATION. THESE PLANS MUST INCLUDE SUFFICIENT DETAIL TO ALLOW VERIFICATION OF 
THE ABOVE STATEMENTS. (THESE PLANS SHOULD GENERALLY INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, ELEVATIONS, 
CALCULATIONS, DESCRIPTIONS OR THE QUANTITIES AND TYPES OF MATERIAL TO BE USED, 
DISCHARGE CALCULATIONS AND OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION.) 

11. UPON COMPLETION OF THE WORK, "AS BUILT PLANS", SIGNED AND SEALED BY AN 
INDIANA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, SHALL BE FORWARDED TO THE LAKE COUNTY 
DRAINAGE BOARD WITHIN 30 DAYS. 

12. THE DRAINAGE BOARD RESERVES THE RIGHT TO WAIVE ANY OF THE REQUIREMENTS STATED 
HEREON. 

SUBMITTED:~~~Il';!:';!~=,-;-;-;:-;-;-;::;-_____ _ 
PE NAME) 

SUBMITTED FOR: Coyne Vel Clinic 

ADDRESS 531 Albemsky Way 

BotaYia Illinois 60510 

PHONE#: (630) 632·0683 

DATE: __ J..-+J--'J£-f)-+I-7< ~~:L-___ _ 

{ (IT 

(THIS SECTION FOR DRAINAGE BOARD USE ONLY) 

DATE:_'-"-......:.-'--'-'=-____ APPROVED:_--"X-'--___ DENIED: _____ _ 

SHOULD ANY APPLICATIONS BE SUBMITTED BY AN AGENT. CONSULTANT, ENGINEER, 
REPRESENTATIVE OR OTHERS PURPORTING TO ACT AS THE OWNER, THEN A POWER OF ATTORNEY 
SHALL BE DULY EXECUTED AND ATTACHED TO THESE APPLICATIONS. [SEE ATTACHMENT I] 

APPROVAL SHALL BE VALID FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS FROM THE DATE OF APPROVAL. SHOULD 
THE WORK AND ALL RELA TED A CTIVITIES NOT BE COMPLETED BY THA T TIME, PETITIONER IS 
REQUIRED TO REAPPL Y. SHOULD THE SCOPE OF WORK, PLANS AND SPECIFICA TlONS, OR ACTIVITIES 
LISTED HEREIN BE MODIFIED, PETITIONER MUST NOTIFY THE LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR AND THE 
DRAINAGE BOARD OF THESE MODIFICATIONS FOR REVIEW AND/OR APPROVAUDENJAL BY THE 
COUNTY SURVEYOR/DRAINAGE BOARD. 

4 



, 
/ 

5) 0 /~--
~=---~-'~--\ --
(--~~~ 

i --'---I--, 0___ II I ' 
, - ._- .• -- ' 

;AD CT 

-',':~, 
Southlake Speedwai ":~ -

:{ 1'>'-

CROWN 
POINT 

, 5T , -"- I 
/' 

I I 
:.J.., 
~':> 

Project Location 

v 

£ 85TH' AVE' 

f 

'/ , 
! ! 

_:1 

\ , 
, .. -

'" 
, 

''', , 
: 
\ '-
\ 

i 

I 
I ~ 
, ~ 

E 97TH AVe. 

i.' / 

_ 1 
) 

+ 

, 
, , 

/ 
/ 

( 



BENCHMARKS 
I R05S,..UC; IN fOOT §(CTION CO,"' .. U: Of ~ (~NUO; 0< 
YCTlOIIl 14 _' . Cf~, D(SC.II(O 4S TH[ C[h"UlII*: 
INIlNCTlONOf SlUE lIlMlH (I~OAOW"''I')N«llO'lIHAvtMA, 

MITe I® ,_ ...... below.Call"""' ...... 
TGSubmII.I.oc:&to~ 
241b.n1 DIy. -. o.wo. WM: 
CIII111orlON82-6544 
_ .nIMIIII11.org 

Coyne Vet Clinic 
Coyne Addition Lot 1 

Crown Point, Indiana 
CITY REVIEW SET 

INDEX OF SHEETS 

COOl 
Cl0l 
Cl02 
Cl03 
Cl04 
Cl05 
Cl06 
C201 -C204 
C301 -C304 
C401 

Cover Sheet 
Ex isting Conditions 
Site Plan 
Utility Plan 
Grading Plan 
SWPPP 
Landscape Plan 
Construction Details 
SWPPP Details 
INDOT Plan and Details 

OJ --... ~-

c .... ""-,-~""" .. 

• 
...,.,..0_-''' __ _ 0,..,...,_ 
-""""' ... '-, ... 

2J!OO! OI5J!!CI 

c,,'""" _ 'c-.... "" 
><~.,.,.c .. _.""" 
lOOh"~hS" .. ' 
( ,moo ''''t, IN '~lOI 
21\/-66).)111 

~ '.,.oIC __ , 
11' .... 0.,.." ... '" 
,., N. i .. ' 50, , _ _ . ,"46)01 

1111·661 ·nl1 

n£CT!I!C to !'.AS y!!!!!\' -, ftOIL __ 

_ . .. <6<I tO 

100-_ /TlG 

~-Sll-....' .... 1<0_,._10 

--- _ ... ' ---- - " .. ,,---- --''"' ... _ ___ • __ c" .. 

--- ---- --" . ., =-:-.:= ::.::;::, .... 
-,--""-"'" ------,------_ ... ,,. 
-.-_ ........... ,,, ----_.------

"""""'" ,~" 
9/l . ... ..-kvH 
C"'l', IN' 6 ' 01 

$.!.H!l" ..... Y:!EWEIllm.JTV 
C" ..... olC_,... ... 
w .... w .......... ity 
101 N, [,,'SI. C, __ ."OIi lOl 

1 "-66J.l211 

mE_UTIUTY 
AT .. , 
102S.l.bt ~_ 

0_-' .. 46]01 

"""'" _c.,.,. 
S" "''''''''''''YW<,\, 
kI ...... .. 60110 

z 

~ 
~~ 
8! 
-iii 
~-
"~ ~u 

;; 
c-" 

~ 
c 

o £ '" -;::; 0 a: :co.. 
'" '0 C -§ « ~ 

• 2 • • ;.u c 
o~ '" U O c 
~ w 

iJ 

~-
1IUItIIfr:DY(; _ .. "" 
DlIt. Jl.II II 

COOl 





-;-~;;;-... , ... 

PHASE 1 PAVEMENT MARKING PLAN 
.... ~ ,-.. - ' ''' 

lOt[; '- " 0" 

IUOIJHG 

-".I~ 
1)0.11.01 ,~ 

I (102 



I 

I 
0,1 
9'1 
-jl 
II 

\~::) 

' ''"''''-",.." 
"""'''''''"'''''''"'''''' "oow.C"""" """'" ... ". ",.".,,, <:<:0' . ' " .. ,. 

1,0-;" , 
~_2 '" .. r 
u.~,,~.r 

(I(\~5"""' .. """"'y; 

/1""''' 
\ - '1 

"0 

,;, 

- - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - ;:-,;0;.':;;-, ," 

'".:~ J 
(:.'::r 

L2~~ ... 2 

(10"n_". 

I 
J 

J 
I 
J 
I 
I 
I 

5 

C103 



, , 
:: 
i:, I 

: , , , , , 
, , , 
: , 
: :~ , , , , 
, 

: 
, , , 

..•. 

,1--
II 
IJ 
1'1 
,I 
91 
,(I 
'I I 

/ 

)ig~;;io<" l 

"". ~<; ' .r 

""flI"--'" n_·... ..... 
/ I!===ill ht H, 

',1 IIg _ 

II 1/ t 

I :r o 
§ 
• 0' 

f 
! 

C104 



/ 
.' 

"'T~" ~~f1D 
1.V~~· .... ' 
U.~G2. ' 

('''''#5j)' .. ~_ ... .>y) 

0' . ~ . 

LOT 2 
~-• ....,-* 

"0.77 .. __ .... ' 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

-r -

vO .- ~ .= 0 

~ .Q 
eli:!: 
>" 
~~ 
,.~ 
o 0 
U,. 

o 
U 

C10S 



G[NERAL NOTES ..... ___ 'O.~ .. '~· ..... T1<IICOOfT""""'" 
\OIO<>_ ...... "" ....... I'~'tO .. '~ ............ _~"'~A''-OO 
... ' ..... '''''' .... "'''' __ OOCWA ... " .. COOfT""""'""""-'.-T ......... " 
""~.....cscAOt_I(T""'_ 
""'" Q< ... ,,,,,,, _ 000 " .. '""''''''C. _ .. ,~ ""'" un """ ""'WONt...." 
_. , .. _"' .......... ..."._ ............ ""'''''"'''W .. _ w"'''' 
CONI....aan __ , '0 ........... """",W,, .-.... ,'" "'-0' _,.".., ' ... .....,..,........,..,l(Too_""".....-...,.'o_, ..... '.,.. ''''COOfT''''''''''''' ...-.""' ... ,_ ............. ..,._ .... ' ...... """'. .... __ LII .... tH ... "'.I.OC&,"'...,.,OOOOGot«: ."'''''' ..... '''_ 
OII'OLCT"""Al(OII<:<MIU>'O~"'"O_""""""'~"""'T'" 
"""":'O .. _fl:f>O, ... '''''~,~''''.W<.'''''''-
..,...". ........ '<,00. ....... ~"' __ s-o _""''''_~_Cl.O' 
,."."".-., ... \0\: .... "" ........ N •• ....,'. ' 00(>"",,,,,,, ... TT""" """"" "' >Kl .. _ ...... ' ...... 00" ..... owo:::oe ()I.OoJ>c .. ,lOIC.AU...,' ....... """"".>001. 
....... "".,.,""""'''''''.''''''''''., 
""'''U ~ ~''''''''''''' "'''I",", L .''''''''''''' 'lU>....,."""'" _",f'S()II, ' .. <"" ... ....... 

,,~ ~ ... , .... .. _,,_c~wo.'OO>oo. 
" . _ .. l,..,.., "."Nt' .... 

.... ........,...: .. . ........ , .. ,I<>OCII.O< .... .. <a> """"'"OO ' ........ "'OIC'" 

.... "'" COT ~,,_ . .. 'O.""""'''O 'O ...... "'''''''' ..... , ... " '.· _"",,>lUll) 
""" _.IO~ .... ........,."'.""c.>.TOO.·."""'.()OOfcu •• """"""""""'-..."001 f)f)..,.,OII'IUCf ...... ' ...... OI""""" .... _ . 
''''''' .. TT ..... oO(>fI.""''''''''''''' .. _ ... ICT'''' .... ...-.aCOHC._ 
CON!....aOl-., .... 1 ..... TQCA"'_ '0 ""'IC! (D!\1TN; TUHT, ... _."" ..... 0 
...... '" _" .,., -. '0' ..................... """""OI .. ovaO .. ' .. 
::::~OI Of ,_ W'I/<I. ",,_m ... _ ........ '0. II<~ _ ... ,oom 

'. ' .... DI.<:<.a'O.OIlUI_ ·......,.C ... IIIUS ....... " -..m"'-'OIo.<rve; .. _010' ... ......,g 
.................... "'" to, .... ...., -...._ '0..,. ........ "'......, ... O>CS f)f)""'_T .... _I< .... 'O."'OO~OI~ " '"""""""' ....... ........, ........... "' ..... _DDlO --.", oow;>o J" 011_...., 
.. _ ....... 'O ..... """""'· "' .... '" ... """"' .... ~ 

I, lDCA' ...... ........,_"',"' ...... "''''"''''''' _"''''''''"'''.'''''''_' .. """'""", ................. 'D·_"' ... -..._'o ...... """ ..... _ "" ........... _.(to ... ~---=-___ .. DoOICTll> ..... .....x.-. 
_oct """" __ ........ """' ...... _1('1-..""" ... "', ... ,"""' , ..... .. """''''' .. ~_~ ............. ___ ._" .. ,~ ..... OO, ... """" 
..... -"''''",,,,-,,,,,'''',",,,,,,,,,,""Y .."...-;' ............ _ "' ......... ... 
........ 1(J""I\JO(;0CCUl\ """"".oo'tIJ(lO; __ "'..,....,TO ...... IOCl>"' ....... "'" .............. ..,. ....... """. 
ux.< ....... __ ""U"I>...,.'O~"'" """"" ....... _ , 
'III,"""""",'" ..... 000'0.1"" .. ........,""' ..... """""" om_ .. 'o.r __ "C ......... wru_ """"" ........ --......."........",..,. 
lIDS TO..,....., '0 .... uoce 00 ' ..................... 0 " .. """ ...- ..... -... ....... _"" .. LUt"""'''''' 

.< 

® 

-------.~ ........ -. -.-
"'-""''''._"'_ ..... _ ...... 

... _.-
" --","-,---
" .---~-.. ~ .. -.. c .... __ ._-_ .... 
.. ""--_ .... 

-'''''''-"-
.. .... _-
........ _. 
--

.... _' .... _-_ .. -.. -

lEC [tID 

SlOf'[S Of OCTtNTtON POII[I SHAtlll: £M I'!< 
SOU~C! INO;:. "IX· 5HOItT CIVSI ~Il 
"'~II CONT~Ol ~X (0,,)011: ......... OV([I 
OO,~ 

s--.::-...... == =-- .... _-
'---==-:= 
~= ::-:::: .... 

--_<00_" --::=-:=:=-
_ .. _ ... "' ... 

-....... ---

u 0 -- ~ 
-" U~ 
... .Q v_ 
>:0 
v'C 

~" ~v 
o ~ 
U~ 

o 
U 

C106 



SITE DEVELOPMENT 
COMMON EXCAVATION AND EARTHWORK 

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS 

::~-::--'_ .. _'-~_ccc -""""_,, >0' ....... _. 

,O~ .. __ • 
, c..."<,,, .... _, .. '-'_,_~_ ...... '" _ ."', .. __ . ... ' ___ , __ .. ".-..... -~- ""--,~, .... --.. - '"""" ... -.. ~ ..... , ........ -..... 
~_ .. , ........ __ .... ""~ ... _ .............. K"' ... .. · ";::;-.::.:..":".....-. "" .. "''''.,.- .... ,,-~-.--< ........... ,--... - .,, .... -

, ., .. ,_ .. ''''' _ ... , .. "'''~ ....... ....... , ... '''~ , ... C ..... ..-" ... _,, .. __ :::..-::;..---.::-.... ~-.... .. ' -........ '-- .... ... _., .. -,,, ... _ ............ 
,. ....... , .. __ ... _._---. ..... _ ... _----------...... ooo ..... __ . ........ _ ... ~ .. , __ , . . .. _ _ .. __ .... . , ... -...... __ ................. .. __ ._--
<-:;-..=':'.=,~.:::::::=:::::::.=- .. '-.... ---... -._--,-"'--, ..... __ ... __ .. ........... , .. _-
-~ .. --.-.-,-............ ... " .... __ .. , ....... ,," ... ..... ,. __ .' ..... '--"." ...... ,""' ........... .. _-,,,.-........ ,"" ... ' ... .. " __ """K._ .. . """' .. "~.,, .. -...... .. _-, ........ " .. ' .... "' ..... "''''' .. ''" ... ..... .... ,,- ....... ~ ..... ___ , ........... __ ... _ ... K"' ...... _ ........ , ___ ... To .. 

,--,""' ....... " .... _ ... -.......... '. , ,..,, __ " .. "' .. ____ .. ...... _ .. ,"'_ ......... ' __ .. " .. 0"" ., ............. _ .. .. _ ..... ___ c-_,_ .......... _ .. 
.. _._'<1' '' 0"11_0",,, ' o,_ .. __ 

, c-_ ..... .. ____ .... __ ...... _"" __ .... _ .. _ .. _~ 
_ ...... _ ............ _ -. ..... _~ ..... _ .. _, ..... .. _ ..... <00_ 
:::: ....... -.. ~- .... ---.. -.. --_ .. __ .. _--", 

.• .-....CN_ 'c::;::::.:.::;:_ .. ,--_ ... _ .... .. ....... _ .... -. ........ ,.",." ..... 
> '_M_."'" ,,,' .... _, ............ ,, .. _ .. ,, .......... ,, ... ...-., .. .......... .. 

'.'''''''''''-, ... - .... -''''.-." ... ~,-'''' .... , ... -.. -~ ...... .-""--. • _ ...... __ ... _ ... ' ... c ..... ..- ......... _,,"' ....... _.,"' ........ ... ...- ........ ""'-..... _ ............. '",-> ,_ .. _._ .... _ ......... "'- .. __ ......... _-_ .......... .. " .... 

,=.:;,-:.::.t'= .. ""..:".=: .. ":.==:.-:,:;.":..~:...--=::.::..."':'.:-.. -. ., ... _-_ ........... _ ......... _------_ .... _ ... -
." .... -~ ........ --... - ....... ..... , ---... " ................ _.,,-_ ...... _ .... -- .. - ..... _--,_ ............... , .. _-' .. _, ..... - --"""'---.. - .. . _ .. _-..... .. J c_._ ... __ .... _ .. , ...... .. _. __ ' .... K _____ " ... 

• ~ ___ , .... , ...... "' ''"''''', .. M _ ... _ .. __ ' • • '''''' .. , .. ____ , ........ 

..... _ .. ' .. M_' .. -. .. ' ... , c""',.., ....... _ ..... ___ .... , ... , .. _"",,_ .... _'", ......... ...... _ ... --• C ... , ...... .... ____ ... _ .... _. _____ ... " • • 

'<;"'_ ..... _-"--._-- ... __ ............ ",. _ ..... _-_ ...... 

...... -._ ... __ .. -.. .... . 
,-.. -.. ---....... .. -.-'"' .. -,---..-~-.... ,---'--"'-' , .. ..-_--,-... "-,,._ ...................... _ ... _ .... ... _ ........... , .. 

'00 __ 

" """'"" ..... .-, ..... .. _._ ..... -.. ",,.,,- .- ........ -,~,,~ 
, M _ _ _ .... _"' _ ...... _ " ..... ~ ".""' .. , ......... "''' ... _ ... _ ..... ... 

~':.:~;:,'~.,':.::!:'= ........ ~ ...... - ... _-_ ............... _ ........... .. ........ ,_ ...... . --' .. ................. _,,-, .. ,_ ...... __ .. ... ...----.... ,.-""" ......... _--,_ ... _-_ .. _ ...... _--.. -
...... -.... " .. 

, ~~-'----- ... -.. --'-----' · --_ ... --_ .................. _. __ .. _--._.-.. __ .-
'c-_ ..... _ ....... ~ .. ... __ ... _ ................. 'M "' .. ~_ .. _ ... "' .. -
.~=::~-::;::::::._ .. __ .... '_ .... _'..,'~ Ol"~_"' .. _ 
, c""-' ...... " .. ,_ ... ''" ................... , ...... , ... _''''_, .. ~"_ ....... ".,,,.,.j ... 

o, ,,~ .... ,,, .. _ , __ .... ......... _" ... 
lOc-' __ . ........... " .... "' .............. , ... , __ ..... 'ooo .. ,~ • •• , ...... . , ... _, .. .. _, ... ,'--,,_ ......... "' ... " .=-:::~ ..... ".:':': .. :.-7.:::=.:.----........ " ....... _ ....... _ ...... -

GENERAL NOTES: 
'c .... c-___ "'-tl ___ ..... co.-__ .. ...-... 

=~ ... - ....... ---.. -. _ .. _""'_ ... _-" ..... 
, ... "" .. _"" .. ," ... '-.. ...... "' .... "" ... .......... - ......... , .. . _ .. , .. .. --....... , ...... ,' .... ........... -.. "''"~ --"....., ...... --... , .. -'''' .. _. , ... _ ...... , ... _ ............. ........ _ .. , .. .. " ....... .... _,_._. 
, ...... t"'". __ ..... _ '''' .... _ ''' ........ , ......... '"''_._~, '' .. , ......... _ -------.--_ .... _ ..... _ ... _--_ ... ...... _-_ .. .. _ ........... _ .... _ ..... _._ ..... _ ..... _-_ .. _,_ .... .., _ ............ ___ ... __ ...... ___ ........ _ ... C'" -._ .. _ ...... _ ....... .-..... __ .. __ .. '_ ...... _" _ .. __ ",,,. __ .. __ .. _ .. _ ... -r .. _ .... .. 
_ .. ___ ........ _ ·_ ... __ .. __ .. , .. C .. _ 

' .. _ ......... - _.- . __ ..... _-----, ... __ .-___ .......... _, __ '''_ .,~ .. _ ..... _ , ... _a..., ... 
.... ....... __ .. ""~'m" _ .. " ...... __ ..... _ .... _ ...... ~_ -, ......... ' ........ .. '-, .. 

• " ~ . .... ," .. , ....... .. "''',..~~ ,"" .. ,_ ... ", .. " • ...,,""""'",., ... c .... ~ . ..... 
~ ........... -~.-,_ ... _---,,_. --........ , .... _---_ ...... .......... ,,"" ..... __ "'c .... "-__ • ....- .. _ .. ''''c.. .. C __ -, .... _--"""_ ..... __ . ..-.. _-_ .... ,-.... _-,,---".::::..::;::r ....... _ ............ _ .... ocro_._. __ .. 

.~=Fr----

PIPE BEDDING{TRENCH BACKFILL DETAil 

PIPE BEDDING/TRENCH BACKFill DETAIL 

;; ~ 

c ~ .~ 
c .g '0 ~ 

0 
'ii "- c 
"C C .g <: ~ 
~ 0 u 
c " E >u 
0 - ~ 

U O c 
i:: 0 

0 
U 

C201 



SANITARY SEWER ,,,,__ GENERAL NOTES' 

~ii}~Ii~:=~~ ---.-

.. 

f-ltpE, ~ 
..... " ..... 

-""--

~~;',=:- , . ~I~" 
:Ti:::?;::::::::: __ :l-'=:::§~*''!..' 

TYP~~:" MANHOLE 
-.'on. 

W~:E_RMAIN GENERAL NOTES: 

.~~=§ 
SANITARY 1ST -""'''-, 

WATER MAI~RCM SEWER & ROSSING 

-I 

I

=j ~~,::,,~ -- '''" ... 

IIIrr"~';1 
:""" .. "."' ''''... .. ~ :: _-::.:.,'''-_ .. , .. "'--,,, .... , ..... --:::.: ... -~ .. ""' .. - .. .,. ~ ':~ ... =:""' .. ' 
RESTRAI NED P1PE LENGTH TABLE 

I (202 I 



IfT]\] 
SECTION 0-0 

INLET 

RESTRICTOR DIT AIL 

T-S
"",.n -_ . 

. , . 
~'/""'_- " -

TYPICAL DETENTION .... POND CROSS SECTION 

POND 

Ql,Tt- IHI ,~ 

c 
g 
u 

~ 
C 
o 
U 

I (203 I 



'! = 
J
' Ii J~ .. : r: .... , ... , 

~::~ l t.M 
MONOLITHIC ;;;~:;; u. 0 SIDEWALK 

C:.:;:;:;::--

~I 

CURB SECTION A-A 

CONCRETE ~, .• CURB & GUTIER NOTES 

; ~;'~~.~~~~~~~i.~ ::.:.'.t.":i':",J 

TYPE 1 CO 1"------ NCRETE CURB & GUTTER 

"'., •• ~":'-=._;c-, -- . 

ADA SIGNAGE 

ADA NOTES 

~i~~t~;§~ .. 
" , 

cur.oll.D'o'C 

-.~ 
DULl '·11·" 

I C204 I 



GENERAL STORM WATER MANAGEMENT NOTES ... _-----_ . ..-..... ....... -_ .. - .. _-, ... _,_ ...... ~~_. _""'"c ___ .. _"'_ .• __ ._,_. -..' ...... __ ....... _ ... -
, .... ~._ ..... ,_, .. _ .. ...... _ C-__ h .... __ o-" ..... .... ·c ...... _ _____ .. ""_ .... ___ . .. _ .... _~._ 

~- ... --.-....... ..,"'---- ... --.. -" .. - --
-_. __ ..... _----_._------_0----_ ...... ..:_------
----~--- .. ------.... -<--=:::::-,: • .'::-'----_ ...... _-_ .. _ ... 
.... _____ 0-__ .... .. .. __ ... __ -_ ...... __ ...... _ .. _ .. __ ._ .. _. 
=;:;-;.::;:':~.:';.===:;:';'.::-...... - <--
=E=!:":;:~~!~:':: .. :::;:;:::'~-=:':7':: 
_ ... , ........ _.~ ... _, ... , . .. "._. __ '_" _a .... " .......... .. -"." ... -.. ,-.---.. -~~ ..... ,-" .. -,,- ... - .... ,,-'"' _~ .. __ .. _ ..... K_ .. '_' .. _ .... _.,_ ... _ .. _ ... _ 
E::=:.~="'.;::::;:=!"'..:.::',:'=:::::.:."'::.-;:.:.=:;=':. 

.. --.. -..... -.~~----.... ,,---.............. .. --_ ...... "--_ ..... - ...... _-_ ...... _-_ .. ----.. _- --------_ ....... _ .. , ..... ... _-,_ .. , ... '"'--,,---- .... .-_-,--.. ------- .. __ .. _-,-"'--
POTENTIAL CONSTRUCTION POLLUTANT SOURCES --_ ...... __ .-.. _--_._ ........ -.. _------_ ... __ ......... _-
E:-....:==::: .. ;:;===·=-...::-.:. 
====.::.":'~~...:.:.::- .. , ... - ... , ......... _ .. 
:.:::::: ~::::.::;.':'~ .. .::' ~::::;:: .. :,::;,.::'"::" "":,;, .. ..::::':.-_, ....... ... w ... ,,~ __ 

CONSTRUCTION SITE STORMWATER RUNOFF CONTROL 

SUMMARY OF BASIC PRINCIPLES 

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE 

.... , .... _--.,-_ ....... '-

. ,--_. 

., ..... -.--
STORMWATER QUALITY CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE 

.. -. ..... _ .. _-_. __ ._, .. __ ......... ,-

. ........ ---.. -.... -~----

. _,._~_ .... . "" __ ,-.,. .. "" _ _ "w .......... , .. ,_ 
.. -~ ..... ~~.---. 

. ~=::..~..:;::===-=-- .. - .... "-

.,,-----.---.~ ..... ---,- ... 

... _--_ .. _- .. _ .... .. _,.-... --..... - .. -...... --"" ...... --... -~. -_I .. ~ ... _ ..... --.. 

TYP£S OF CONTROL DEVICES _< __ ... __ c_ .... ___ .. __ ... __ .. 

.. ----..... -~- ......... --.---
''''-'-., .. _ ..... ,-

'''-'''' .~ . . _-'-.' .......... -
, ~~~--.... 
,t~::::~ 
:EE= __ 

. ~~~:: 
1E::;"~_ ... 

SELF MONITORING PROGRAM 
"" ,_ ..... _____ _ .. ~"" ..... . K ........ _ .. . . • .. _._ 

.. ,_ ....... " ........ <-" .. _ ""' .... _"'-..-.. _ ... .. 

... ............. _,--------_ ... ----_ .. _-----
SELF MONITORING FORM 

COIISTJtUCnoN Sll"E INSP~CTlON IlIfO MIIINTI!IUINCI LOG CT . ... ~ .. ~ __ .. _ 

. __ ...... _ .... _------...... -._ .. -_._ .. _-_ .... --

POST·CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER 
MANAGEMENT PLAN 

.... _-_ .. _-_ .. __ ._---_ ... -----,--_.-... __ .... _--_ ..... _ ... _ .. _---_ ... -- ._ ..... _---_ .. __ .. 
",,~-.. -.... "- ......... --"'-.-~--.... -.... _._-,-
« .. ... ""."' ......... _ .. __ .. ,.-.... .- -""" .. - .... --..... ,-.. - ....... -...... , ... ,-~ 
.... ~ ........ -~ ... ---.. --.. -,-... -- ... -.. -.. ........ ---" ... , ... ~ .. -- ... -
'-'_ c. .. __ ... _______ " _._._-

.......... _ ... _---_ ...... __ .. _. ------...... _ .. _-_ ... -_ ... _---_ ... _-_ .... _ ...... _---_ .. _-- ""-_. _ ...... _ .. _--_ .. _-------......... _,_ ...... __ ... --...... _ ... _<---_ .... _ .. _----_._ ... __ ..... -.._----...... _ .. .. _-_ .. __ ... --_ .. -

_.= 
_"J(H 

DIIlL' ,., I·'~ 

(301 



Ii' llii! I'I'! l!! 
i I-n'!!.!! ii' 
I,,'!II'I ,; i, Ii,! ~ ~ p~,~ Hi J 

'i ',~l 1!I!i I 'I ' I_I!""" !' d 1,:11. I, i 
-I '! ' I" I. ~~!~ ij@lt~~3 
•• ~iJ ~ Ii ~-, II !:j ; jl'li I I Ii' I'!I-'v iA 
,hI "I ,'! Ii ., IP' e Xj ~ 'I ~ 
II ~I! i;; g. f , 'I . I 'I :. -. I I ' I i I Q ~ •• 

I 'I'! -i , ,: , i I I ! 
,. ! " • I 
~ <>: ~ ~ 

'

;1 il!'1'1,-!n;,:l ,'.,; 
! "11:/; i'I!!'1 .1'1 ,j'I!.!ill'i:h\ "I, 

n 
w 
o 
N 

I, h'll!l Hill If",j 
I 111.1 I' "'1 ! , f tf!! i 'fl! ,- I 
i 'I! lll' Jitl t . i 1,1 i ~ I Ii H ;1 f 

" 

JI!! II jill Ii i 
11111, IJ!j I' 

I' ,'jl! H!,II ,I 
.1 ! ,. II ", 'II '. ,. ! I !, I, 'I I ' I,. 1.- t. I 

I '!'l' l' 'Id it !ll i1 !, !i 

Coyne Addition 
City of Crown Point, IN 

Storm Water Pollution 
Prevention Plan Details 

, !l: 

if iii g 
Itl!. ~ 

___ " ___ '_' m 

fliI p~~ 'f~W -! 0 ~ ~ 
H ~ H!l,',dl!tlil!!il :s I ~ - :-, '-"! i ,Q ~ 

09
, J-I,I 1II'i!I"'t"I! 12 !'I ~ 11.11IlllI,'! ! ; ~ '" . iii J _ -I .~!h n ,= :3 -1- n ~ nO 
."'"' 11\ i! HilHi'! i ~ II! 5i 1!li It[: HiJ ~ ~ 

~ 
Ii Iii 8 
I if' ~ ., ° 

,1 jl" r , .. !r:i; i ,Hri"1iH " l ~ ~jH II,! It! HH ~ ~ , " If' '. , r I " " rill ~ ~ ~'II . FI'l'ji! ~ I·i !I',' I' ll'; " ~~ I' .Ij ~ 
_ 2 ! i f I Ii I h f I z l~ t 1- P il' }> 3:: 

III i ,,! '1 i " ,i !!! .' ,I .g ~ 'H 1!1l I, l ,':II" 1111 ',_1 ia! z ~ 

~ 
iiii I 
ill! 
" 

---'Ill II ~ /!'!i j ~ 
i Ih H"'Ill! ~ P'! i .llhll § 
: I, Ili!!.h " 
t fl 1,;,HiiI 3 
! It l.Iiili! a 
• 'I " 11•11' g 
I, I II ~;'!1. 

1 I' I !I I, '1"1' ii, ! ~l 
ill i 'I: 

: l f f ! 
f i it~ 
t I H 

15 
IQ 
i ~ 
' 2 

'I 'Il! :;I ~ l' II: wI ;:: 
il i Iii 11! ~ ;! • II : !iI ~ 
!' ! ill i' I ~ II ,I II II i" 

~ 
~ 

~ 
,
! ! ,'l I I I . , ,,- , • I ~ , " . _ t ' 

I 9 I 

° :;; 
• , 
I 
I 

- I 
u !Hn~1 If 
l!!'!ijlill r\ 
il ! ! Ii J!! Ilri -in i i; ~u I 
I, l H! I,! '\ 
!!!ql!li' 
!. ! ! I· Ii 
" ", i 'I ill " 

· §l ~ !l§ ~ 
!~ B ! ~Q -

I• , , oj ~ ., i f ~ 
!i! i 'j .1 ! 
!~ ; 

illlii'i! II 
!I illl;' !! "I' IJJ] Ii lill!!! l i! li'li! W_L,,fi ill 41 tTl 1 i Ii! m /.' :!I !! Ii 

I 
'-I - ' ~ I iii !I! !; 'Ii I ! 

I I ,, -,.1 gm! I'l §" .... 
y a ; fa III ,-"" 
i I J. -! 
• I I ' -"" 

I !~ !jlll !II' _ : f"'~ 
i hI! iill i1il! IIUl!! IIi! !'IUD' ! 

II' \ .lI' ii-I'''! 1'1 'I " II! III! ii, I r ~ ii. Ii " ! 
1,1 I' .. ' ,:i i a ~ ii ! ~ 

RWE Management 
Company 

16W. 361 S. Frontage Rd . 
Burr Ridge , lL 605 27 

1·630·632-0883 

·0, 
'0 
'co 

'"> ''to 
o. 

~ 
~ 
8 
3~ 
, 0 
I:;; 
! ~ ., 
I ~ 
10;; 
; ~ 
~ 

~ 
> 

~ 
S 
~ 

J8 c 
~ 

liml ~ \jrfi , ;;: 
I Ii" > _" t ~ 

~ t ~ 
t ~ 
i ' 
I i? 
~ 
~ 

~ 
g. , 



EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (continu~d) 

MULCHING 

_ ..... __ .. _,,-,-
t:::"' .... ...::;::: .. -=.. _ ..... _---"'--
-~ ..... -, .. -

------• ::."t..."':':".:.,. ... :.::.:: .• _'"':."= .. ------... -.. ... ~--.-~- ..... --,,-_ _to_. 
::;.:-:::'=:-" "'- .. -... ,-..... -....... ,~ .. _ ..... _-... '_ ...... -.. -- .......... "'. ~~ .... ~::':::.::;:-.::-- -".-

~§:~~~~=-:::~=E' 
.-.... _-_ .... _--.. ........ , . .,,-... ~---::=.:::.:;.e' o. ... _~ ..... 

::':':"'~:''''''- --_ .................... _-
· _._,-_ .......... __ .. _ ...... -
• ~=!".:.':.-::.::;"".-- .. - ... - .... - .. --. , '----_ . ..-. .. -
SOIL ROUGHENING 

... --. •• _ ....... _""""' .... "'.ot-_ .. .....-_ ..... _ ... 
:::.:::...~.::::::-.:=';~-=.:."':." .. -::::::==-...:::..':.."":':. ... -, .... "._ ........ _- ...... _"" ... _._,- ... _-. _---._-.. ----_ .. __ ._._-.. ...... '--_ .. _, ... __ .. .... _-----. __ ..... _ ... _. __ ... -... __ ..... -..... _ .... -.. _--, .. _--_ .. _--_ ... -_ ... _----"_._' ..... __ ..... .. 
::. .. :::: ..... ..==:::::....-::::-.. '";::::=-:..-=.:..-:.----_ ... _ .. _ .. _01_.--__ . _ ... _-----.... _"'-_ .. -...... _ .. "".<_ .. -
:::=.=.=. .. ,;:::=.;:::...'":',:::::"'--::'.::-:.::::.-:,. -_ .. _--_ ... _--_ .... _---.... _--_ .... _---.......... _ ... _ ....... _ ... __ .. --,_ .. _ ..... -., 

;;.? .. -:::'!.:::::-=. .. .=.:" .. ~:=:::-~":!' :::== .. _ .... _ .. ,--_._-_ .... __ ...... _ ... _ ....... 
•• _ T .. ~ _._.,_ ..... .... -. ..... ,, __ .,_ .... __ _ 

.. " ..... " .. -, ..... ~ -~ .. -----_ .... -.. '_ .. -....... _ .......... <>w~, .... ... ,_ ... _, ...... "'_~ .. 
• c .. , __ ....... . ... _ ... _, .. _u .. " .. · .......... .. . .....- ._, ... "_. __ , , ... ,_.Ro< .. ___ ~ ___ • __ ... _ 

::~.::::~.::E.:::=~~:::.:::,:..=!~;:~ · _ .... _----. ........ . __ .. _-_ .. __ ....... -
:.:;.::;::-::-:."':.:::==:=-. .::::.:::::::::. · .. _,---_ ..... , .. _ .. __ . ..-. __ ., _ .. _ ........ __ ....... _--_ ... _"' ..... _-
-, .. _--"' .... _-.. -.-._ .. _ .. -- .. --... _ ... _-_ .. __ .. _ ... _--· ""' ......... ----.. __ . __ .. -..,_ .. ------....... __ '0_._' __ -,----=.:.'=:...",:,:"",...:.._ .. _, __ .. _t ___ _ 

_::.:-~,';:,":== 'c:.:.'::::-:.:::.-.:.:::.::.::.. ... .:!"'.::::: ---_ .. -.. ',."'_._ .... -..... ,,_ .. _--, ... ",-
... __ ,, ___ u~ ..... '''_''.k' .. _' ........ _, ... _,_ ... 
~,,::: .. :'!:-:;::::.:::=:::.",;;:.: .. "'-...... - '-'---' _"'_. __ ' ___ 'M._. _____ __ _ ._---_ .. ,_ .. _ .. _ ... __ ...... _-_ .. _-::::.00::::::. .... __ .... _-_ . ............ _ .. _--

TOPSOIL (SALVAGE AND UTILIZATION) ..... _ ... .-. ... .., , -_ ...... _ .. _ ... .. _, ... 
, -,,-_ ...... ' ...... .... -_ .. __ ...... "_ .. ,--.... "' ....... -... .. ---.. ,-... ,~-,- .. ~ ..... .... _ .... ... _ ....... _ ... _-_ .. '---,_ ... _,,---_ ... __ ......... __ ...... __ ..... -

==."':--==-;.,;:-_-:..::=:.==.:., .... 
, ::-.:...-==~ .. ---.. -.. ~ .. -' .. -=:::-:.":'.::..-:.::...-=:... ..... _.-.. _-• ___ "._ ......... . n._" .. . ____ .... _ 

=:.:.":.:::::::'"'.....::" .. --, .. _-'-_ .. 

~---'-; ='::=::!"::',..;:" .. _H .. _ 

TEMPORARY SEEDING 
............. -, """-.... -.... ",, ... - .. ,- .... ... ,-~~- ... ... ,- .... , .. - ....... --~~'"'- ._._ .............. " ... _, ... .. , "' ... _' ........... n' .. _ . __ _ 

, ......... -, -... ~-.. --... , ... --.......... --~, .. -
, --... --.. ----.. ---~-.-..... · ........ _-_._-----_ ........... · =::=-' .. -.--.... ,.,~ .. -.-.. -.-

'.-- ' .... .............. " .,,- ", .. ." ... , ..... ' 
"::'::""...:::.".:.:.';:,::..:::-:;,.",:- -,..,.".-.. _-_ ... , .. _--........... ,_ .. _ ....... 

PERMANENT SEEDING 

, _ .. - ........... _ .. ,--------_ .. -------_ .. _-_ .. __ ... -, " ..... , .... _ .... _--_ .... _--, .. _-
· --"---"'-"-,_ .. -
, !".!' .. "!.':===------~' ... - .... 
---"''''-'-''--''-'' --::;::~ .. -_T'::'::: .. --=::·- .... ---_ ..... -, _"'_"" __ "~' _____ " ___ "'6'_ 
, =:::..-... _ ....... ,_ .............. _ ......... ,_ .. ... 
, .-........ "' ........ .. ,..-.~ .. ........ ,~-... 
:...;:.,7'.:.:~,"'.:.-:::=="..",;:..':'::!.":': . .!..~- ~"' . 

; 5.;..~-:.:.:::.:..-..:=:'::.:.=:=:-- .. -.. _,.,----.... __ ....... _- -_ .... ----..... _-,--_ .. -..... _._-,-_ ... __ .. -.. _._--_ .. __ ...... _ .. _--
---_.......-:""'''''' ...... __ ...... ':=:=- ...... 
"-"-'" '--' .-...... , ._ .......... . 
. -.. --

RUNOFF CONTROL MEASURES 

Rlp·RAP CHECK DAMS 

-4l 
'-.. ~ 

-,.,.."""', , -,-_ .. _ ..... , .. _ ......... - .. _,-_ ........ _, .. ..-
TRIANGULAR SILT FENCE DIKE· CHECK DAMS 

:::::::==::'.::..:;,~"=="-":.:::.-==.::.. 
=:.::.;,::.£.:.7 ~=.'=: ,:;.. ";: :.-..: .. -:. " _._ ............. --_ .... _-_ .. _----

~ 

,.'"~ \ 

"~ ""''' 

-, .. _._.,-
'~>O'_'''''''''''~ __ ........... ..,.-' .. ,-... ___ 0,_-

, 
"" ... , ... 
~ 

, --.---- ......... ~-
GEORIDGE DITCH 8ERM • CHECK DAMS _ .. _ ..... _.-.-..--_ .. _--_._ ... -_ ..... _ .. ___ ... _ ..... _ ...... _.H_ 

<-Np .. - .. --... -~ .. ..... - •• - .. -.-... , ..... -
~:.:.-::.=:-::::.."':.:=.:=- ~-."-... - .......... 
~.:::£:;!~:~~ ... ~.-:..-:;~; ... -;.:;;:;:: :::.~:. , .. " .-.--""-..... -.. -... ,---................... -.~ .. - ..... -... . 

SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES 

POLYMER SYSTEMS 

FIBER ROLLS ,-.-......... -.. ~ .... " .. ~ ... - , .... ~.-". ...... «, ........ ~.-... , ......... _._"'----.. .._,«_ .. .... ' ...... ___ R •• ""' ... _._,,_ 

..., .... , .. .", · ...... ....... -...... _------_ ... -_ .... --_ .... _ .. ,- ._ ... _---.. __ .... --. .. -
u.-....... _ . ___ ..... _ .. _ .. .. ... 

::-.:.."":==-.:::...""!:'.::.:.:::, ... :::::.:: ... ---_ __ ._ ..... e.' __ _ 

::::-.::::= .... .=:,":':".:..::.=:::::-..... _ .. , .. =:.:.:::..,_,;.":::".:. .... __ ..... ___ r __ 

, --_ .. _---------_. _ .. -""_ ... __ ._-_ .... __ ... _----,-_ .. "' ... _ ..... -_ ...... ... · ---_ .. .. • • __ "Mn .... _'_ .. __ ._~_ ........ 

.. w ..... , ....... 

SEDIMENT BASINS "' .. ",_ .... __ ... " ..................... _ .. -... "'"",-,-_ ...... ---,--.... ,,"'-, .. "'-- .. -~- ... ,_ ..... _ . ..-._-... ..... _, ..... ,_ ..... __ ._ ..... _ .. -=-:.";;=::, ........ _. __ .. __ ..... __ ... 
, --_ .. __ ._-- ...... _ ........ _ ..... _ .. _ .... ---, , ... __ ._ ... _-----, -_ ... __ ..... _-· _ .. .. _. __ .. _ .. · ---_ ... _-"---_ ..... -
DEWATERING BAGS 

"""u .. """ , ... "'_ .... _--_ .. , "' .... _ .. .. _-........ --... " .. --"" .. ~-, ........ -, c-'_R_ ..................... ,,_._ 
, "' ..... -~- ........ -....... "'.-, """' .... -_ .... ---, , ' .. __ .. _-_._ ... 
, - ... -.. _-

=.::"!:':..'"::':::"..:.:.::::::.~M .. '-... - .. ""-'-.. "' ...... · .... ---==.:.=.. ............ _ .. ---_ ......... "-'"-_ .. _---

"'=~--:._ I 

~;:.::::.::.:-::;:";;~--.... ~ .. --.. ---
........... _,---, -_ .. ,---_ ... ,,, ... _ .... "'-, .. __ ... _ ..... "' .. .. -

"'OJ"'t ...... "9""' ... t."d 
o....t<>t>m.nt Con .... ,,"11 

. ,~ :~';;E .. -:.i,_ 

DUt 

C303 



SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES (continued) 
SILT FENCE 

_ ."""", .. _'" ___ M, _ _ ''''' '''''''''''''' 
::7:.":.!-':.;':.,:-: ,';,;,~~.; .. : ...... : .. :.:::.: _ '0-__ ~-" --.... --.. ........... - .... " .. ~ ... _ ............... , .. _--_ .. ,-_ ..... -, . '~ __ ' ... HH ... __ .... _ .... ,. __ '" 

"""'V'_ , --,,'"--_ .... """"_ ..... ., .. ,-, =-.. ::.,"::'.::::: ........ _._ ..... ,_ ...... _--
, .-,- .. ,-.. -.. ~----" .. -
, ~-\·i'i:;5@"" 

'-''''9'"'''' \iOO, 

" .. ",,,.,,,,,, 
-,--,- ~ .. 

> .-... , .. --...... -~-.... , .. - .--__ "'C_ .. _ . _._-_ .... __ .... _ ... _ .... ,--
<»_ ..... _ .......... _---_ ... _._"'---, 

BASKET CURB INLET PROTECTION ---_ ........ - "'---.-- ...... _----_ .. __ .. -.. ,,- .,."" ... ,'-"" ...... _------- .. ,_ .. ..-, .. -----
='>:;.:.!t;.- ,. ... .. ----... . -.-.... " ,---, ..... _----,-- ..... ", ... _--

",..,,,,",,>.-"";:';::;' .. 
.... "''''''''' 

:-::::':.::'::"':::::!".:;::'':':'-:::=:::":':~'' __ .. ".00,,-
:=:::=::::.. ... ~-- .. "'""' .. "--- ............. _ .. -..... _ ...... _._ .. _ .. _----- ....... --, .. -~- .. '"'" 
~ .. :":..:.::::::::::.-..... - .. -.. -.... -" .... -.. .. _ .. -.... _ .... _ .. _ ... '-

y-----

-""..." , - ...... " .... -.. ~ 

...... _ .. _..... _ .. --... 

, ----_ ... __ -. .... _._ .... , =.-,,:-:::....-:=:"_"7!.. •• ;::,:'.-= ........ __ .. _--

, ---------_. __ ..- .. --,_ ............ _-----
=-==r.::=:::."':'.-... ----.--
=:,.::::-~:::-"-------

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT PAD ... "."'" "~ ___ ,"",,' u.,,,,_ ,,_, _ --... , .~--.. Of_ " , __ ~ ... _~_.~.,.. ."._,_ ........ " ... """.... ..~-- .... -<-.. , ..... , ... -.,--.. ,~"'--,-_ . .-n,_, ~.:~'.::!.:..= :.':"-== ..... :.:, .. :::;:.~;i:, 
..,.",.,..,....,--- .. ---,-..... -.-.~ .... ---"-"--'-

-......... ,--~~--~--= ..... .:::';'..::::.---- -.... --~ ......... -
::;-aEP"'::::":'7,'"":.!..H':':::"":':=.::=-,,,:!~ .. --_ ... _,_ .. _----
~-------.... --.. -- .. -==::::::::::-.::.-::=..-::--......... 

t.4UD MATS - ENTRANCE STABILIZATION 

, ----_ ... _---,- =-..... .=--=--------_ ... .. - ... _ "._-- ---_ .. __ .. ---_ .. -. _ .. _-----...... _ ... - ...... -, ",,-",,_ .. _.,r __ I0'_ -, --........ ---... - .. --. • --..... _ ... _ . .. - _ " _,,-.-y, , ::::-.:::::;=.. ...... -::-::.';:: :;..,-:-...:::;:.:;0::.:..."':;".. .. _ 
.. - ... ----

MATERIAL MANAGEMENT MEASURES (HOUSEKEEPING) 

~~~;;~"~~~~':~':=--'-' -_ ...... ~" 
. S~~::=.~~·=;'=.:::=:=: 
. -_ .. _-_. __ .. _ ... __ ...... 

-~~~-=~~~=::-~ .... _b _____ _ 

... _--- ... ------,--_ ... --- ""_ ..... _--_ .. _------
~'==::-=.::==:-.:.:....-=:-:: 
:=::::...-..:::':'..::;:..-::-...::-.. _-----,_ ... _-_.--, ... ,~- ........ -.... _ ..... .. -
:-:.::."!':!:'"..:;::o.=--.:.:.:-.:::"..::'-, ..... _ .... ,_ .. _----,,.--.. ,,,_ .... _ .......... 
~:::::::~=,::::::--.. :=.:=::~_:.7. - .... -.... ~.-~--... - ..... -~ ...... - ... 
=-.;:.M=::.~=~'.:...""..:'..::':: ..... _ ..._-- ' .. _ ... --.- .. , ......... ... =:::: .. - ... __ ......... _ ... _ .. _ ....... .. 
:::.::=.-_._ .. _ .. __ ............. _ .-
c __ ... ___ .... ____ .... _ ..... - ... --.-~ .... -.-.. --.. ~ .. -----.. -~ .. ----_ .. _ .. _ ... __ .... 
~------- ... ---... --,,----_ .. .. _._-_... _ ... _---,_ ...... _. __ .. _----------- '--"'--"--------____ ' .. _____ "'_M._,,, __ " 

=:-:.:::::.:'":"'..:.'":.""....::..-...=-.:' ..... ,~':=::=-

-.. -.... ...... .. ._-_.-
:!:-=..-

--==-=-_ .. _, .. -... _-----n. _______ .. _ __ .. _ ..... _ .... __ 

.... --., ... - " ...... -...... ",-.~ .. ~ ..... -- .. _ ..... _--_ ... ... _'.-
;!·===,:2..';:::E~~;::- " -' 

SPilL PREVENTION AND CONTROL PlAN 

,-,- ..... -~.,,-..... -
=:;=::~:::.::--.... - --_ .. .... ... _.-

FUEL STORAGE 

::::.."::'-_ ........ _-.. -_ ...... _ .. _-
STOCKPILES n._ .. ____ ... _,_ ... ,_ .. ___ ..... _ .... ___ .... -_ ....... _ . .. "_-.. ... , ... , .... __ ... .. _,,_ .. ,,,,_,, __ ._ ..... 'M._ _._-_._._-_.-
........... , ... _, ... _ .. - --"'""_ ....... ,- ""'_ .. , , ... ,--,- ........... "" .. .. .,,,,"' .... ' "" ...... "" , .... _, .. .. .... , .... ......... "" .. .............. _ .. _ ....... , .... -
TEMPORARY FACILITIES 

~------"-..... -.. - .. --... ------... _ .. ,--... -.... _--,_ ..... --.. __ .. ,----,_ .. _-.. --_._, ---,-- .. ,----.. -... ----~ 
~:=:=?=~=::.:.=-"=.. ":--'::-'::::"":' 
-_ .. _,-_.- ... '--,---------_ .. .......... __ ... _ .. ____ M ... _ ... .. .. _ 

MATERIAL HANDLING AND STORAGE 

-,_._ ..... _-_ .. '_ . ., .. _-,-. .... _. _ .. __ .. _-_. __ .. ,--

"''''«' Ndn ___ "", ~"" 
0. .... _"", C"""~M9 

.. :'~?::~,':£" .. 

(304 



t hi 1] 'If tli ~ .. ~. "~' i 
<1-j/ j <il~~q \~t 'I -!~ 'II II 
' , ~~ III ~I " III. 1i' 11!"' !j,jil 

I i~ 1)1':: I~ii ::r~~: ~ ~ 't, ~'~l! I I' ~ t~:., ~ ,~, 
- I " 1" '1 1 '" "'. C>" "'; ~, I-

\
' ." I " "' " f' "i ' I',' ! • ,,' ,II i ' .' 
1 :!ij Hil ill I I": 
2 :i1!'!l!i;;I ~ l' , • :' :I!;U II! 1 I ' • 

'I f I; it \ji ! 11 
;; I .1 , 

I 'Iii , ... ,,' . ! 
""--------'--'''~I "' ~-"I - -, "I '" ' I II I 1," <' 1 (0, 

'~ ... ',' ''' I' Iii • ~ - ,I "----.-J' I 
m ~ .. . ri~~ , ~ "I I. 
U1

_ ~ t · ~ 

'~IR, i !til ill!"j" I I '1111 1fl \1i1l ,1'j ' II 

Ildtl ,,"ml'~l~~' ::1 .. , 
UI~< 1i"~I'I~ - 1/ 

'; "I" • • o . i~ . 
~ . ~i'I' i ~~ "'i~ , a. ~il" i 
~g i,li i 
.~ !'j" ! I ' , , 
1 

• !' • > " . 
t !' ~ ! f~ 
,iC! ~ w, 
~ !lil 

i Ii 
I~ 

CITY REVIEW SIT 

~ 

I 
! , , 

~ 

il1 m I ~ 
'I .. 
i ~ ·1· pO h! ~. 
~f 0 

!II? iii 
If 

,. l~ 
;I~ 

i~!~~ 

l~ 

® 

{5J 
l"u 
i 

!~ @ 
Iii 
jj 

U 

i h 
! I' 

II 
ilg " " : 

ffi 
n 
.j>. 
o 

Coyne Addition 
City of Crown Point, IN 

INDOT STRIP MAP 

j'i 
Iii ,. 

, , 
~ i I 

," 

:1; 

! 

!I ~LI ____ _ 
I I , 
'.----

_ ___ L_- '· _ .. '" I.i; -~~!~' - - - ! • - , J 
.. - '-~ '~ 

'~~L~" 

" ., , 
::f~;;'! 

k .... , 

".:';":~ 

J n ~ ::l'A ~j"' . ; .. "::.':'fs () 1 

RWE Management 
Company 

16 W. ]61 S. Frontage Rd. 
8urr Ridge, Il60527 

1·6]0·734·088] 

i '\ ' I i 

\.1 . 
j !j 
)'11 

, , 
• v: , , , 
: , 

i: 
·;1 

" f ' , 
, 

or: 

" 
" " f: 

\\~-t1,... __ _ 
N-----;- ~- ..... 

9.i.01 

~ .101 

, .101 

f .101 



11065 Broadway, 5uite D 
':rown Point, IN 46307 

DVG Inc. 

Coyne Addition - Lot 1 
Crown Point, Indiana 

Storm Water Technical Report 
January 2016 

Prepared for: 

R WE Management Company 
16 W. 361 S. Frontage Rd, Suite 106 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

02 -03-16 

219.662 .7710 
fax 219 .662 .2740 

Prepared by: 

DVGlnc. 
11065 Broadway, Suite D 

Crown Point, IN 46307 



Table of Contents 

1.0 Project Description 

2.0 Pre-Development Existing Conditions 

3.0 Soil Types 

4.0 Post-Development Drainage Design Methodology & Analysis 

5.0 Storm Water Pond Design Description 

6.0 Rule 13 - Phase 2 Water Quality Regulations / Storm Water Quality Structures 

Exhibits 

I. Location Map - USGS 

2. Existing Drainage Areas 

3. FEMA FIRM Map 

4. National Wetland Inventory Map 

5. SCS Soil Maps 

6. Post-Development Drainage Areas 

7. Detention System / Hydraulic Calculation Sheets 

8. Storm Sewer Calculation Sheets 

RWE Management Company ~ Coyne Addition Lot I 
Storm Water Technical Report 

DVG Inc. 

2 



DVG Inc. 

1.0 Project Description 

The purpose of this project is to develop an existing vacant property of 2.27 acres into a Veterinary Clinic. The 
project includes preparing a bui lding si te area, construction of the supporting utility infrastructure, parking lot 
construction and building construction. The project will include a dry-bottom pond at the east side of Lot I to 
provide the storm water detention requirements for the Lot 1 parcel. The adjacent property uses are: 

• CommerciallRetail uses to the North, South and West. 
• Main Beaver Dam Ditch Lateral # I (Ditch) also known as Smith Ditch and the Crown East Detention 

outlot to the East. 

A USGS location map showing the location of the project site is attached as Exhibit I. 

2_0 Pre-Development Existing Conditions 

The existing property consists of vacant open commercial land. The development area of the site has a total 
drainage area of 2.27 acres. The site sheet flows into the Ditch at the east side of the Lot. 

The East line of the Lot is generally the 75' regulated drainage easement. The parent parcel owner, which is also the 
owner of Lot 2 desired to maintain ownership of a strip of land along the east line for future conceptual access to the 
north. Any items requiring additional Lake County Drainage Board approval will be submitted by the Lot 2 owner 
when/if necessary. 

There are no areas of the site that have been identified to be located within a flood zone, or that are classified as 
wetland. All of the existing development area is currently vacant 

The FEMA FIRM Map Panel 18089C0262E is attached as Exhibit 3. The BFE for this area is 685. This e levat ion 
is contained within the banks of the Ditch. 

The National Wetland Inventory Map is attached as Exhibit 4. 

3_0 Soil Types 

The soil types existing on the site consists of: 

EI - Elliott si lt loam, 0 to 2 percent slopes 
MaB2 - Markham silt loam, 2 to 6 percent slopes, eroded 
Pc - Pewano silty clay loam 

Attached, as Exhibit 5, is the SCS Soil Map for the project site. 

4.0 Post-Development Drainage Design Methodology & Analysis 

The project will include a dry-bottom pond at the east end of the site to handle the stonn water detention 
requirements for the 2.27 acre site. 

The City of Crown Point Storm Water Technical Standards Manual permits the use of the Rational Method to 
determine the detention requirements for sites less than 5 acres. The provided computer modeling print out shows 
the Rational Method calculations, which demonstrate the drainage basins is properly sized for the tributary area and 
the allowable release rate. The pond has a bottom elevation of687.0, a design High Water Level (HWL) of690.0, 
and a design top of bank (TB) of691.0. 

RIVE Management Compnny - Coyne Addition Lot J 
Storm Water Technical Report 

3 



DVG Inc. 

Attached as Exhibit 6, the Post-Development Drainage Areas shows the proposed and ex isting drainage areas for the 
east half of the site are the same. The east half of the site was modeled with an area of 2.27 ac res. 

The drainage and stonn water management system for the project was developed to direct the stonn water generated 
by the new development to the proposed detention pond. The pond was designed by calculating the runoff release 
rates of the development areas in accordance with the City o f Crown Point Stormwater Management Ordinance. 
The Ordinance defines the release rate requirement of 0.2 cfs per acre of proposed development area. Thus, the total 
pennitted release for the proposed storm water management ponds are listed as follows: 

2.27 acres of tributary area x 0. 2cfs = 0.45 cfs 

A post-developed runoff coefficient of 0.85 has been calculated. A time of concentration of 15 minutes bas been 
used. 

The required detention volume is 11,088 cf (0.25 ac/ft) , which is achieved at an elevation of 689.81. The peak 
release in the I OOyr storm is 0.387 cfs. The peak elevation and the peak discharge are both below the design, so the 
detention pond is adequately sized. 

5,0 Storm Water Pond Design Description 

The proposed stonn water management pond has a nonllai water elevation of 687.0 and a high water elevation of 
690.0, with an addition 12" of freeboard, making the top of bank 691.0. 

The storm water management pond has a total design capacity o f 0.27 aelf! at the 690.0 high water elevation. 

See the detention basin and stonn water management ca lculations attached as Exhibit 7. 

6,0 Rule 13 - Phase 2 Water Quality Regulations I Storm Water Quality Structures 

As a means to comply with the EPA Rule 13 , Phase 2 Water Quality Regulations, there are several pre-approved 
post construction BMP stmctures. One of these is dry detention ponds. This project utilizes a dry detention pond as 
the post-construction BMP. Storm water enters the dry-bottom pond via onsite storm sewer or overland sheet flow. 

Water Quality Detention BMPs must be designed to store the water quality volume for treatment. The water qua lity 
volume, WQv, is the storage needed to capture and trea t the runoff from the first one inch o f rainfa ll. The water 
quality volume is equivalent to one inch of rainfall multiplied by the volumetric runoff coefficient (Rv) multiplied 
by the site area, or: 

WQv = (P) (Rv) (A) 
12 

where: 
WQv = water quality volume (acre-feet) 
P = I inch of rainfall 
Rv = volumetric runoff coeffi cient 
A = area in acres 

The volumetric runo ff coefficient is a measure of imperviousness for the contributing area, and is calculated as: 

Rv = 0.05 + 0.009(1) 

Where: 
I is the percent impervious cover 

RW£ Management Company - Coyne Addition Lot I 
Storm Water Techl1ical Report 

4 



Pond then is: 
Rv = 0.05 + 0.009(90) =.86 

WQv = (1) (.86) (2.27) = 0.16 3e/ft 
12 

DVG Inc. 

The water quality volume is provided as part of the required detention volume. In the case of this dry-boltom pond, 
the required water quality volume is less than the total required detention volume. No additional volume is required 
for stann water quality above the required detention volume. 

A dry detention pond is a pre-approved BMP, achieving 73% of the Total Suspended Solids (TSS). Since 80% TSS 
is required by the Crown Point Staml Water Ordinance, additional measures are required on the site. A large 
portion of the site will be roof drainage. This storm water will be discharged into a vegetated swale along the north 
line of the back parking lot, allowing sufficient time for additional TSS removal. In the parking lot areas the use of 
catch basins will provide the additional required TSS removal. With the combination of a dry detention pond, the 
vegetated swale and catch basins, 80% TSS removal will be achieved. 

RWE ManagemenI Company - Coyne Addition Lot I 
Storm Water Technical Report 

5 



Location Map - USGS 

RW£ Management Company - Coyne Addition Lol / 
Storm Waler Technical Report 

Exhibit 1 

DVG Inc. 

6 



\OJ a 

+:-:1.L:
E
o.:'rL r'lC,-rl,L-+-IJJ 

I I ,CROWN 
P.O- NT 

o 



Existing Drainage Areas 

RW£ Management Company - Coyne Addition Lot I 
Storm Water Technical Report 

DVG Inc. 

Exhibit 2 

7 



\ I 

) I 
I 
I 

I 10' DRAINAGE 

I IS 89'43'56" W 62 .71' 10' DRAINAGE AND ----1-1-· -- ·-' ---· -----

LOT /2 
2.6 Ac. ± 

( 1 0977: Broadw a y) 

I 

/ 

TlllTY_ EASEM~\T_ _\ _ I_ I_ 
I I ! ' 
) ! i I 

, I I / 

) ! I I 

/ / I I 

/
' / / I 

! / I I / I 
/ / I I 
/ / / / / / / 

/ . / ( 
I I , 

I 
/ 
I 

I 
I 

/ 
I 

_ I _ 

/ 
/ , 

I 
I , 

I , , 
i I 

/ 
/ , 

/ , 

I I , , 
I j I 

I I , 

I 
, 
I 
I 

I i 
I 
I , 

I , , , 



FEMA FIRM Map 

RWE Management Company - Coyne Addition LOll 
SLOrm Water Technical Repor, 

DVG Inc. 

Exhibit 3 

8 





National Wetland Inventory Map 

RW£ Managemellt Company - Coyne Addition Lot' 
Storm Water Tee/mical Report 

DVG Inc. 

Exhibit 4 

9 



User Remarks: 

This map Is for g,,,. ral relerenca only. The US Fish and Wildlife Service Is nOI 
,nponslble for t h •• ccurac~ Or curnnl" ... of the base da ta . hown o n Ih ls map. All 
wellands related data Illouid be used In accordance with th' layer meledata found on 
the Wetland, Mapper _ b slle. 

Coyne Addition -
Lot 1 

Fe b 2, 2016 

Wetlands 

.. Freshwater Emergent 

l1li Freshwater Forested/Shrub 

.. Estuarine and Marine Deepwate r 

.. Estuarine and Marine 

.-: Freshwater Pond 

_ lake 

.. Riverine 

_ Other 



SCS Soils Map 

RWE Management Company - Coyne Addiiion LOl I 
Srorm Water Technical Report 

DVG Inc. 

Exhibit 5 

10 



Soil Map-Lake County, Indiana 

41" 2SZ'N 

471970 472000 4m30 472060 472090 472120 

Map Scale: 1: 1,630 if prrted CWl A landscape (11~ x 8.5") sheet 

N o ~----~2~O======~------------~OO~==========='~2~ 

A ~--~~==~~--------~c=======~Fea o 50 100 200 300 
Map projedicr'l: Web Mercator Cc:rner COO'dinates: WGS84 Edge tics: UTM Zone 16N WGS84 

USDA "atura! Resources 
"' - Inservation Service 

Web Soil ~ vey 
National Cooper;. .>oi l Survey 

472150 472100 472210 472240 

• rn 
~ 

~ 

472270 

• rn 
~ 

~ 

11111 1:' 
Page 1 

41" 1S IO" N 

R 
~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

S 
Gl 
ill 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

g 
~ 

ill 
~ 

~ 
ill 
~ 

41" 25'Z'N 



Soil Map-Lake County, Indiana 

MAP LEGEND 

Area of Interest (AOI) 

I -~l Area of Interest (ACI) 

Soils 

o -• 
Soil Map Unit Polygons 

Soil Map Unit Lines 

Soil Map Unit Points 

Special Point Features 

~ Blowout 

181 Borrow Pit 

~ Clay Spot 

0 Closed Depression 

X Gravel Pit 

.. Gravelly Spot 

0 Landfill 

I\. Lava Flow 

oils. Marsh or swamp 

~ Mine or Quarry 

0 Miscellaneous Water 

0 Perennial Water 

V Rock Outcrop 

+ Saline Spot 

.. Sandy Spot 

-0 Severely Eroded Spot 

~ Sinkhole 

~ Slide or Slip 

ffJ Sadie Spot 

USDA Ol atural Resources 
""-a Inservation Service 

§ Spoil Area 

I) Stony Spot 

(lj Very Stony Spot 

fJ Wet Spot 

I; Olher 

.- Special Line Features 

Water Features 

Streams and Canals 

Transportation 

++t Rails -- Interstate Highways 

US Roules 

Major Roads 

Local Roads 

Background 

• Aerial Photography 

Web Soil - ' fey 
National Cooper;. 30il Survey 

MAP INFORMATION 

The soil surveys that comprise your AOI were mapped at 1 15,800. 

Warning: Soil Map may not be valid at this scale. 

Enlargement of maps beyond the scale of mapping can cause 
misunderstanding of the detail of mapping and accuracy of soil line 
placement. The maps do not show the small areas of contrasting 
soils that cou ld have been shown at a more detailed sca le. 

Please rely on the bar scale on each map sheet for map 
measurements. 

Source of Map: Natural Resources Conservation Service 
Web Soil Survey URL: hUp:llwebsoi lsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov 
Coordinate System: Web Mercator (EPSG:3857) 

Maps from the Web Soil Survey are based on the Web Merca tor 
projection, which preserves direction and shape but d istorts 
distance and area . A projection that preserves area, such as the 
Albers equal~area conic projection, should be used if more accurate 
calculations of distance or area are required . 

This product is generated from the USDA~NRCS certified data as of 
the version date(s) listed below. 

Soil Survey Area: 
Survey Area Data: 

Lake County, Indiana 
Version 18, Sep 10, 2015 

Soil map units are labe led (as space allows) for map scales 1 :50,000 
or larger. 

Oate(s) aerial images were photographed: Mar 13, 2012-Mar 
28, 2012 

The orthophoto or other base map on which the so il lines were 
compiled and digitized probably differs from the background 
imagery displayed on these maps. As a result. some minor shifting 
of map unit boundaries may be eviden t. 

1111 1// 
Page ~ 



Soil Map-Lake County, Indiana 

Map Unit Legend 

IMaB2 
I , 

Pc 

Map Unit Symbol 

I Totals for Area of Interest 

USDA Natural Resources 
- -. Conservation Service 

Lake County, Indiana (INOB9) 

I Map Unit Name 

I Elliott silt loam, 0 to 2 percent 
I slopes 

i Markham silt loam, 2 to 6 
i percent slopes, eroded 

Pewamo silty clay loam 

I Acres in AOI 

Web Soil Survey 
National Cooperative Soil Survey 

I Percent of AOI 

3.3 

I 

4.2 

9.7 

34.1 % i 
I 

22.B% I 

43.1% 

100.0% i 

11/11 /2015 
Page 3 of 3 



Post·Development Drainage Areas 

RW£ Management Company - Coyne Addilion Lot I 
Storm Water Technical Report 

DVG Inc. 

Exhibit 6 

/I 



, 
I 

/ \ / 
\ ... 

_' ____ } _ L ________ _ __ "-_ 
, 10' 

i'" { "":', 

/ 
/ 

L O T / 
2.6 Ac.± 

(1 097~OadWay) 

I / 

IliTY EASEM, T \ I I 
- - \ - - , - 1- ,-

\ I' 
\ ,I 

i ;1 / 
I , 

/ / I I 
/ / 

/ / I 

I / / I 
/ ! / 

! / ! ! 
I I I ; ! , 

, 
I 
I 

/ 
/ 

, 
I 

/ 

_ i _ 

/ 

/ 
; 

I 

, 

/ 

/ , 

/ 
, / 

/ / 

I 

I 
I 

! 
I 
I 

! 

/ 
I 
I 

I 

! , 
I 
! 



Detention System I Hydraulic Calculation Sheets 

RIVE Management Company - Coyne Addilion Lot I 
Storm Water Technical Report 

DVG Inc. 

Exhibit 7 

12 



Hydrograph Report 
Hydraf10w Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. v1 0.4 

Hyd. No.1 

Coyne Vet Clinic 

Hydrograph type = Rational Peak discharge 
Storm frequency = 100 yrs Time to peak 
Time interval = 1 min Hyd. volume 
Drainage area = 2.270 ac Runoff coeff. 
Intensity = 6.391 inlhr Tc by User 
IDF Curve = Lake County, IN-Rainfall_Hydr~llli1iltilFfact 

• Composite (AreaIC) = [(1.800 x 0.95) + (0. 170 x 1.00) + (0.300 x 0.20)] I 2.270 

Q (cfs) 

14.00 

12.00 

10.00 

8.00 

6.00 

4.00 

2.00 

0.00 

--

--

--

----

--

/: 
L 

------

-- -

- ----

-- - /-
/ 

--L 
/ 

/ 
-

--

Coyne Vet Clinic 
Hyd. No. 1 -- 100 Year 

-- ------

/\. 
V '\ 

/ --

'" 
--

I- ----~ 
-- - -- - --

- --

--

--

--

-. 

'\ --
i\. 

" 
--

- --

= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 

-

-

" '\ 

Wednesday, 02 I 3 I 201 6 

12.33 cfs 
15 min 
11,098 cuft 
0.85' 
15.00 min 
1/1 

--

--

- -

'" '\ 
'" 

Q (cfs) 

14.00 

12.00 

10.00 

8.00 

6.00 

4.00 

2.00 

o 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 
0.00 

30 

- HydNo.1 
T ime (min) 



Pond Report 
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 201 5 by Autodesk, Inc. '0'10.4 

Pond No.1 - Dog Pond 

Pond Data 

Wednesday. 02/3/2016 

Contours -User-defined contour areas. Average end area method used fo r volume calculation . Segin ing Elevation = 687.00 ft 

Stage I Storage Table 
Stage (It) Elevation (tt) Contour area (sqft) Incr. Storage (cuft) Total storage (cuft) 

0.00 687.00 00 0 0 
1.00 688.00 3.783 1.892 1.892 
2.00 689.00 4.863 4.323 6.215 
3.00 690.00 6.044 5.454 11.668 
4.00 691.00 7.325 6.685 18.353 
5.00 692.00 7.325 7.325 25.678 

Culvert I Orifice Structures Weir Structures 

[A] [B] [C] [PrfRsr] [A] [B] [C] [0] 

Rise (in) = 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Crest Len (It) = 0.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 

Span (in) = 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Crest EI. (It) = 0.00 0.00 690.00 0.00 
No. Barrels = 1 0 a a Weir Coeff. = 3.33 3.33 2.60 3.33 

Invert EI. (It) = 687.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Weir Type Broad 
Length (It) = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Multi-Stage = No No No No 

Slope ('!o ) = 0.00 0.00 0.00 nla 

N-Value = .013 .013 .013 nla 

Orifice Coeff. = 0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60 Exfil.(in/hr) = 0.000 (by Contour) 

Multi-Stage = nfa No No No TW Elev. (It) = 0.00 

Note: Culvert/Onfice outflows are ana lyzed under inlet (ie) and outlet (oc) control. Weir risers checked for orffice conditions (IC) and submergence (s). 

Stage I Storage I Discharge Table 
Stage Storage Elevation ClvA Clv B ClvC PrfRsr WrA WrB WrC WrD Exfil User Total 
It cult It efs efs efs efs efs efs efs efs efs efs efs 

0.00 a 687.00 0.00 0.00 0.000 
1.00 1.892 688.00 0.22 it 0.00 0.221 
2.00 6.215 689.00 0.32 ic 0.00 0.324 
3.00 11 .668 690.00 0.40 ic 0.00 0.401 
4.00 18.353 691.00 0.47 ic 39.00 39.47 
5.00 25.678 692.00 0.52 ic 110.31 110.83 



1 

Hyd rog ra p h R etu rn Peri od R e ~!l?w Hydrographs Ex1ension for AuloCAOO Civil 300 2015 by Aulodesk, Inc. v1 0.4 

I ~Yd' Hydrograph Inflow Peak Outflow (cfs) Hydrograph 

No. type hyd(s) Description 

(origin) 1-yr 2-yr 3·yr 5-yr 10·yr 25·yr 50·yr 100·yr 

1 Rational ---- ------ 6.328 ------- 8.261 8.884 10.23 11.30 12.33 Coyne Vet Clinic 

2 Reservoir 1 ------ 0.306 ------ 0.336 0.345 0.362 0.375 0.387 Pond 

Proj, file: Coyne Vet.gpw Wednesday, 02 / 3 / 2016 



2 

H yd rag ra phS u m mary Re po rt Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAOO Civil 300 2015 by Aulodesk, Inc. v10.4 

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph 

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description 

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cult) (It) (cult) 

1 Rational 6.328 1 15 5,695 ----- _.- ---- Coyne Vet Clin ic 

2 Reservoir 0.306 1 29 5,686 1 688.80 5,340 Pond 

) 

Coyne Vet.gpw Return Period: 2 Year Wednesday, 02/3 / 2016 



Hydrograph Report 
HydrafJow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil3D® 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.4 

Hyd. No.1 
...;oyne Vet Clinic 

Hydrograph type 
Storm frequency 
Time interval 
Drainage area 
Intensity 

= Rational 
= 2 yrs 
= 1 min 
= 2.3 ac 
= 3.280 inlhr 

Peak discharge 
Time to peak 
Hyd. volume 
Runoff coeff. 
Tc by User 

= 
= 
= 
= 
= 

IDF Curve = Lake County, IN-Rain~jj.C2lf1YW<IifIalrNflfi}f . IDF = 

• Composite (Area/C) = [(1.800 x 0.95) + (0.170 x 1.00) + (0.300 x 0.20)) / 2.270 

Hydrograph Discharge Table 

Time -- Outflow Time -- Outflow 
(min cfs) (min cfs) 

1 0.422 20 4.219 

2 0.844 21 3.797 

3 1.266 22 3.375 

4 1.687 23 2.953 

5 2.109 24 2.531 

6 2.531 25 2.109 

7 2.953 26 1.688 

8 3.375 27 1.266 

9 3.797 28 0.844 

10 4.219 29 0.422 

11 4.641 
.. .End 

12 5.062 

13 5.484 

14 5.906 

15 6.328 

16 5.906 

17 5.484 

18 5.062 

19 4.641 

3 

Wednesday, 02 / 3/2016 

6.328 cfs 
15 min 
5,695 cuff 
0.850' 
15 min 
111 

( Printed values"= 1.00% of Op.) 



4 

Hydrograph Summary ReportHYdraflOWHYdrOgraPhS Extension for AutoCAD® CiviI 3D® 2015 by Au1odesk, Inc. v10.4 

I ~Yd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph 

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description 

(origin) (efs) (min) (min) (eutt) (tt) (eutt) 

1 Rational 8.261 1 15 7,435 ------ ----- ------ Coyne Vet Clinic 

2 Reservoir 0.336 1 29 7,426 1 689. 15 7,036 Pond 

Coyne Vet.gpw Return Period : 5 Year Wednesday , 02 I 3 I 2016 



5 
Hydrograph Report 
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 300 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. v1 0.4 Wednesday, 02 / 3/2016 

Hyd. No.1 

Coyne Vet Clinic 

Hydrograph type 
Storm frequency 
Time interval 
Drainage area 
Intensity 

= Rational Peak discharge = 8.261 cfs 
= 5 yrs Time to peak = 15 min 
= 1 min Hyd. volume = 7,435 cuft 
= 2.3 ac Runoff coeff. = 0.850' 
= 4.282 in/hr Tc by User = 15 min 

IDF Curve = Lake County, IN-Rainffill.£lfI¥rlraiflal!7.tflfaF.IDF = iIi 

• Composite (Area/C) = [( 1.800 x 0.95) + (0.170 x 1.00) + (0.300 x 0.20)) 12.270 

Hydrograph Discharge Table 
( Printed values >= 1.00% of Qp.) 

Time -- Outflow Time -- Outflow 
(min cfs) (min cfs) 

1 0.551 20 5.507 

2 1.101 21 4.957 

3 1.652 22 4.406 

4 2.203 23 3.855 

5 2.754 24 3.304 

6 3.304 25 2.754 

7 3.855 26 2.203 

8 4.406 27 1.652 

9 4.957 28 1.101 

10 5.507 29 0.551 

11 6.058 
.. .End 

12 6.609 

13 7.160 

14 7.710 

15 8.261 

16 7.710 

17 7.160 

18 6.609 

19 6.058 



6 

Hydrograph Summary ReportHYdrafiOW HYdrograPhs Extension for AutoCAD®CiviI 3D® 2015 byAutodesk, lnc. vl0.4 

I ~Yd . Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Tolal Hydrograph 

type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description 

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cult) (It) (cult) 

1 Rational 8.884 1 15 7,996 -- - --- Coyne Vet Clinic 

2 Reservoir 0.345 I 29 7,986 1 689.25 7,584 Pond 

Coyne Vet. gpw Return Period: 10 Year Wednesday, 02 /3 / 2016 



7 
Hydrograph Report 
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.4 Wednesday, 02 / 3/2016 

'"iyd. No.1 
Coyne Vet Clinic 

Hydrograph type 
Storm frequency 
Time interval 
Drainage area 
Intensity 

= Rational Peak discharge = 8.884 cfs 
= 10 yrs Time to peak = 15 min 
= 1 min Hyd. volume = 7,996 cuft 
= 2.3 ac Runoff coeff. = 0.850' 
= 4.604 inlhr Tc by User = 15 min 

IDF Curve = Lake County, IN-RainW!II.£Im,Edr<liflalwfIlaF.IDF = 1/1 

• Composite (Area/C) = [(1 .800 x 0.95) + (0.170 x 1.00) + (0.300 x 0.20)) / 2.270 

Hydrograph Discharge Table 
(Printed values >: 1.00% of Qp.) 

Time -- Outflow Time -- Outflow 
(min cfs) (min cfs) 

0.592 20 5.923 

2 1.185 21 5.331 

3 1.777 22 4.738 

4 2.369 23 4.146 

5 2.961 24 3.554 

6 3.554 25 2.961 

7 4.146 26 2.369 

8 4.738 27 1.777 

9 5.331 28 1.185 

10 5.923 29 0.592 

11 6.515 
... End 

12 7.107 

13 7.700 

14 8.292 

15 8.884 

16 8.292 

17 7.700 

18 7.107 

19 6.515 



8 

Hyd rog ra phS u rn rna ry Re PortHYdrafiOW Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil3D® 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. vl0.4 

IHYd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph 

type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description 

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cult) (It) (cult) 

1 Rational 10.23 1 15 9,206 --- ------ ---- Coyne Vet Clinic 

2 Reservoir 0.362 1 29 9,196 1 689.47 8,769 Pond 

Coyne Vet.gpw Return Period: 25 Year Wednesday, 02 / 3/2016 



Hydrograph Report 
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension fo r AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. v1 0.4 

'-Iyd. No.1 
Coyne Vet Clinic 

Hydrograph type 
Storm frequency 
Time interval 
Drainage area 
Intensity 

= Rational 
= 25 yrs 
= 1 min 
= 2.3 ac 
= 5.301 inlhr 

Peak discharge 
Time to peak 
Hyd. volume 
Runoff coeff. 
Tc by User 

= 
= 
= 
= 
= 

IDF Curve = Lake County, IN-Rainf€tll£lIl¥ftnlifIalwfHaF.IDF = 

• Composite (Area/C) = [(1.800 x 0.95) + (0.170 x 1.00) + (0.300 x 0.20)) / 2.270 

Hydrograph Discharge Table 

Time -- Outflow Time -- Outflow 
(min cfs) (min cfs) 

1 0.682 20 6.819 

2 1.364 21 6.137 

3 2.046 22 5.455 

4 2.728 23 4.773 

5 3.410 24 4.092 

6 4,092 25 3.410 

7 4.773 26 2.728 

8 5.455 27 2.046 

9 6.137 28 1.364 

10 6.819 29 0.682 

11 7.501 
... End 

12 8,183 

13 8.865 

14 9,547 

15 10.23 

16 9.547 

17 8.865 

18 8.183 

19 7.501 

9 

Wednesday, 02 / 3/2016 

10.23 cfs 
15 min 
9,206 cuft 
0.850' 
15 min 
1/1 

( Printed values "= 1.00% of Qp.) 



10 

Hyd rog ra phS u m mary Re po rt Hydrafiow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAoo Civil 300 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. vl 0.4 

I H~d, Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph 

type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description 

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cult) (It) (cult) 

1 Rational 11.30 1 15 10,174 -- --- .. __ . Coyne Vet Cl inic 

2 Reservoir 0.375 1 30 10,164 1 689.64 9,718 Pond 

Coyne Vet.gpw Return Period: 50 Year Wednesday, 02/3/2016 



11 
Hydrograph Report 
Hydrafiow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 300 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.4 Wednesday, 02/3/ 2016 

Lfyd. No.1 

Coyne Vet Clinic 

Hydrograph type 
Storm frequency 
Time interval 
Drainage area 
Intensity 

= Rational Peak discharge = 11 .30 cfs 
= 50 yrs Time to peak = 15 min 
= 1 min Hyd. volume = 10,174 cuft 
= 2.3 ac Runoff coeff. = 0.850' 
= 5.859 inlhr Tc by User = 15 min 

IDF Curve = Lake County, IN-Rainfftllf.1R¥ID<IifkIlwftlilF.IDF = 1/1 

• Composite (Area/C) = [(1.800 x 0.95) + (0.170 x 1.00) + (0.300 x 0.20)) /2.270 

Hydrograph Discharge Table 
( Pnnled values " = 1.00% of Qp.) 

Time -- Outflow Time -- Outflow 
(min cfs) (min cfs) 

1 0.754 20 7.536 

2 1.507 21 6.783 

3 2.261 22 6.029 

4 3.014 23 5.275 

5 3.768 24 4.522 

6 4.522 25 3.768 

7 5.275 26 3.014 

8 6.029 27 2.261 

9 6.783 28 1.507 

10 7.536 29 0.754 

11 8.290 
... End 

12 9.043 

13 9.797 

14 10.55 

15 11.30 

16 10.55 

17 9.797 

18 9.043 

19 8.290 



12 

Hydrograph Summary ReportHYdraflOWHYdrOgraPhS Extension forAutoCAOOCivit 3002015 by Autodesk, tnc. vl0.4 

I ~Yd , Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd, Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph 

" type flow Interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description 

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cult) (It) (cult) 

1 Rational 12.33 1 15 11 ,098 ----- ---- ------ Coyne Vet Clinic 

2 Reservoir 0.387 1 30 11 ,088 1 689.81 10,627 Pond 

Coyne Vet.gpw Return Period: 100 Year Wednesday, 02 1 3 12016 



Hydrograph Report 
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAO® Civil 300 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. v1 0.4 

Ltyd. No.1 
Coyne Vet Clinic 

Hydrograph type 
Storm frequency 
Time interval 
Drainage area 
Intensity 

= Rational 
= 100 yrs 
= 1 min 
= 2.3 ac 
= 6.391 inlhr 

Peak discharge 
Time to peak 
Hyd. volume 
Runoff coeff. 
Tc by User 

= 
= 
= 
= 
= 

IDF Curve = Lake County , IN-Rain~II£ffl¥drilif\QiwfllUF.IDF = 

• Composite (Area/C) = [(1 .800 x 0.95) + (0. 170 x 1.00) + (0.300 x 0.20)) 12.270 

Hydrograph Discharge Table 

Time -- Outflow Time -- Outflow 
(min cfs) (min cfs) 

1 0.822 20 8.220 

2 1.644 21 7.398 

3 2.466 22 6.576 

4 3.288 23 5.754 

5 4.110 24 4.932 

6 4.932 25 4 .110 

7 5.754 26 3.288 

8 6.576 27 2.466 

9 7.398 28 1.644 

10 8.220 29 0.822 

11 9.043 
.. .End 

12 9.865 

13 10.69 

14 11 .51 

15 12.33 

16 11 .51 

17 10.69 

18 9.865 

19 9.043 

13 

Wednesday, 02 13/2016 

12.33 cfs 
15 min 
11 ,098 cuft 
0.850' 
15 min 
1/1 

( Pnnled values >= 1.00°A, of Qp.) 



14 
Hydraflow Rainfall Report 
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil3D® 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. v10A Wednesday, 02 13/2016 

Return Intensity-Duration-Frequency Equation Coefficients {FHA} 
Period 

(Yrs) B D E (N/A) 

1 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 -------

2 44.2269 9.4000 0.8144 ----

3 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 -----

5 28.8986 1.3000 0.6841 -----

10 61 .6603 9.4000 0.8122 ---
25 73.4907 9.5000 0.8220 ----

50 81.6869 9.6000 0.8227 -----

100 86.9548 9.4000 0.8172 ---

File name: Lake County, IN-RainfalLHydraflow IOF.IDF 

Intensity = B I (Tc + O)"E 

Return Intensity Values (inlhr) 
Period 

(Yrs) 5 min 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 

1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2 5.04 3.95 3.28 2.82 2.48 2.22 2.01 1.85 1.71 1.59 1.49 1.40 

3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5 8.20 5.50 4.28 3.57 3.09 2.74 2.48 2.27 2.10 1.95 1.83 1.73 

10 7.07 5.55 4.60 3.96 3.48 3.12 2.83 2.60 2.40 2.24 2.09 1.97 

25 8.16 6.40 5.30 4.55 4.00 3.58 3.25 2.97 2.75 2.56 2.39 2.25 

50 9.00 7.06 5.86 5.03 4.43 3.96 3.59 3.29 3.04 2.83 2.65 2.49 

100 9.83 7.71 6.39 5.49 4.83 4.32 3.92 3.59 3.32 3.09 2.89 2.72 

Tc = time in minutes. Values may exceed 60. 

file na Z I E SI d d IL k C 1 INIT h ' I SI d d IL k C me: ng an ar s a e oumy, ec mea an ar s a e ounty aln a ept s r u r I.pq R . f 11 0 h 24h H ff 3 d 

Rainfall Precipitation Table (in) 
Stonn 
Distribution 1-yr 2-yr 3-yr 5-yr 10-yr 25-yr 50-yr 100-yr 

SCS 24-hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

SCS 6-Hr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Huff-lsI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Huff-2nd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Huff-3rd 0.00 3.00 0.00 3.70 4.23 4.83 5.35 5.83 

Huff-41h 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Huff-Indy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Custom 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



Hydraflow Table of Contents Coyne Vet.gpw 

HydrafJow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.4 Wednesday, 02/3/2016 

Hydrograph Return Period Recap ............................................................................. 1 

2 - Year 
Summary Report ......................................................................................................................... 2 
Hydrograph Reports ................................................................................................................... 3 

Hydrograph No.1, Rational, Coyne Vet Clinic...... .... ...... ...... ...... ..... .. ............ ........ ..... ..... ........ 3 

5 - Year 
Summary Report ...................................................................... ................................................... 4 
Hydrograph Reports ................................................................................................................... 5 

Hydrograph No. 1, Rational , Coyne Vet Clinic.. .... .................. .. ....... ...... .......................... ........ 5 

10 - Year 
Summary Report ...... ................................................................................................................... 6 
Hydrograph Reports ................................................................................................................... 7 

Hydrograph No.1, Rational, Coyne Vet Clinic ....... .......... ... .. .. ..... .. ........... .. .. .. .......... ............. .. 7 

25 - Year 
Summary Report ......................................................................................................................... 8 
Hydrograph Reports ................................................................................................................... 9 

Hydrograph No.1, Rational, Coyne Vet Clinic .. ..... .. .. ....... .. ........................... ....... ................... 9 

50 - Year 
Summary Report ....................................................................................................................... 10 
Hydrograph Reports ................................................................................................................. 11 

Hydrograph No. 1, Rational , Coyne Vet Clinic..... .... ........ ......... ......... .................................... 11 

100 - Year 
Summary Report ....................................................................................................................... 12 
Hydrograph Reports ............................ .................. ................................................................... 13 

Hydrograph No. 1, Rational, Coyne Vet Clinic....... .. ................... .. ...... .. .............. .. ............... .. 13 

IDF Report .................................................................................................................. 14 



Multi-Hydrograph Plot 

'-Iyd. No.1 

Coyne Vet Clinic 

Hydrograph type 
Peak discharge 
Time to peak 
Hyd. Volume 

Q (cfs) 

14.00 

12.00 

10.00 

-

= 
= 
= 
= 

-

--

8.00 

6.00 

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2015 by Aulodesk, Inc. v1 0.4 

Rational 
12.33 cfs 
15 min 
11 ,098 cuft 

Hyd. No.2 

Pond 

Hydrograph type 
Peak discharge 
Time to peak 
Hyd. Volume 

Coyne Vet Clinic through Pond 
1 OO-yr frequency 

--

-/- "-
" V - - ~ 

L ~ / 
/ -- - '\. 

= 
= 
= 
= 

Reservoir 
0.39 cfs 
30 min 
11 ,088 cuft 

Q (cfs) 

14.00 

12.00 

10.00 

8.00 

6.00 

4.00 
/ '\ 

4.00 

2.00 

0.00 

/ 
/ 
o 5 10 15 

- HydNo.1 -- Hyd No.2 

--

20 

~ 
'" 25 

2.00 

0.00 
30 

Time (min) 



Storm Sewer Calculation Sheets 

RWE Management Company - Coyne Addition Lol I 
Storm Waler Technical Report 

DVG Inc. 

Exhibit 8 

/3 



696.5 _~_I 
\ 693 

=5~ 69J 
-~ 

l ' \ 
--' 

19 

10' 

I 
i 

I 
, 

I 

696.3 

I' 

I 

I 
I 

I 

696.0 

I I 

-; 
I 

/ 

18"IMH#12 

! I / I 

~ 
/ ! 

692.0 

~" / I 
, 

/ ! 
, / 

I / ! 

/ / I 

/ 

I I I 
I i / I 

I / / I I / I I 
, 

I / I / I 
, 

LOT / 2 

/ / ! I 

2 6 AC:± 

I I I / I 

/ 
, 

.-/ 
" / 

I 

I / f 

-_., 

(109 7 BrOadWay) 

I I I , I I I , , I ! I ! I I 



DVG Page 1 

Une Inlet Line Drng Total Runoff Inlet Tc i Known Flow Capac Vel n-val Line Line line Gnd/Rim Invert Invert HGL HGL 
No. 10 10 Area Area Coeff Time Sys Q Rate Full Ave Pipe Size Length Slope EIUp Up On Up On 

(ac) (ac) (e) (min) (min) (in/h.) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (ltIs) (in) (ft) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) 

7 INL 10 IMH 11 0.23 0.23 0.90 5.0 5.0 7.07 0.00 1.46 4.09 2.77 0.011 12 84.683 0.94 696.30 693.30 692.50 693.81 j 693.43 

6 IMH 11 IMH 12 0.15 0.38 0.90 5.0 5.8 6.78 0.00 2.32 2.98 3.87 0.011 12 100.001 0.50 696.00 692.50 692.00 693.15j 692.79 

5 IHM 12 IHM 13 0.20 0.58 0.90 5.0 6.3 6.58 0.00 3.44 4.21 4.92 0.011 12 100.001 1.00 696.00 692.00 691 .00 692.79 j 691 .88 

4 IMH 13 CB14 0.19 0.77 0.90 5.0 6.9 6.40 0.00 4.43 4.61 6.03 0.011 12 100.001 1.20 696.00 691 .00 689.80 691 .88 j 690.69 

3 CB14 CB15 0.08 0.85 0.90 5.0 7.2 6.31 0.00 4.83 5.75 5.08 0.011 15 140.751 0.57 696.00 689.80 689.00 690.69 j 689.92 

2 eB 15 CB 16 0.08 0.93 0.90 5.0 7.8 6.13 0.00 5.13 7.50 4.91 0.011 15 82.869 0.97 693.00 689.00 688.20 689.92 j 689.29 

1 eB 16 ES 17 0.47 1.40 0.90 5.0 8.1 6.03 0.00 7.60 8.40 6.69 0.011 15 16.502 1.21 691 .50 688.20 688.00 689.29 689.09 

SS SOUTH Number of lines: 7 I Date: 2/3/2016 

NOTES: Intensity = 61.66 I (Inlet time + 9.40) " 0.81 -- Return period = 10 Yrs. •• Critical depth 

Storm Sewe 



DVG Page 1 

Line Inlet Line Drng Total Runoff Inlet Tc i Known Flow Capac Vel n-val Line line Line Gnd/Rim Invert Invert HGL HGL 
No. 10 10 Area Area Coef' Time Sys Q Rate Full Ave Pipe Size Length Slope EIUp Up On Up On 

(ac) (ac) (e) (min) (min) (in/hr) (cfs) (cfs) (cts) (fils) (in) (tt) (%) (tt) (tt) (tt) (tt) (tt) 

2 YO 20 YO 19 0.11 0.11 0.90 5.0 5.0 7.07 0.00 0.70 0.94 2.62 0.011 8 114.501 0.44 697.00 695.50 695.00 695.91 695.59 

1 Y019 ES18 0.17 0 .28 0.90 5.0 6.0 6.71 0.00 1.69 2.71 3.61 0.011 12 121 .000 0.41 697.00 695.00 694.50 695.55 695.10 

Project File: S8 NORTH.stm Number of lines: 2 I Date: 2/3/2016 

NOTES: Intensity = 61 .66 J (Inlet time + 9.40) A 0.81 -- Return period = 10 Yrs. .. Critical depth 

Storm Sewe 



6-B 
2-17-16 

Christopher B. Burke Engineering, llC 

One Professional Center Suite 3"4 Crowl! Point, IN 46)07 219.663.3410 cbbel-in.com 

February 12. 2016 

NIPSCO 
801 E. 86th Avenue 
Merrillville, IN 46410 

Attention: Natalie Conlon 
Natural Resources Permitting Coordinator 

Subject: NIPSCO Pipeline, 24-inch 
Watercourse: Cady Marsh Ditch & Schoon Ditch 
Applicant: NIPSCO 
Engineer: EN Engineering 
(CBBEL Project No. 93-169) 

Dear Ms. Conlon: 

FEB 1 6 2016 

LAKECQUNJYSUAVEYOA 

At the request of the Lake County Surveyor's Office (LCSO), Christopher B. Burke Engineering, 
LLC (CBBEL) has performed a review of the material submitted for the subject project by NIPSCO. 
The project consists of the installation of a proposed 24-inch steel pipeline adjacent to Schoon 
Ditch and Cady Marsh Ditch in the Town of Munster, Indiana. The pipeline will be directionally 
bored approximately 15 ft . below the thalwe9 of Cady Marsh Ditch and Hart Ditch. The proposed 
pipeline will also parallel Schoon Ditch within the southern easement limits. There is mapped 
floodplain and floodway associated with all waterways according to the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Lake County, Indiana and 
Incorporated Areas, Panels 117 & 136 of 480, dated January 18, 2012. The purpose of the 
CBBEL review was to comment on compliance with the Lake County, Indiana Stormwater 
Management Ordinance (Ordinance) and standard engineering methods. 

CBBEL received the following items for review: 

• Letter, prepared by NIPSCO, dated January 29, 2016. 

• Letter and attachments, prepared by Golder Associates, dated January 28, 2016. 

• Lake County Drainage Board Permit Application 

• Project Narrative, prepared by Golder Associates, dated December 2015. 

• Various Plan Sheets/Appendices, prepared by NIPSCO/EN, dated varies. 

CBBEL staff has reviewed the supplied information and concludes that the Applicant has 
addressed all previous comments. We recommend approval with the following conditions: 

NIPSCO Pipeline - 24-inch 
93-0169 

02/16/16 
Page 1 



1. The LCSO should be copied on all Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
(IDEM) and/or United States Army Corps of Engineers 401 and 404 permitting. No work 
should commence until all required state and federal permits are obtained. 

2. NIPSCO shall provide an on-site contact to the LCSO and notify the LCSO 48 hours prior 
to the directional boring activities commence. 

3. NIPSCO shall provide the IDEM hydrostatic discharge permit to the LCSO when it is 
obtained. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call (847) 823-0500. 

Sincerely, 

~/~ rr:oma~~ Bur , PE 
Vice President 
Head, Water Resources Department 

CC: Bill Emerson, Jr. - Lake County Surveyor 
Dan Gossman - LCSO 
Mary Ellen Kupsik - LCSO 

DeO\ 
N:\lNOIANA\93169\2016\Re .... iews\L_N IPSCO Cady Marsh 020916.<locx 

NIPSCO Pipeline - 2ft "inch 
93-0169 

02/16/16 
Page 2 



January 29, 2016 

Lake County Drainage Board 
Building A, 3'" Floor 
2293 North Main St. 
Crown Point, IN 46307 

RECEIVED 
FEB 0 8 ?016 

LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR 

~-\3 
Z.-17-1I,. 

NIPSCQ 

RE: APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION TO PERFORM WORK NEAR A REGULATED DRAIN 
NIPSCO STATELINE TO HIGHLAND 24" GAS PIPELINE INSTALLATION 
SECTIONS 19, 29 & 30 T36N R9W AND SECTION 24 T36N R10W 
LAKE COUNTY, INDIANA 

Dear Recipient: 

NIPSCO respectfully submits the enclosed Application for Permission to Perform Work near a Regulated 
Drain. 

NIPSCO project engineers have carefully considered the proposed project activities, which are presented 
in the attached permit application. The application presents a plan to install a 24" natural gas pipeline 
parallel to the Schoon Ditch via open-cut trenching and below the Cady Marsh Ditch via horizontal 
directional drill (HDD), while minimizing impacts to the surrounding environment. The Hart Ditch will also 
be crossed via HDD near its confluence with the Cady Marsh Ditch. Though portions of the work will be 
completed in their vicinity, no direct or permanent impacts to the ditches are anticipated due to the 
proposed project. 

NIPSCO has submitted a draft application to The Lake County Surveyor's office (LCSO) and provides the 
following responses to comments by Christopher B. Burke Engineering, LLC (CBBEL) in their December 
22, 2015 and January 19, 2016 letters (Attachments F and G). NIPSCO believes these responses 
provide adequate information for Lake County to determine that the project will have no anticipated 
impacts to the regulated drains. NIPSCO is also coordinating with the USACE, IDEM, and the Munster 
and Highland Departments of Public Works to acquire necessary permits and approvals prior to initiation 
of the project. 

Response to CBBEL Comments. Dated December 22.2015 

Comment 1 - The Lake County drainage easement limits should be shown on Plan Sheet P-017 for 
Schoon Ditch and Cady Marsh Ditch. The drainage easement should be shown as 75ft. from each top of 
bank. We assume the westerly bore pit is within the Schoon Ditch regulated limits. If so, the Lake County 
Drainage Board Permit Application should be revised to include this waterway. 

Response - The Lake County Drainage Board Application has been updated to include work areas 
within 75-ft of the Schoon Ditch top of bank. Drainage easement limits for the Schoon Ditch and Cady 
Marsh Ditch have been added to the attached Plan Sheets (Attachment D). 

801 E. 86th Avenue, Merrillville, IN 46410 • 219.647.4907 • www.NIPSCO.com 



NIPSCO 

Comment 2 - Floodway limits of Schoon Ditch, Hart Ditch, and Cady Marsh Ditch should be shown on all 
applicable plan sheets. 

Response - Floodway limits have been added to the attached Plan Sheets (Attachment D). 

Comment 3 - We recommend that the plans be signed and sealed by a Registered Indiana Professional 
Engineer. 
Response - The attached Plan Sheets have been signed and sealed by a Registered Indiana 
Professional Engineer (Attachment D). 

Comment 4 - Plan Sheet P-017 should be modified to be reflective of the legend shown on wetland 
sheets 1-4. These sheets differentiate between open cut and directional bore limits, but same 
linetype/color is used. 

Response - The attached Plan Sheets have been revised to differentiate by color between open cut and 
directional bore limits (Attachment D). 

Comment 5 - Plan Sheet P-017 indicates that the 24-inch diameter pipeline will be installed via an open 
cut method west of the boring locations. It appears that this open cut area is within the regulated drain 
limits of Schoon Ditch. Additional plan sheets should be submitted to show the entirety of the proposed 
work within this regulated drain easement. 

Response - The attached Plan Sheets include all proposed work areas within the 75-ft drainage 
easement for the Schoon and Cady Marsh Ditches (Attachment D). 

Comment 6 - The Applicant has assumed that the LCSO will review and approve the Stormwater 
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). However, the LCSO generally does not take jurisdiction over these 
approvals since a majority of the disturbance associated with this project is outside of the regulated drain 
easements. We assume another jurisdictional agency will provide final approval of the SWPPP like the 
Lake County Soil Water Conservation District or the Lake County Plan Commission. 

Response - The proposed project falls within the Munster and Highland MS4 jurisdictions. Accordingly, 
the project SWPPP has been submitted for review to the Munster Director of Public Works (Mr. Tony 
Torres) and the Highland Director of Public Works (Mr. John Bach). The SESC Plan has been provided 
to the LCSO for review of work proposed within the drainage easement boundaries (Attachment E). 

Comment 7 - A Soil Erosion and Sediment Control (SESC) plan should be provided for the two boring 
pits and open cut installations. While we will not review the SWPPP, we will review the SESC plan for 
general compliance and utilization of Best Management Practices to minimize sediment deposition into 
the adjacent waterways. 

Response -The SESe Plan has been provided to the LCSO for review of work proposed within the 
drainage easement boundaries (Attachment E). 

801 E. 86th Avenue, Merrillville, IN 46410 • 219.647.4907 • www.NIPSCO.com 



NIPSCO 

Comment 8 - We do not recommend that stockpiling activities associated with the bore pits be placed 
within the floodway of any of the adjacent waterways. 

Response - The SWPPP has been updated to state that soil stockpile areas shall not be placed within 
the fioodway of any of the adjacent waterways. Possible soil stockpile areas have been indicated on the 
attached SESC Plan (Attachment E). 

Comment 9 - The LCSO should be copied on all Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
(IDEM) and/or United States Army Corps of Engineers 401 and 404 permitting. No work should 
commence until all required state and federal permits are obtained. 

Response - NIPSCO is pursuing 401 and 404 permits from IDEM and the USACE and will forward 
copies of the applications and permits, once received , to the LCSO. 

Comment 10 - NIPSCO shall provide an on-site contact to the LCSO and notify the LCSO 48 hours prior 
to the directional boring activities commence. 

Response - The on-site contact shall be Natalie Conlon or designee. Natalie may be contacted at 
nconlon@nisourcecom or (219.647.5251) . NIPSCO will notify the LCSO a minimum of 48 hours prior to 
the commencement of directional boring activities. 

Response to CBBEl Comments, Dated January 19.2016 
Comment 1 - As previously noted, the Applicant has assumed that the LCSO will review and approve the 
Storm water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). However, the LCSO generally does not take jurisdiction 
over these approvals since a majority of the disturbance associated with this project is outside of the 
regulated drain easements. We assume another jurisdictional agency will provide final approval of the 
SWPPP like the Lake County Soil Water Conservation District or the Lake County Plan Commission. 

Response - See Response to Comment 6 above. The project SWPPP has been submitted for review to 
the Munster Director of Public Works (Mr. Tony Torres) and the Highland Director of Public Works (Mr. 
John Bach). The SESC Plan has been provided to the LCSO for review of work proposed within the 
drainage easement boundaries (Attachment E). 

Comment 2 - As previously noted, the LCSO should be copied on all Indiana Department of 
Environmental Management (IDEM) and/or United States Army Corps of Engineers 401 and 404 
permitting. No work should commence until all required state and federal permits are obtained. This 
comment will remain a condition of approval. 

Response - See Response to Comment 9 above. Section 401 and 404 permits are currently pending. 
Applications and permits, once received , will be forwarded to the LCSO. 

Comment 3 - As previously noted, NIPSCO shall provide an on-site contact to the LCSO and notify the 
LCSO 48 hours prior to the directional boring activities commence. This comment will remain a condition 
of approval. 

Response - See Response to Comment 10 above. On-site contact shall be Natalie Conlon or designee. 
NIPSCO will notify the LCSO a minimum of 48 hours prior to the commencement of directional boring 
activities. 

801 E. 86th Avenue, Merrillville, IN 46410 • 219.647.4907 • www.NIPSCO.com 



NIPSCO 

Comment 4 - It appears that the open cut method is applicable along Schoon Ditch until west of 
Columbia Avenue. It appears that the proposed pipeline will be under pavement from Columbia Avenue 
to Calumet Avenue. Perhaps a directional bore application would be better for this area to limit pavement 
disturbance adjacent to the waterway. Additional/y, there are several driveways and entrances that will be 
impacted by the open cut method west of Calumet Avenue. 

Response - NIPSCO has considered both open-cut and directional bore options for this location and 
plans to proceed as designed. Silt fence (or equivalent) and inlet control structures will be used to 
prevent sedimentation to Schoon Ditch. 

Comment 5 - At minimum, the Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan should include methods for 
restoration of open cut areas within the drainage easement (areas should be restored to existing 
conditions), dewatering procedures for the bore pits or open cut areas (as noted in the Golder narrative), 
possible locations of stockpiles, and details/specifications for aI/ Best Management Practices proposed 
on-site. The instal/ation plans appear to only show silt fence for the project. 

Response - NIPSCO has prepared a restoration plan to prescribe methods for restoration of temporarily
impacted wetlands within the project area (Attachment H). Restoration of vegetated open-cut areas 
within the drainage easement will proceed as indicated in the restoration plan, with appropriate seed 
mixes used to match existing conditions. Restoration of open-cut areas through roadways and bike paths 
will be completed by placement of proper subsoils, subgrades, and pavement to match the adjoining 
existing conditions. 

Bore pits and open-cut trenches will be dewatered into sediment filter bags placed within an upland 
portion of the ROW. Where possible , the dewatering will be done on level ground on the opposite side of 
the trench from adjacent surface waterbodies. Dewatering activities will occur at a distance of at least 50 
feet from the nearest identified downgradient surface waterbody. The rate of dewatering will be controlled 
to maximize surface infiltration and eliminate or minimize surface runoff while still adequately dewatering 
the trench. 
Hydrostatic discharge water is expected to be discharged to a swale/wetland along the Pennsy 
Greenway; however, NIPSeO has communicated with the Munster Department of Public Works and may 
consider discharging to the Munster storm sewer system, if necessary. Water discharged to the 
swale/wetland along the Pennsy Greenway will first be discharged directly from the pipe into an armored 
pit or similar structure. The pit will be surrounded by straw bales and erosion blankets to trap sediments 
present in the discharge and allow water to sheet flow overland towards the swale/wetland. If the water is 
directly discharged to the storm sewer system no management practices will be necessary. 

Locations of possible soil stockpile areas have been added to the SESe Plan (Attachment E). The 
SWPPP includes copies of the IDEM BMPs proposed for site use. These BMPs have also been added to 
this document as Attachment I. Details/specifications for silt fence, inlet controls and the armored area 
receiving hydrostatic discharge waters have been added to the SESe Plan (Attachment E) . The SESe 
Plan also indicates locations of straw bales, construction fencing , access pads, and signage. It also gives 
NIPSeO the discretion to add measures, as necessary, in the field . 

801 E. 86th Avenue, Merrillville, IN 46410 • 219.647.4907 • www.NIPSCO.com 



- -----
Comment 6 - The Applicant should clarify proposed hydrostatic testing procedures. The Golder narrative 
references that some testing waters will be discharged to a Munster storm sewer and others will be 
discharged to a dewatering pit. The Applicant should clarify if any of this testing effluent will be directly 
discharged to a regulated drain. If so, NIPSCO shall notify the LCSO at taast 48 hours in advance and 
cease any discharge if the waterways are high or if storm events have been forecasted. 

Response - Hydrostatic discharge water is expected to be discharged to a swalelwetland along the 
Pennsy Greenway; however, NIPSCO has communicated with the Munster Department of Public Works, 
and may consider discharging to the Munster storm sewer system, if necessary. NIPSCO will acquire a 
hydrostatic discharge general permit from IDEM. Prior to discharge, water will be tested for Total 
Suspended Solids (TSS), Total Residual Chlorine (TRC), and Oil & Grease; water meeting IDEM 
requirements will then be discharged. Water discharged to the swalelwetland along the Pennsy 
Greenway will first be discharged directly from the pipe into an armored pit or similar structure. The pit 
will be surrounded by straw bales and erosion blankets to trap sediments present in the discharge and 
allow water to sheet flow overland towards the swalelwetland. If the water is directly discharged to the 
stonn sewer system no management practices will be necessary. 

No hydrostatic test water will be discharged into a regulated drain. 

We appreciate your continued time and attention to this project. If you have questions, please contact 
Natalie Conlon at nconlon@nisource.comor (219) 647-5251 . 

Respectfully, 
NIPSCO 

Natalie Conlon 
Natural Resources Permitting Coordinator 

cc: Keith Tollenaere, Golder Associates Inc. 

Enclosed: 

Lake County Application 
Attachment A - Site Location Map 
Attachment B - Project Description 
Attachment C - Wetland Exhibit 
Attachment 0 - Plan & Profile Drawings 
Attachment E - SESC Plan 
Attachment F - Comments from Christopher B. Burke Engineering, LLC, Dated December 22, 2015 
Attachment G - Comments from Christopher B. Burke Engineering, LLC. Dated January 19, 2016 
Attachment H - Site Restoration Plan 
Attachment I - IDEM BMPs 

801 E. 86th Avenue, Merrillville, IN 46410 • 219.647.4907 • www.NIPSCO.com 



January 18, 2016 

Lake County Drainage Board 
Building A, 3" Floor 
2293 North Main St. 
Crown POint, IN 46307 

RECEIVED 
JAN 1 9 7016 

LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR 

-----

RE: APPLICATION FOR PERMtSSION TO PERFORM WORK NEAR A REGULATED DRAIN 
NIPSCO STATELINE TO HIGHLAND 24" GAS PtPELlNE tNSTALLATION 
SECTIONS 19, 29 & 30 T36N R9W AND SECTION 24 T36N R10W 
LAKE COUNTY,INDIANA 

Dear Recipient: 

NIPSCO respectfully submits the enclosed Application for Permission to Perform Work near a Regulated 
Drain . 

NIPSCO project engineers have carefully considered the proposed project activities, which are presented 
in the attached permit application. The application presents a plan to install a 24" natural gas pipeline 
parallel to the Schoon Ditch via open-cut trenching and below the Cady Marsh Ditch via horizontal 
directional drill (HDD), while minimizing impacts to the surrounding environment. The Hart Ditch will also 
be crossed via HDD near its confluence with the Cady Marsh Ditch . Though portions of the work will be 
completed in their vicinity, no direct or permanent impacts to the ditches are anticipated due to the 
proposed project. 

NIPSCO has submitted a draft application to The Lake County Surveyor's office and addressed 
comments provided by Christopher B. Burke Engineering, LLC (attached) prior to submitting the final 
application presented before the drainage board. tf requested. NIPSCO will endeavor to provide 
additional information about the proposed activities in a timely manner. 

We appreciate your continued time and attention to this project. If you have questions, please contact 
Natalie Conlon at ncon/on@nisource.comor(219)647-5251 . 

Respectfully, 
NIPSCO 

Natalie Conlon 
Natural Resources Permitting Coordinator 

cc: Keith Tollenaere, Golder Associates Inc. 

801 E. 86th Avenue, Merrillville, IN 46410 • 219.647.4907 • www.NIPSCO.com 



Enclosed: 

Lake County Application 
Attachment A - Site Location Map 
Attachment B - Project Description 
Attachment C - Wetland Exhibit 
Attachment D - Plan & Profile Drawings 
Attachment E - SESC Plan 

NIPSCO' 

-------

Attachment F - Comments from Christopher B. Burke Engineering . LLC. Dated December 22 . 2015 

801 E. 86th Avenue, Merrillville, IN 46410 • 219.647.4907 • www.NIPSCO .com 



APPLICATION NO .. 

APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING TASK(S) WITHIN A 
REGULATED DRAIN 

~ I. 

D II. 

o III. 

D IV. 

(PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIA TE BOX] 

WORK WITHIN A REGULATED DRAIN 

CONNECT/DISCHARGE INTO THE DRAIN/EASEMENT 

PLACE TEMPORARY/PERMANENT STRUCTURE IN THE 
DRAIN/EASEMENT 

REDUCE EASEMENT FROM SEVENTY-FIVE (75) FEET 

TO THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD, LAKE COUNTY. INDIANA; 

(Name) Northern Indiana PubIic Service Company INlPSCQ) 

HEREINAFTER CALLED APPLICANT, HEREBY MAKES APPLICATION TO THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE 
BOARD TO PERFORM THE ABOVE DESCRIBED ACTIVITY WITHIN A REGULATED DRAIN AND/OR THE 
EASEMENT FOR A REGULATED DRAIN WHICH IS PART OF THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM FOR LAKE COUNTY, 
INDIANA, 

THE LOCATION IS AS FOLLOWS: 

NAME OF WATERWAY: Cady Marsh Ditch and Schoon Ditch 

SECTION(s): 24 & 19.29.30 TOWNSHIP:_T""3""6!!:N'--___ RANGE: R I OW & R9W 

ADDRESS OR DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION:...JN""IuP..lo!S""C""OC,!R""iC9'h"'t"'o.!.,.fW!.!.,!;ayl'--_______ _ 

See Attachment A 

THE REQUEST IS TO CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES: 
See Attachment B No direct impacts to the Cady Marsh Djtch or Schoon pjtch are anticipated 

based upon the project; however. aspects of the project will be completed in the vicinity of the ditches. 

and within their 75·[00t drainage easements. The pipeIine will cross the Cady Marsh Ditch via 

Horizonal Directional Drill (HDD) and will run parallel to the Schoon Ditch via open·cut trench. 

THE PURPOSE OF THE REQUEST IS TO: 

See Attachment B 

1 



1. THE APPLICANT HEREBY AGREES TO RESTORE THE LAND, DRAINAGE DITCHES AND ALL OTHER 
SURFACES AND/OR STRUCTURES WITHIN THE DITCH AND REGULATED DRAIN EASEMENT TO A 
CONDITION AS GOOD OR BEnER THAN THEY WERE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE WORK. 

2. THE APPLICANT SHALL AND WILL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS ANY AND ALL COUNTY 
ENTITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE COUNTY OF LAKE, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
COUNTY OF LAKE, THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD, LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR, ITS ELECTED 
OFFICIALS, ITS APPOINTED OFFICIALS, ITS OFFICERS, ITS EMPLOYEES, ITS DEPARTMENTS, ITS 
BOARDS AND/OR AGENTS FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL DAMAGES, INJURIES, LOSSES, DEMANDS, 
OR COSTS PROXIMATELY CAUSED BY THE FAULT, CULPABILITY OR NEGLIGENCE OF THE APPLICANT IN 
THE PERFORMANCE OF THE PERMlnED WORK OVER AND ACROSS THE DRAINS OR DRAINAGE 
RIGHTS-OF-WAY UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD. 

3. IMPORTANT CLAUSE IN THIS PERMIT APPLICATION: THE APPLICANT FURTHER AGREES TO 
NOTIFY THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD OR THE LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR IN WRITING AT 
LEAST FIVE (5) DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THIS 
APPLICATION, AND WILL ALSO GIVE NOTICE TO THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD OR THE LAKE 
COUNTY SURVEYOR THE DAY PRECEDING THE COMPLETION OF THE WORK. FAILURE TO PROVIDE 
SUCH NOTICE MAY CAUSE REVOCATION OF THE PERMIT(S) AND APPLICANT MAY INCUR PENALTIES. 
PLEASE SEND NOTICES TO: LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD, AnN: LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE 
BOARD SECRETARY, 2293 N. MAIN STREET, CROWN POINT, IN 46307 

4(a). THE APPLICANT AGREES TO AVOID CAUSING DAMAGE TO THE ESTABLISHED REGULATED 
DRAIN OR TO LANDOWNERS AFFECTED BY THE DRAIN, PURSUANT TO I.C.36-9-27-72(D) . 

4(b). FOR APPLICATIONS REGARDING THE PLACEMENT OF TEMPORARY STRUCTURES IN THE 
DRAIN'S EASEMENT (BOX III, PAGE 1), SUCH AS FENCES TREES, GARDENS, SHEDS, ETC., THE 
APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS THAT, IF THE DRAINAGE BOARD GRANTS PERMISSION TO PLACE SAID 
TEMPORARY STRUCTURES WITHIN THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT, SAID PLACEMENT IS AT THE OWNER'S 
RISK. SHOULD THE COUNTY SURVEYOR/DRAINAGE BOARD, THEIR AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, 
CONTRACTORS OR OTHERS AT THE DIRECTION OF SAID COUNTY SURVEYOR/DRAINAGE BOARD, NEED 
ACCESS TO THE DRAIN OR EASEMENT AND THE STRUCTURE REQUIRES REMOVAL, THE OWNER SHALL 
REMOVE SAME AT THE OWNER'S EXPENSE. SHOULD THE OWNER FAIL TO REMOVE SAME IN A TIMELY 
FASHION, THEN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR/DRAINAGE BOARD SHALL CAUSE SAME TO BE REMOVED AND 
THE OWNER SHALL HAVE NO RECOURSE. AFTER COMPLETION OF THE COUNTY 
SURVEYOR'S/DRAINAGE BOARD'S ACTIVITY, THE OWNER SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO REINSTALL THE 
TEMPORARY STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S/DRAINAGE BOARD'S 
REQUIREMENTS. THE COUNTY SURVEYOR/DRAINAGE BOARD MAY REQUIRE PAYMENT FROM THE 
OWNER FOR THE COST OF THE REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT FOR ANY OF SAID ITEMS. PURSUANT TO 
STATUTE. 

5. THE APPLICANT SHALL HAVE WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE AS REQUIRED BY 
STATE LAW 

6. THE APPLICANT SHALL PAY THE LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE AN APPLICATION FEE(S) 
PRIOR TO THE APPLICATION BEING CONSIDERED AT THE NEXT MONTHLY LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE 
BOARD MEETING. 

7. THE APPLICANT SHALL CARRY PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE MEETING THE MAXIMUM DOLLAR 
LIMITS AS SPECIFIED IN I.C. 34-13-3-1 ET SEQ. OR ANY SUBSEQUENTLY ENACTED APPLICABLE 
STATUTES, AND SHALL LIST THE COUNTY OF LAKE, THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY 
OF LAKE, THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD, LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR, ITS ELECTED OFFICIALS, 
ITS APPOINTED OFFICIALS, ITS OFFICERS, ITS EMPLOYEES, ITS DEPARTMENTS, ITS BOARDS AND 
AGENTS AS OTHER INSUREDS. 

8. THIS PERMIT DOES NOT OBVIATE THE NEED TO OBTAIN ANY OTHER FEDERAL STATE AND/OR 
LOCAL AUTHORIZATION IF REQUIRED. 

2 



9 BY SUBMITTING THIS APPLICATION THE APPLICANT HEREBY STATES THE FOLLOWING: 

A. THE PROPOSED WORK MEETS ALL HYDRAULIC REQUIREMENTS THAT WILL PERMIT THE 
DRAIN TO FUNCTION PROPERLY. (I.C. 36-9-37-72 (C». 

B. THE REGULATED DRAIN IS ADEQUATE TO HANDLE THE ADDITIONAL FLOW OF WATER, 
IFANY 

C. NO HARMFUL POLLUTION IS LIKELY TO RESULT. (I.C. 36-9-27-17(C)). 

10. ENGINEERING PLANS, WHICH SUBSTANTIATE THE ABOVE STATEMENTS, MUST ACCOMPANY 
THIS APPLICATION. THESE PLANS MUST INCLUDE SUFFICIENT DETAIL TO ALLOW VERIFICATION OF 
THE ABOVE STATEMENTS. (THESE PLANS SHOULD GENERALLY INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, ELEVATIONS, 
CALCULATIONS, DESCRIPTIONS OR THE QUANTITIES AND TYPES OF MATERIAL TO BE USED, 
DISCHARGE CALCULATIONS AND OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION.) 

11 . UPON COMPLETION OF THE WORK, "AS BUILT PLANS", SIGNED AND SEALED BY AN 
INDIANA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER. SHALL BE FORWARDED TO THE LAKE COUNTY 
DRAINAGE BOARD WITHIN 30 DAYS. 

12. THE DRAINAGE BOARD RESERVES THE RIGHT TO WAIVE ANY OF THE REQUIREMENTS STATED 
HEREON. 

SUBMITTED: {\0.\.,,\ If en\(\, \ Cf\ 
(PRINT OR TYPE NAME) 

/}f..fr. i0! ~~ 
(SIGNATURE) 

DATE I - 18" - / Co 

SUBMITTED FOR:-'(\L..\=3:::""'-'.r~s=-c...",,' ""0'"'----________ _ 

ADDRESS ~<J \ e, k5CQ b:, 1\ ",r:( 
"(\'\-\'. (' c~ \ lv ; \ \± ) X,(~ "-l ~ ':II 0 

(THIS SECTION FOR DRAINAGE BOARD USE ONLY) 

-----. 
DATE:_-=-Z-_1=.;7c..-...:1:.;:6 _____ APPROVED:_---'X'-* ____ DENIED: _____ --

SHOULD ANY APPLICATIONS BE SUBMITTED BY AN AGENT, CONSULTANT, ENGINEER. 
REPRESENTATIVE OR OTHERS PURPORTING TO ACT AS THE OWNER, THEN A POWER OF ATTORNEY 
SHALL BE DULY EXECUTED AND ATTACHED TO THESE APPLICATIONS. [SEE ATTACHMENTI] 

APPROVAL SHALL BE VALID FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS FROM THE DATE OF APPROVAL SHOULD 
THE WORK AND ALL RELA TEO ACTIVITIES NOT BE COMPLETED BY THAT TIME, PETITIONER IS 
REQUIRED TO REAPPL Y. SHOULD THE SCOPE OF WORK, PLANS AND SPECIFICA TlONS, OR ACTIVITIES 
LISTED HEREIN BE MODIFIED, PETITIONER MUST NOTIFY THE LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR AND THE 
DRAINAGE BOARD OF THESE MODIFICATIONS FOR REVIEW AND/OR APPROVAUDENIAL BY THE 
COUNTY SURVEYOR/DRAINAGE BOARD. 

*APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS. See attached "Notice of Action". 

3 



PARCEL 
NORTHERN INO~ PUBLIC SERVIC£ COMPANY 

PAACEL 4~-Q6-2~-IOO-OO1 .000-027 

TOTALS: 195 FEET 
(11 _6 RODS) 

tM)RTHERN INDIANA PUBUC SEIMe£ CO~PANY 
PAACEl 45-06-2S-IOO-OO1.C100- 027 

DRAiN PIPE E:ASEMEHt 
PEII OOCUldENT 'JJ885 
TOTAlS: 10 FEET 

TOTALS: J40 FEET 
(2O.6 RODS) 

IRRJC ... noN UHE EASEMENT 
PER DOCUlAENT '807690 
TOTALS: 10 FEET 

NORTHERN INOIAN". PUBlIC SERVICE CO~PANY 
PARCEl 45-06-25- 100-001.000-027 

TOTALS: J69 rEET 
(22.4 ROOS) ~ 

~ 

~ 
~ , '''''. '" '""".""' 'E' 

~ ~~ ;;;~ {oo.,,,,,,,,! FEt, 

~ :~ E.~ 

~ ~~ ~ ~ 
1li..,a:2:"" 

~ 

(00.6 RODS) (00.6 RODS) 

i iiii~ ~ 

, 

" " I, 

I I: 
-'" ~ ..- , I 22" STl (4831 UAOP SYSTEM) . , 

! I' -, ~ I 

I }/~ .... ~STI.l&..WPS~'1 __ 1_(- - - -- - - -- ---' ~- I" -- __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ ~::I~p~~~GRiJ 
I '"'--1' ,lif-I-,/ -- , I- J 7 ~ x ----n x -- x ~~~--17:50--1;+O-'- ~8+~ \9+00 X _,,-_. \\s20T J., "/t~ _ 2~ 
I IlCNDBOX I I' I /- ~ _____ .1 __ __ ""!!"'_-- --, .... -r-' ........... ,(!) -----t---_-_--,t .... _ " I 

I (82) - \ / 1 ~ .. / ~ >-, -- -~, '1 _ ,"k"-, ~T :L_. l~--m~ .. JS \ \._21"/J6" STL (4831 I 
.... -- \ H'j f I 'I =::Jo' )oI > -1 I .. T ~ I \. ~""OP SYSTEM) 

I -~- - It 'I 15.'1<. .. ' I I,,' ";;'-'">0 I t!:' - X'l _ --.J L ~ ~ \ .. ' T(51 STATION i' I '-'f .. ~ I I - .r... I! .... I >< ...... """"r ~_ . I r -, ."- - ....... ~r... - C)f .... (TS3) P:;R ~ \ ~ o:~~ 't I . ./ ..) I' 58 ,I II TOI'IER I I 1 1" · .-YA :..:.... f"O.Z: + \ .. ~ 
I \ \'-~~""~r - r ~ 'tt 30" STl. (4BJI MAOP SYSTtM) • ~,~ 1 \ ' I -C -~J(1 Cj=J-z...L .J:~,- - ~ i L >< ; ·r.. _ Sl I 

, I _~ \ n ...... ~L - -- I III L1Lt~!"'4 I 1 - -;::::- - -

I
' ----..... ) I ~D~ m ()(-'s, o-;OO·w T74871srnEM} ---- ;r.·..:.. ,;- ------------- .... :--1 "",-......J./ lS Ji" ~' 

, 'L '" --.l./ -; " ( ,"- 0 ~ ~ TEST STATION (T54) --> ' -' \ - I 
,S~=~ [r ::::.~ X - - " __ .. '---' L--- X -- ,-_ X -- ,-- ,-- X • X -- ,-_ ,-- X ~ \ _.::..-.. 

1 T[$TST ... TIOII ~\ ,/ ~ , .. ', . 1 
(lYP) "UJsn ..... ",b-SC<rm:lW -- \-- -- -- - - -- -- -- --- --- \. -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --- - -- ' " ripsco ROlf 

1 (lSI) { r 10 WIOE: \YATER II.AIN &: DRAIN PIPE E:ASE~I£NT ,. JO" STL (46)1 MAOp SYSTEI.\) - ( 1 

I 
\ r PER DOCUMENT ,JJ666 I ,. 10' wloe IRKlGA1ION UNE EASEMENT 18! > ~.. • . . PER DOCUI.\O/T '&171190 10' WIDE ORAIN P,p( fAS01lN l 

,. r : ~.r PER DOCUMENT leo7B91 " 

[*1 ' LANSING COUNTRY CWB ' : 

~~~~/LT-------T' --~I~n~~' ----------------=OP'"~CUl ------------~~~W.W~,~~~;,,~,~~'~i ______ ~II I ~ I II; 

I 
I 
• 

PROPOSED PIPE - OI"EN CUl l ~ PROf>05[O PI~E - KHO 
IHSTALLATIOH 

EXISTING PIPE - RE:TIREP 

EXISlINO PIP'[ TEST 24· PIPELINE 10, 
SOIL BORING I V-OO 1'.5.1.0. WIN. X [)(SIGN PRESSiJRE) 
LOCATION 
V£RTICAL ELBOW/SOUO 
liE IN/CAP 
PIPE CHANOE 

£I.£CTROrUSION COUPUNC 

NOTES 

1 _ 24" 0.0. X 0.J15" W.T ..... PI-51 
PSU. X-55 HIW 

2 = 16" 0.0. X 0.315" W.T •• oI.PI-SL 
PSU, X-~2 Htw 

l = 10" 0.0. X 0.555" W.T. .... PI-SL 
PSU. X-52 Htw 

4 .. 15" 0.0. X 0.J22" W.T ..... PI-5L 
~S12, X-52 HfW 

PIPE 

1.1. .. !~(~2~~~0~~LSE70~~l) 
Ie .. rUSION 80NOEO EPOXY 

(12 18 WILS) " 
POWERCRHE (40 I.tILS I.!IN. 
TorAL) 

' & WRAP 

'" r-------------------------------------------------------------, '" 

'" '" 
'" '" 
'" '" 
"" '" 
"" SO" 

5" 5" 

'" '" 
5" 585 

580 so, 

17+50 16+00 IB+~O u+oo 19+50 20+00 

6 ' 
, 

5 , 
4 

-3 , 
2 -, 

OE'SIONEO IN ... CCORDANCE wtlH 
T1TU 4t-'ART 192 or MIHIMUloi 

FEDER ... L SAfErr sr"'HO""'OS AND 
ePTC eUIOE ,OR O.l,S 

lRANSld lSSIOH ANO OISlRIBUHOH 
P!PINC srST£MS. lA1EST tOmON. 

~nglneerlng 
2111:Ml TOIICK PAlU<W.~. S1t. OO~ 

"fI..,.~tI-l\.oUl. L ~" 
'It\. 5X>-)tI~-. 0D0 
rAIl 1lO_J53_17n 

......... DID"""C£R .... .eo .. 



PARCEL 
OWNERS 

+ 
I 
I 
• 

8 • 
" 

PENNSY GREEN"NAY 
RIGHT Of" W"Y 

TOTALS: 126 FE(l 
(7 .8 RODS) 

NORTHERN INDIAN/>. PUBUC SERVICE COMP .... \("( 
PARCEL 45- 06-25- ' 00 - 001 .000-027 

TOTAlS; 723 FEET 
(43.11 RO[)5) 

. 
; • 

I A CLASS 3 DESIGN rACTOR O.~ 

FISHER STREET 
RIGHT OF WAY 

TOTAlS, 121 FEO 
(6.11 RQ[)5) , 

NOR1HERN INDIANA PUBUC SERVICE COIAPAN'f 
PARCEL ~5-06-2S~I00-00 1.000-027 

NIClD • US TRUST CO 
P-.RCEL 45-06-25-501-001 . 000-027 
TOT.t.LS : 51 FEEl (3. 0 RODS) 

~iS 
8~ 

U 

TOTAlS, 371 PEEf 
(22 .5 RODS) 

'" r------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------,'" 
'" 
'" 
'" 
.0> 

.00 

'" 
'" 
'" 

'" 

21-t·OO 21+50 22+00 22+50 2.HOO 

PROPOSED PIPE - HND I 
INSTALLATION 

PROPOSED PIPE - OPEN CIlT IlliIi: 
EXISTING PIPE - ROffl:EO II I • 

EXISTINC PIPE COHTRACTOR SltAlL~~~~~TEST 24" PlPEUN[ TO: 
SOil BORING 900 P.S.l.O. IotIN. ( I .S X DESIGN PII{SSUH) 

LOCATION 
VERTICAL ELBOW/sOIJO 
lIE-IN/CAP 

PIPE CHANGE 

[LECTllorusroN COUPUh'G 

LEGENO NOTES 

<Ii"; 
_ 0 .. 

23+ 50 24+50 

I '" 2~· 0.0. X o.:!.]:;" W.T.,API-!lL 
PSt2, X-6S Hf"W 

2 = 16" 0.0. X 0.375" W.l.,API-!lL 
PSL2, X-52 Hf"W 

3 = 10· 0 .0. X C.lIi5" W.T.,AP1- 5L 
PSL2. x 52 HfW 

4 = II~ 0.0. X 0. 322~ W.T . .API-Sl 
PSL2, X-52 HFW 

PIPE SUMMARY 

DClSTING Et£VATIOH OVER ~ / PROPOSE!) TOP or PIPE 
CEmrR or PIPE (rrP.) ElEV"TJOIf (TYP.) 

.... "'....... ....'" "'''' 
g~ ~§ ~~ ~~ ~§ 

25+50 26+00 26+50 

A _ r USION OONOEO EPOXY 
ARO (32 -311 MILS TorAL) 

6 = rUSION 60NOEO EPOXY 
(12-11 WIts) tr: 
POW[RCRElE ( 40 I.UlS JolIN. 
T01AL) 

COATING & WRAP 

27+00 n+so 28+00 28+50 

DRAWING NO. TITLE 

REFERENCE ORA WINGS 

6 I sU~f[ rOR R~V~_~O_15 
5 ISSU~ rOR P~E2-BI~_1 

4 ISSur~[ FOR P~El:B,1~_15 

3 1.1 I - 6-1 

2 ISSU~[ fOR REVg~4_15 
ISSUEO FOR REYIEW 

" 
" 
" 
" 
" 

"' LA 

" 
"' 

REV DRAWN 6Y OAT[ R[VlSfD CN[CKED 6Y PROJECT [NG. APPROVED BY 

REVISIONS 

". 

~SIGHEO IN ACCOROANCE wrrn 
lIlLE .9-PART 182 Of IdINIMUIo4 
FEDERAL SAFETY STANDARDS "NO 

GPTC GVIDE rOR GA.S 
TRANSMISSION AND OISlRIBUTION 
PIPING SYSlEt.1S, LATEST EDITION. 

~nglneerlng 
nloo TOIle!! ~NlOIiIHoY. sn:. 400 

IV"IUIEmlLU. IL ,os~~ 
Ttl. 6.)0- 3"-_ F"" 6.)O.)~)-nl1 

" ....... [HEJ .. Cllltl.llllfG£OIol 

z 

I 
I 
" 

SCAL£: 1 ~ -so· 
m.w.c.: 70114- 913 

VlORK ORDER NO. 

40114-913 
SL-P 101-1~-

SHEff: 6 



PARCEL 

DETAIL 

I 
r 
• 

NORTHERN IND~ PUtlllC SERViCE COMPANY 
PARCEl 45 06- 25-100 001.000- 027 

TOTAlS: !i69 FEET 
(5!U ROOS) 

\ 

OPEH CUT 

~"'W" 

--, 

I 

/' 

TOTAlS: 21>1 rEn 
(15.8 RODS) 

. , 

,~ 

"'r-~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------~ '" 

'" 

PROPOSED PIPE - OPEN curl ~ 
PROPOSED PIP[ - HI/O 

~~~~.~~T~~:[ _ lIrTR(D I I I . 

EXISTING PIf>[ TEST 2.- PIPEUNE TO: 
SOIL BORING tOO P.S.I.G. ""N. • X DESIGN PRESSUR() 
lOCATION 
VERTICAL ELBDW/SOUD 
m-INjcAP 

El£CTROruSIOH COUPUH~ 

NOTES 

I : 2"'" 0.0. X 0.375" W.T.,API-Sl 
'''', ,-" ",W 

2 .. 16" 0.0. X 0.375" W.T .. APJ- Sl 
PSL2, X- 52 HFW 

3 _ 10" 0.0. X 0.365" W.T.,4P1- 5L 
PSI.2. X-52 HFW 

'" :: II " 0.0. X 0.3ZZ' W.T .. API-5l 
PSl2. X-52 HFW 

PIPE 

A :: ~~~I~~ BONDED EPOXY 
1.11'0 (32-36 MILS TOTAL) 

B :: FUSION BONDED EPOXY 
(12- 18 IoIlts) 6: 
POW[RCRET[ (40 WILS IoIIN. 
TOlAl) 

,& WRAP 

6 ' 

5 ' 

4 ' 

3 

2 ' 
1 

.- .. - ---j '" 

DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
TITlE "'~-PART In or MINII.IU", 
fEDERAL SArETY STANDARDS AND 

GPTC GUIDE raR CAS 
TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION 
PII'ING SYSTEMS. lATEST EDITION. 

ENEnglneerlng 
111100 TOII; 1i PNllC'WAl. S'TL 400 

YfoAAONIl.Ir .... ~S5 
m.. 6:10- 353_<1000 
FAX 5J,()-3$J - nn 

"'*lI.W(J,,;.'((II:I " .COAI 

II i ~ ! 

1,o .•. 0 .• '" ,,- '" 

"0", 0"," "" 

40114-913 

" 



PARCEL 
OWNERS 

-+ 
I 
r 
• 

NORTHERN INDtA.NA PUOUC SERVICE COI.lPANY 
PARCEL 45-0&-~5-100-00LOI)O-027 

TOTALS: 821 rEET 
(U.S ROOS) 

1 - A - ClASS" DESICN FACTOli: 0.4 

CAlUMIT AVENUE 
RIGHT or "lAY 

:t TOTAlS: gO FE£T ;: 
_. (5.5 RODS) ::: 

NORTHERN INDL'INA ;>U8UC SERVICE CO~PANY 
PAACEL 45-07-.30-101-001,000- 027 

TOTALS: 4)11 fEET 
(26.6 ROOS) 

fiSHER ST 

"'" .. TOTALS: D 

': 5:1" ~ 
:: (l.l RODS) ~ 

"'r------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------,'" 

'" 

48-+00 ~+50 

PROPOS£O PIPE 
PROPOSEO 1'11'[ 
INSlALLATION 
[lUSTiNG 1'11'[ 

[XISTING PIPE 

- ~:~N CUT II I I,G. 

I . 
RETIR£O I s, 

T[ST 2"" PIPEUN[ TO: 

.00 P'S "'~ ""'",,, SOIL IIOIIING 
lOCATION 
VERTICAL El8DW/SOUD 
TIE-IN/CAP 

PIPE CHANGE 

[UCTROfUSIOH COUPUNG 

LEGEND NOTES 

50 .. 50 

1 '" 2"- 0.0. X 0.315" W.l ..... '" !iL 
PSL2, X-65 HF'W 

2. '" 16" 0.0. X 0.375- W.T.,iU'1-5l 
PSU, )( - 52 HIW 

3 " 10' 0.0. X 0.365" W.T.,iU'1-5L 
PSl2. )(-S2 HIW 

4 .. II" O.D. )( 0.322" W.T.,API-Sl 
PSl2, X-52 HF"W 

PIPE SUMMARY 

51.50 52-t00 

A _ Tl.lSION BOHDtD [~OXY 
ARO (32- 3B ~ILS TOTAL) 

EI fUSION BONDtO EPOXY 
(12 IS 104 11.5) .Ii: 
POWERCRET[ (40 !<IllS WH. 
TOTAL) 

COATING & WRAP 

Sl.j.OO 53+50 

DRAWING NO. 

54"'50 ,,.00 ".00 

TlH! 

REFERENCE ORA WINGS 

"." 57+00 57+50 

6 ~[fOR RE,VI~O_1 5 
5 I SSU~E rOR ~~E __ al~ 5 

4 ISSU~[ FOR P~E,:e;'~_1 5 
~ft[UWIHo\l!r 

3 ME 10-26- S 

2 IS~U~~ FOR R~~~4_15 

1 I SSU~[ fOR R~V~:~,_ 5 H HE 

5\1+00 59+50 

DRAWN BY DATt RCVISto CHECKeD 8T ROJECr EHe APPROVED 8l 

REVISIONS 

'" 
." 
'" 
'" 
'''' 
'" ,,, 
,os 

60+50 

OtSIGHEO IN ACCOROAUCt WITH 
TITLE 49-PAIH 1112 Of IIIJNI Io4 UIo4 

H DtRAl SAftTY STANDARDS AND 
GPIC GUIDE rOR GAS 

TRANSMISSION AHD OISTRIElUTION 
PIPIUG SYSTEIoIS, LATEST EDITION. 

E1fgnglneerlng 
:1(1100 lORCH P-.RKWAT. Sf£. 400 

w.'Jllrn ..... I.l.(. I" IO!I~ 
m... 530-"'·' 1XlII 
fNt. 5)0_",_1111 

... "' .... oe~COIi 

SCAlE: ,. -SO' 

FlO.W.O.: 70114 1I1l 

WORK ORDER NO. 

40114-913 
SL P 101 104 

SHEET: 8 



PARCEL 

'" un, 
2::t 
.... 0 

~§ 
II> 

DETAIL 

",h 
.... ~ 

Ii:~~ 

~~~ 
"'~~ Cl U 
~§i 
"':S~ e 

I 
r 
• 

625 

'''' 
." 
". 
." 
. 00 

'" 
'90 

'" 
". 
'" 

PROPOSED I'll" - OPEN CUT 
PROPOSEO PIP[ - NHO 
INST4LlATiON 

EXISTING PIP[ - RtTlREO 

EXISTING PIPE 

SOil EIOR/NO 
LOCATIOU 
VERTICAL [LBOWISOUO 
TIE-IN/up 
PIPE CHA»O[ 

[UCTIIOruslOH COUPUHC 

T011\1.S, 665 r~(l 
(53.7 RODS) 

il g ~ 
0 

• . ~ 0 

~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ -. ~ ~ ~. ~ 

SS 
~ 

N 0 

;; ; 
$ : 

MUNSTER COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

"oJ 
" w Co 

q 
" " t; 

~ 
~~ ~ 

COLUMBIA 4V(NUE 
RIGHT Of W4,/ 

TOTIU.S: 106 FEET 
(6.4 ROIlS) 

NORTHERN INDw.14 PUBUC SERVICE COII.PANY 
PAACEl 45-07-~-IO l-003.000-0Z1 

TOTI\I.S: 220 FEET 
(13.3 tWOS) 

FOREIGN TEST ST4T10N 
(91') (81) 
AC COUPON 1.(iS3) 

, 
, if 
I' 

,----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------,'" 

t .. 24" 0.0. K 0.375~ W.T •• Apl-5l 
PSU. X-65 HFW 

2. .. 1&~ 0.0. X 0.375~ W.T •• Apl - 5. 
PSL2. X-5Z HfW 

3 "' 10~ 0.0. X 0.365" W.T .. API-5L 
PSU. X-52 ttFW 

.. '" 8" 0.0. X 0.3ZZ· W.T .• Apl-5l 
!'SU. X-5Z HfW 

OESICNrD IN ACCORO,wC£ WITH 
Trtl.C 49 - pART 192 or td lNltdl..ll>l 
rEOER4l SAfETY STANDARDS AND 

OP TC GUIDE FOR CAS 
TAANStdlSSIDN AND DISTRIBUTION 

Plpllt(l SYSTEMS. LATEST [[)ITION. 

I!N§ngineering 
2&100 lORa! PAAXr/AT, Sf[. 400 

_RD.viUL ... 10555 
TU. 6X1-J!l)-4OO(l 
rAA IlCI_ J$)_fTn 

"·~lf..tHl)lCllIED'li/lG..COM 



PARCEL 
OWNERS 

!4~G~~ '~ , , 
I 

NORTHERN lHOWIA. PUBLIC SERVICe COMPANY 
PARCEL _5_01_JO_l01_ooJ.000_0 27 

lOTAl.S: 1,200 FEET 
(72 .7 RODS) 

• 

~ " 'y i"~~':',_";-':; ',,'j' .,,~ ' .. :," ',' <,; • f !":'! ,:~: •• ' !! 
~ ;. :; f, ~ /' .~ ,. ~ I !- ~~.:, ~ : I~ 
~ .'''' .~--~. ~ .;J ~ ~'J'~ ._ ••• .;; "'J.~~". f.} .... ,.".,._ ... £:J "",J/~' ~,"".<:-,-,-,: " "'" Z2 I ~ '_.' ,.; I·~ ~: .",-" " I ~! .... ."" ..... ,.:.1.... ~"- I '''~ : ~ ~ 

~D"~"""A"/L""~""""""""""""""""""""""""""""t-"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""-"""""""""""-""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""0"""'""'""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""-+~""""""""""""""""""""""""~ I I 
PIPI 

+ 
I 
I 
• 

I " CLASS:I - DESIGN rAC10R 0.5 

'" r-""""""""""""""""""""""""""""~""~""""""""------~~~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------"" '" 

'" ~~1L~~-----------------------------------------------~4~~~~~~~~.;7;.-W~~ :;,-S~S~[:)----- - ----------,--------- ---~----- -===----- ~ . -. -- . - ------. --- ------------- - -~~~·~T 
'" 
'" 
6" 

'" 
09' 

'" 
'"' 
01' 

PROI'OSEO PIPE - OPEN CUT I m;;,'. I'ROPOSEO PIPt - HHD I . I 
INSTAllATION 
EItISTING PIPE - R£TlRED 

UISTINC: PIPE I T[Sf 24" PIPEUNt TO: 
SOIL BORING 900 P.S.I.G. MIN. It DESIGN PRESSURE) 

LOCATION 
VERTICAL ELBOW/SOUD 
nE-IN/CAP 
PIPE CHANGE 

tt.£.CTROruSION COUPlIlfC 

LEGEND NOTES 

----- - ---

1 " 24" 0.0. It 0.375" W.T.,API-St 
PSL2. X-55 HF""W 

2.1: 16" 0.0. X 0.J7S· W.T •• A~I-SL 
PSL2. X-52 Hf"W 

"' .. 10" 0.0. X 0.J6S" W.T •• API SL 
PSL2. X-S2 NFW 

4 - II" 0.0. X O.J22" W.T •• API-SL 
PS12. X-52 HFW 

PIPE SUMMARY 

, ruSION BONDED [ Pon 
ARO (11-38 WILS lO' ''L) 

9 .. rUSION BONDED EPOXY 
(12-U ),IlLS) 6: 
poWtRCRET( (.to MILS MIN. 
TOTAL) 

COATING & WRAP 
OItl.WIIIG NO. '"" REFERENCE DRAWINGS 

3 PREU:~NARY 10-21-15 

2 15SU~E rOR R~~~4_ 
ISSu tO fOR REVIEW 

ME 7-07- 15 

,-

" 

" DRAWN BY DArt REVISED CHECK[o BY PROJECT ENG. APPROVED 8T 

REVISIONS 

020 

'" 
'" 
'" 

L--" OESIGNEO IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
TmE 49-PAII1 192 or MINIIolUM 
H orRAl SArtTl' STANDARDS AND 

GPTC GUID( FOR GAS 
TRANSMISSION AND DISfRI8UTION 

I>IPIII(; SYSTEMS. LATtST [OITION. 

~nglneerlng 
2&100 TOReH p",u(W~,.. SIt. 400 

WAIIREJMU(, .... .o~~~ 
Tn. 6:10_35)_4000 
FAX &JO-l!I)-1771 

1Ir~W.£NO·"GINrullfC.COII 

SCALE:: 1 ~:so' 

RET.W.O.: 70114 - 91l 

WORK ORDER NO. 

40114 913 
SL P-l0' 1011 

SHEET: " 



PARCEL 

+ 
I 
I 
• 

NORTHERN INOlANA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY 
PARCEL 45 01-JO-l0 1-003.oo0-027 

TOTALS: 805 FEET 
(.8.8 RODS) 

CRE£N",;OOO A.VEMJ:: i'--
RIGHT OF If~Y 

lOTALS: 60 FEET (J . 6 ROOS) ~ ~ 
; 

NDRTH£RN INOIANA P!llllle SERVICE COMPANY 
PAACEL 45-07- JO-l01 - 003.000- 027 

TOTALS: 435 rEa 
(26.4 RODS) 

'''r----------------------------------------------------------------================================ '" 

'" 
' 00 

'" 
,go 

'" 
'" 
'" 

85+50 66+00 86+50 117+00 87+50 

[IlIS1ING PIPE - RETIRED ~ I • 

PROPOSED PIPE OPEN CtJT~" , 
PROPOSED PIPE _ HfiO I (l .I.G. 
IN STALLATION 

EXISTING PIP[ TEST 24" PIPEUNE TO, 
SOIL BORINO 900 P.S.l.D, MIN. (1.5 It DeSIGN PRESSURE) 

LOCAnOH 
VERTIC .... l [lBOW/SOUIl 
TIE-IN/CAP 
PIPE CHANGE 

ELCCTROnJsrOH COUPUHG 

NOTES 

es+oo B6+5O 89100 89+50 

1 .. 24" 0.0. X 0.l75" W.T.,Al'1 5L 
PSU, )(-65 HtW 

2 .., Ifi" 0.0. X 0.375" W.T .. API-5L 
PSU. X-52 HFW 

J :c 10· 0.0. K o.Jeis" W.T.,API-Sl 
!'SlZ. x-n HFW 

.. " II " 0.0. X 0.322" W.T ..... PI-5l 
PSL2, X 52 HFW 

PIPE 

CDIT£R Of PIP[ (TYP.) [l£VATlON (TYP.) EXISTING ELEVATJ)N OVER:)~ ~/ :PROP05[0 TOP or PIP[ 

~i ~~ ~i a~ ~i ~~ 
110+50 91+00 91+50 97.+00 92+50 9J+00 

I< '" rUSION BOHOCO (POKY 
I<RO (32 311 MILS TOTAL) 

9 .. FUSIO~ 8ot~O(O (POXY 
(12-111 MILS) " 
POWERCRCTE (40 I,IILS 111M. 
TOT"'L) 

t &lViiAP 

9J+50 

~~ 
""0 "." 

6 

5 

4 

3 
""""2 
l' 

~nglneerlng 
lIlOO TORCH PAAIOIIIoT. S1L 40D 

_ONIW:, Il. lO'S! 
m. I XI ,l~3_0.000 
r ..... i30-l5)-7177 

"_.[N(l(lIIlUIU!fC.I;ON 

woe, '"0£' ". 
4"114-913 



r-------,------------------,---------------------------------------------~ ",::,w::,,"~:::, ,~~~::~-_c~::~~~~,~,~~:;;;~--------------------------------------------"ll~w""~"~ 'AA~~~'~W,~,---------------:"';,~W~,;'"~'";,:~;r;ru~,~uc;;'~OM~'~,3,~,;u,~~~--------------"l~----------------lr------------l 
PARCEL PARCEL ;1.::00j'~(lO~-"02'i ~ RICHT 0, WAY I~ PARCEL ~~-07 29-IOJ-001.ooo-027 I~ 

I 
I 
• 

S! TOTALS, 825 FEET ~ TOTALS; 65 rEO 16 10T/II.5: 410 FEET It 
~ (50.0 RODS) :: (H RODS) I::: (24.11 ROGS) 

"'r------------------ ---- - --- ----------------- --------------------- - - ------------- -----------------, '" I 

i 

'" 
515 1£XlSnNG 

610 ·"I~ 
,os 

'" 
'" 
". 
,os 

'" 

98+50 99+00 99+50 

~~~~~T:;E R£T IRED I' I I!. ~ 

100+00 100+ 50 

PROPOSED PIPE - OP£N COT ~ 
PROPOSED PIP[ - HHD 

EXISTING PIPE ~~~~. 24" PIP(uHE TO, 
SOIL BORING '00 P,S.I,G. "' IN. (1 .5 X DESIGN PRESSURE) 

LOCATION 
vrRTlCAL ElBOVI/SOUD 
TIE-IN/CAP 
PIPE CHANGE 

ruclROruslON COOPLING 

NOTES 

101+00 

1 '" 2"- 0.0. )( 0.375" W, T •• APHll 
PSU. X-6.5 Hrw 

2 • 16- 0.0. X 0.31.5- W.r.,API-Sl 
PSlZ, X-52 HfW 

3 '" 10· 0.0. X 0.35S- W,T .• API-Sl 
PSL2, x 52 HFW 

" .. 8- 0.0. X 0.32:'.- W.T .• API- SL 
PSL2, X-S2 HFW 

PIPE 

A .. ruSION BONDeD tPOXY 
ARO (ll J8 IoIlLS TOTAW 

B - fUSlOt-l BONDED [Pon 
(12-18 MIlS) "" 
f'OW[RCR(T£ (. 0 Io4ILS 104111. 
TOTAL) 

i & WRAP 

--

107+00 

II------,~~ --

""" ,,,.,, 
6 ' 

5 ' 

4 ' 

3 

2 ' 

1 ' 

, _ I 

'" 
'" 
'" 

g 
I PE115(lo2:~ . i I~ ! ~ 

· .~ .. 'f~ ~ Il~ 
,,!~oo ,,~L ,,7+

g
oo ''!(#!:;tVtt/ l' 

DESIGNED IN ACCOROA.f'C[ WITH 
TITle .'-PART 192 or WINIWVN 

FCOEAAt SAFETY STIoNDARDS "NO 
ePIC eUIDE fOR GAS 

TRANSW'SSIOH AND OISlRlBU TIOH 
P,plltG SYSTEMS, U.TEST COITION. 

ENSngineerlng 
Z510(1 TORCH ~AAIMAY. ~ 'CXl 

W.o.RIIDNIJ..E. L IoOS5S 
Tn.. 6JO-3SJ-oIOOO 
fAA 6»-3»-1177 

"AWDfOlGINEII'IIIIG.tOM 

i)j 
= 

II 



PARCEL 
OWNERS 

+ 
I 
I 
• 

NORTHERN INDIAN,!, PUBLIC SE.I!VICE COMPANY 
PARCEL 45- 07 -29-103-001.000- 027 

TOTALS: 1.300 FEET 
(78.8 RCDS) 

I _ • _ ClASS 3 DESIGN rACTOR 0.5 

"'r------------------------ ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------,'" 

'" 

'" 
'" 
'" 
'" 
'" 
'" 
58' 

.. :;; ::; .. 
lil+50 112+00 112+SO 113+00 

P1IOPOS[O PIPE - OPEN CIJT 
PROPOSED PIP£ NHO I 

INStALLATION ~, 
DISIIKG PIP[ _ RETIR[D r. I I I . 

OISTING P.,E I TEST H" PIPEUNE 10: 
SOIL BORING 900 P.S.I.C. . 1 I PRESSURE) 

LOCATION 
VERTICAL ELBOW/SOUO 
llE-IN/CAP 

PIPE CHANCE 

nECTIiOfUSION COUPUIIC 

lEGEND NOTES 

-" 

114+00 115+00 115+50 

1 :, 2"" 0.0. J( 0.375" W.T . .AP1-5L 
PSL.2, X-65 I-lFW 

2 = 16" 0.0. )I; 0.315" W.T . .AJ>I-SL 
PSL2. X-52 I-lFW 

3 '" 10" 0.0. X 0.36S" w.T ..... PI-SL 
PSL2, X-52 HFW 

4 • s" 0 .0. X 0.322" W.l .• API-SL 
PSL2, X 52 Hrw 

PIPE SUMMARY 

EXISTING EUVATlON OVER PROPOStO TOP or PIPE 
CEHTE:R OF PIP[ (TYP.) ~ / ElEVATION (TYP.) 

~~ ;.~ ;.: ;~ 2." ~£ ~~ c~ ~~ ~~ 
116+00 117+00 

... =: F1ISION BONDtD EPOXY 
ARO (32-38 ),4 11.$ TOTAL) 

B '" FUSION BONDtD EPOXY 
(12-18 MIlS) '" 
POWERCRETE (40 10111.$ MIN. 
TOUL) 

\17+50 118+00 118+~ 1111+00 \l!l~ 50 

DRAWING 1010. 

COA TlNG & WRAP 

TIlLE 

REFERENCE DRAWINGS 

.. :;;:g .. 
120+00 120+50 12Hoo 121+50 

6 ISSU~E 011 IIE,v~:~D_1 

5 ISSU~ rOR P~E2-:.Bl~ I 

4 ISSU~o rOR P~[,-_~I~-15 

3 PIIWMIN"'RY 

1 

"" 

ME D9-D~-1 

ISSU[o rOR REVIEW 
14E 07-07 IS 

DRAWN B1 DATE RevlSEO 

2~ .. 
123+00 

"' 

"' 
'" 

HE HE lA 
CHECKED BT ROJECT [NG. APPROVED BY 

REVISIONS 

'" 
'" 

I)[SICHOI IN ACCORD ... NC( WITN 
TITlE "9-P"'RT 192 or MINIMUIol 

rEDERAl SAfffi sr ... NDAll:oS AND 
CPTC CUIOE fOR CAS 

TIUNS14ISSION AND DlSfRtlluftoN 
PIPINC 515TO'5. LATEST [OiltON. 

ENJ;ngineerlng 
Uloo TOIleH PN«trJ.Y. S1L <00 

~·M~OMur. Il. ~s 
m.. UO-l53-~ 
r.uc 1.3O-3n_7T77 

""""'.OlOg'EDlIHG.cDM 

RET.W .O.: 70 11"-\11.'5 

WORK OROEA NO. 

40114-91~ 
SL P-10 1- 109 

SHEt:T: 1l 



PARCEL 

~~ 
::J~ 

~~ 
co 

:: 
'" S 
>: 

~ 
.... 
ili 
~ 

~ 
"" 

DETAIL 

"'~§ 
-I ~ 

Ii:~~ °u g:" 
~~~ 
h~ 

is 

+ 
I 
I 
• 

NORTHERN INOlA.~/I. PU9UC S[RVIC[ COt.1PAH'l' 
PARer! 4S-07-29-IDJ-001.000-o27 

§" 
" ~g j;:;: 

§~ 
·0 
.e 

5u:i " 5 
.. Ii ... 2. 
~~ ~ 

;~ § 

:-
"- "' ...• -. ~ 

.r' 

I ':',' 
\. r- j _ _ ,. _ "" 

L~ _ I _ J / 

SCHOON DITCH I ~ - '\ ~ _ , --

- - _ - --r..l;!.r~r,1 .,. ,.. --~-==--=--=:z::.. .::= ( .. in =--~ --;&¥- -~-/'-'<-/ I 
I 

,0_-0::-.::-- = ~-;-~-- . '_=-:;>1: -' "1,: .. ".$0:0 -:7 

51\. (~8J' ~\AOP S!Sl'[IA) __ • _ __ .__ _ - - .... -.... ! ' / / 
'25t~D~'" w~+ -. - - ~ ~ - ~ -' ( I I 

~ 
t- - _ 2£.... -:'~~_ ~+?2.. -'~:iO 12.j.t·5(' 12Q 00 _ ..IJ.D+~!Y 1l" IOO I JOiSO 1JI...oo I I 

24" El.~6s.....D..u.s~ __ - -=--=-I":::::..- -- - -..- j I - ........ r- '!r- r-""'·~~':,'-·· <O .. ":'"' 
~~~"~~ ~ n . 4811 SYSTEM) -- ..(1;) -(- r -- -----~----~lf1JN~11/ ' 
~ 6" STl (4SI SYSTEM) ~ '--./ 1: _ - - _ I St~t'n' , 

r' 
r~ , " 

L DRill EXIT PIT SB 17 .....- \ , , 
~_' , '> ['I, y.. - \ /,' .,.' 

JO' STl (4B31 I.:.r.()p S¥STEU) " '" ( ... .....,. \ ~ " I ,' / . / 
"-../ / \ . '/ I 

...... I / / ' '''' ,' /' 
~ , I / 

-+, I ,!--=- .,"'1: 

" II ~ .r 
I t-U 1/ 

/ ~ I 
/ t- j-

/' ~ ~~ / 
/ 

" 

c, 

~--

1 / "'- 2" I'l (45' SYSTEM) :"--"--. 
. ",,, 

2" Pl (~5' SYSTEl.I)-....... 

.; . 

\ 
/ 

'- -'-

NORTHERN I 
PIlRCEl 

TOTALS: 464 fEn 
(28.1 ROOS) 

. J . Ii 

i~~~U ~ ,ew ~" •• ~c~ ~~ 
I ~-
~ :e~ oz 1::3. ~g:sa ffi ~ "I 82 

~~~ ~ ~ "~v ~~~ 'Ie ~1:1i~3 a = • .M 
s:; § : ~ ~~ .. 

~ • .. 
~ ~ ~~ 

<. 

6",---------------------______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ -, 

'" 

'" 
'" 
'" 

'" 

PROPOSE!) PIP[ - OPEN 
PROPOSED PIPE - NHO 
INS1AlLJr.TION 

£l(ISTINC PlPC - R[TIRED 

EXISTING PIPE 

SOIL 80111NG 
LOCATION 
V[IITiCAL [LBOW /SOUO 
liE-IN/CAP 
PIPE eH.HGE 

(ILCTROfUSIOH COUPLI NG 

W'IlTU L.£V(L • 5U.U 
AS or 12/01/1 4 

Brr • &05.0 1'I' ... 1ER LEVU::: 593.80 
,IS or 12/01/14 ~~---------------~~~~---------- - ----- - ---- ----------------

~. ~\----~~-------------L------~L----_------------------~=-
~ \ , , \\ 

j '" 2 ... • D.O. X. 0.31S" W.l .. APl-Sl 
PS12, X-6S HfW 

2 .. 16" 0.0. X 0.375" W.T.,API-Sl 
PSU. X-S2 Hrw 

.5 '" 10· 0.0. X 0.36S" W.T .. API-Sl 
PSL2. X-52 HfW 

.. '" 8" 0.0. X O.J2Z" W.T .• 4PI-SL 
PSL2. X-S2 HF'W 

A '" rUSION SDNDED EPOXY 
4RQ (12-31 1oI 11$ TOTAl.) 

'" rusKlI-I BONDED EPOXY 
(12- 18 lolLS) ok 
POW(RCR(f( (40 IoIllS IotIN. 
TOTAL) 

\ 

,---------------------, " , , , , , 

g' [NTRY A~ 

DESIGNED IN AceORDAllCE WITH 
TlTU .9-P,\RT 192 Of' NINIIoIUW 

((OCRAl SAfElY STAHOAIiOS 4NO 
ePTC GUIDE fOIl GAS 

TRANSMISSION AND DJSTRI8UT!OH 
PIPING SYSTEMS. LATEST EDITION. 

ENhnglneerlng 
211lgQ TORCH P"Jb'fI'AT. Sit. 400 

I'INI~OMU.£. II... ~~5 
Ttl. 6)O_J.!i)_ 4000 
FIl>C l:l1)-!51-nn 

""WW.(l'I(]!c;!IIURl/Kl.cOl.l 

~ 
• 



PARCEL 
!oWNERS 

DETAIL 

ING 

4-
I 
I 
• 

DOUBlE AWC 2 1oI1T10 lt.TOR 

." 

NORTHERN INDIANA PUBUC SERVICE COMPANY 
PAACCL 45- 07-29-201-002.000-026 

TOTALS: 796 FEET 
(48.2 ROO$) 

~R T~l opeN CUT 

I - A - CUSS J - DESIGN FACTOR 0.5 

I
PRAlRIE AVENUE 
RIGHT or \\'AY 

~I I~~T'W~ ~ 
! I (6.2 1'1005) ! 

Nf'SCO PARCEl 
45-07- 29-226-001.000- 025 

~ T01ALS: 72 faT (4.4 ROO5) 

g a 
$ g 
o ~ . . 
~ 

. • : 

/ 
USCOLN AVENUE 

RieHl OF I'IAY '" 

70TAl.S: 63 fEEl' ~ 
(5 .0 RODS) ~ 

,,"PSCO PARe[l 
45-07-20-479-

006.000-026 
TOTALS: 102 FEET + 

(6.2 ROOS) 

'" r-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, '" 

'" 

_ HHO 1 

RETIRED I I · ~ 

PROPOSED PIP( 
PROPOSEO PIP[ 
INSTAUATIOH 

EXISTING PIP[ 

EXISTING PIPE 

SOil BORING 

-"" '"' I~' 
H" PIHUN[ TO: 

900 P.S.l.C. WIN. . X DESIGN ;~~~SURE) 
LOCATION 
V(RTICAL [LBOW/SOUD 
l l[ IH/CAP 
PIP[ CUANO( 

(L.[CTROrUSION COUPUNC 

LEGEND NOTES 

I • 2.- 0.0. X 0.375" W.T • .APJ-SL 
PSU. X- 65 HF'W 

2 = IS" 0.0. X 0.J7S" W.T.,API-5l 
PSL2, X-52 Hf'If 

J '" 10· 0.0. X 0.385" W.T .. API-5L 
PSL2. X-52 HFW 

• " 8" 0.0. X 0.322" W.T. ,API 5L 
PSU, X- 52 HFW 

PIPE SUMMARY 

It • r USION 801010[0 [PDXY 
ARO (32 38 ),IlLS lDTAL) 

& .. FUSION BOND[D EPD)(Y 
(12-111 MILS) &< 
POWCRCRETC (40 MILS IIIIN. 
TOTAL) 

eOA TlNG & WRAP 

DRA'/W<C NO. llTlE 

REFERENCE DRAWINGS 

2 ISSU~D( r Oil R~Vt~~:_ l!i 
ISSUED r OR R[VICW 

III ( 7- 1-15 

DRAWN BT DATE R[VISED 
N H[ LA 

CIl(CKtD BY PROJ(CT ENC. APPRoveD Br 

REVISIONS 

'" 
'" 

DeSIGNEO IN ACCOROAHC[ WITH 
TIlLC 49- PART 192 OF MIN1IIIlJl,ll 

FeoeRAL S"'UT STANDARDS ",,'10 
cnc CUID[ FOR CAS 

TRAN SIIIISS10N AND DtsfRIBlJTlON 
PIPIUCi SYSTEIIIS, lAlEST EDmON. 

IEN5nglneerlng 
n,oo 'OIIe!! PN/,I('IIAY. STE. 4al 

f("-"I~(lNIU.(. II.. 'O~5~ 
TO- UI\ J5l · 4OCIO 
rAX UO- 35)-7771 

"·,,,,".(lI~I"t~IN\l.cotot 

Sc,.,u:, 1 ~ "'!iO ' 

RET.W.O.; 70 11~-91J 

WORK ORDER NO. 

40114- 913 
SL-P- TOI 111 

SHEET: 15 



PARCEL 
OWNERS 

"''' 
"5 

"" 

z 

~I 
~I • > 
o 
+ 

\ ~ 
SOUlHUOOR 

AV£NUE 
RIGHT or WAY 

TOTALS: 72 rEEl t 
(4.4 RODS) _ 

L NORlHERN INDV<NA pueuc SERVICE COIAPANY 
PARCEL 45-07-20-4711- 006.000-026 
TOTAI..S: 55 rEET 
(o3 .J RODS) 

NOimlERN INOlA.N'-' PUBLIC S~V1C( COIAPAN"f 
PARCEl 45- 01- 20- 4111-006.000- 026 

TOTALS: 360 FEET 
(21 .8 ROJS) 

KEHIl\\'ORTl-l 
AV[/,;lJ( 

RlGffi OF WAY ;; 
TOTALS: 94 ~E ET + 

(5.7 RODS) :l 

NORlH(RN INO"""'" PUBUC SERVICE COMPANY 
PARCEL 45-01 -20- 4711-006.000-026 

TOTALS: 410 FEET 
(24.8 RDOS) 

BAAWTDN AVENUE 
RICHT Of" WAY ~ 

TOTM.S: 12 FEET + 
(H ROOS) ~ \ 

NIPSCO PARCEL 
45-07-20-~79-

006.000- 026 
TOTALS: 119 FEET 

(7 .2 RODS) 

\. RIDGEWOOD STREET 
RIGHT or WAY 
TOTALS; 49 FrET (J.O ROOS) 

g 
1; 

"" 

'" 
'" "F'-""''--, i __ , -______________ __ _____ ---------__ -------., --__ _ _ ----------------------------------------------f· - ~--' - - - - - - - - - - - --~r --~= ~--~~~'-:=i 
610 .:l~ . .34- SlL ,('~_='=5.=,.='::"::·=W=.T= .. ~'='="~S~YS![I,t) ... r-'~--;.-........--

+ 
I 
I 
• 

605 ____ _ .=-=OJ =n=r:' - - -- ~ /.--- - - - - - - - _. 
""'''''-- '- --i- -- ~"/' .' 

"" 

'"" 

'49tSO 'SO.;.OO l~t50 151+00 152+00 

PROPOSED PIPE - MHO ! 
II1STALLATION 

PROPOSED PIPE - OPEN CUT I ~ I 
EXISTING PIPE - RETIRE)) II I 

EXISTING PIPE ~~~ ::::~,t,'-;)~,mt,ilIf.~ T£sr U· PlP£U NE TO 

PIPE CNANGE 

ELECTR"OrUSION COUPUNG 

LEGEND NOTES 

152+50 153+00 

2.- 0.0. X 0.37S· W.T •• ...,,!-5l 
PSL2, X-85 NFW 

2 • 16- 0.0. X 0.37S· W.T.,API-SL 
FSU, X-52 Hrw 

:5 = 10· 0.0. X a.us- W.l ..... PI-5L 
PSL2, X-52 HFW 

4 = 8 " 0.0. X 0.322- W.T. ,API-:5L 
PSL2, X-52 HFW 

PIPE SUMMARY 

-------H~. 

/~ 
~~·~i ~~offi~~8 
~:;l~",:;i~~~~::;~ 

';'0 ~O(/) to(/) 

l.l;~~~~$~~~E. 
.., ~ -< d -< Ij 

:;:;~ lii.e;. "'~ 
• • • 

EXISTING U[V"'TION OVER" / PROPOSED TOP or PIPE 
CCNTER or PIPE (m'.)" ElLVAltON (TYP) 

~~ ~~ ~... ~o ~N 

~S ~g ~~ ~~ ~~ 
155+00 

A • roSION IONDED EPOXY 
ARO (032 o3l! MILS TOTAL) 

9 c rUSION 801-l))Eo EPOXY 
(IZ-18 ~tl.S) ... 
POwaCRElE (-40 1oI1L5 ),tIN. 
TOTAl) 

155+50 156+So 157-+00 

-

1--

D1!AWmG NO. 

;g --157+50 

TITLE 

COATING & WRAP REFERENCE DRAWINGS 

'56+50 IS9too 159+50 160tOO 160+ 50 

6 ISSU~ OR R~~O_'S 

5 
ISSUED fOIl PRt BID 

flitEUM NARY 
IoIE 10 - 2&-15 3 

2 ISSU~D rOR R~V~~4_1S 
ISSUED fOR REVIEW 

ME 07-07-15 HE 

~C! -. -0 -. 
161+ 00 

'''' DRAWN 8T DArE R["f'tSEO CHECKED BY 

REVISIONS 

161+50 

"' OJ[CT ENC. APPROVEO 8Y 

DESIGNED IN ACGORoA)ICE WlTN 
TITLE ,9-PART 192 or IoIINJI.4UW 

fEDERAL SAfETY STANDARDS ANO 
GPTC GUIDE rOR GAS 

fRANS iol lSSION AND DISTRIBUTION 
PIPIIlG SYSTEMS. LATEST EoITtON. 

ENhnglneerlng 
2&100 10~CH ~""'o(w~Y. nt. ~D 

.... JUWNlI.I..E. I\.. '~55~ 
"It!.. elO-J»-4OOC) 
fAA 1)0-3)3-11n 

"·AW.(l~.COIi 

SCALE: '"=50' 

Ra.W.0.: 701 '49 103 

WORK ORDER NO. 

40114'91~ 
SL-P-10'-112 

SHEO: " 



PARCEL 
OWNERS 

1>
I 
X 
• 

"''' 

!>IIPSCO PARCEL 
45-07-21-J02-001.oo0-026 :g 

TO{~: :~r[[l l 

INOI.I.NAPOllS BOULEVARD 
RieHl OF WAY 

TOTALS: 151 FEET 
(11.2 ROOS) 

NlPSCO PA.~EL 
45-07-21-351-

001.000-026 
TOTAlS: 97 rrn 

(5.9 ROOS) 

RltlGE ROAD 
RICHT or WAY 

101"l5: lJ2 rECI 
(8.0 RODS) 

1 8 - CLASS 5 - DESIGN fACTOR O.S 

NORnlERN INDIA.NA PU8LIC SERVICE COMPANY 
PARCEL ~5-07 -21-J02-001.000-D26 

TOTAlS: 910 F'E(T 
(55.2 I(OUS) 

I A, - CUSS J - DESIGN fACTOR O.S 

'" 
'" ," ---: ~""-- ,--------- r ------~---------------_________ _ 

- J 
610 f-- ~ 

605 DRill EUTRY ;;; '-.. ~ ..... , - ~ 

'DO 

'" 
'" 
'" ,,. 
575 

00 
n": 
~g 

16.Hoo 16').;.5{l 164+00 16~+~ 16:)+00 165+:)0 166+00 

PROPOS[O '1f'E - Of'.t:N CUl ~ I 
PROPOS(O PIP[ - HHO ! 
INSTAllATION . ! 

OISlING PIPE - RfTlREO I ! WOTt< • 

EXISTING p IP( SHALL I TEST H~ PIP[LIN( TO: 
SOIL SORING gOO P.S.I.G. WIN. (1.5 X DESIGN PR£SSURE) 

LOC .... TION 
VERTICAL ELBOW/SOUD 
TIE-IN/ CAP 

PIPE CHoIoNGE 

ELECTROfUSIDti COUPLlHG 

LEGEND NOTES 

166+50 167+00 167+50 

I - 24~ 0.0. X 0.315" W.T •• API-SL 
PSL2. X S5 Hrw 

2 '" IS" 0.0. X 0.37S· W.T"API-SL 
PSL2. X-S2 Hrw 

3 '"' 10" 0.0. X 0.36S· W.T ...... PI-SL 
PSL2. X-52 HfW 

4 - S" 0.0. X 0.322" VI.T •• oIoPI-5L 
PSL2. X 52 HFW 

PIPE SUMMARY 

N~ ~-__ ( -- '" 
'" 
'" ~ 

" 
:;::: ------------------- t 6 ..... -----------------

.~~ )L W4%~___ __ -------------------- ----___ ~W~£AA~ 

t; i /' '1';:':-: -- D." "" '" - - ====--- . - ~1~ 
- ..... I·~, ..... <'>~~ ----riOi 

._--- .-- ~t~ ~ ~ 
--
--

!JUSTINe ELEVAOOI{ 0Yffi "/ PROPOSED TOf or PIP( 
CEh'TER or PFE (lYP.) '\. [l[VATIOH (TYP.) 

~; ~~ ~~ ~d ~~ 
~~ ~~ ~~ ~s ;3 

168+00 166+50 169+00 

A • roSION SONOEO [pOXT 
loRD (32 311 Io4ILS TOTAL) 

e • rUSION aONOeO [POXl 
(12-18 IdILS) &0: 
POWERCRrtE (~O Io4ILS Io4IN. 
TOTAL) 

169+50 170+00 170+50 171+00 

"~ 

172*00 112+50 173+00 

3 PREl~~HART 10-2&-1 

2 ISSU~[ rOR Rt;~:~._15 
ISSUED rOR REVIEW 

idE 07-07-15 

175+00 175+50 

" 

176+00 

ORAWINC NO. TITLE R£Y DRAWN SY DAT[ REVISED CHECKED SY ROJECT ENG. APPROvrO BY 

COA TlNG & WRAP REFERENCE ORA WINGS REVISIONS 

'DO 

60D 

50' 

'" 

'" 
580 

.. 
~~ .. 

\76+50 111+00 177+50 

DESIGNED IN ACCOII(IIl.IICE WITH 
TITLE . '-PART l!i1Z or ""II!MUM 

rrOEftAl s .... rrn STANO .... ROS .... NO 
GPTC GUIDE FOR GAS 

TAII.NSIoIISSION .... ND DISTlIJB!JTtoN 
PIPING SlSlE t.! S. LATCST COITION. 

~nglneerlng 
HIDO TIUCM """'!(WAy. SlL oIOC 

w"'IlIDMW . .... &O~" 
Ttl. 6)(\-35)-..:>00 
rl<'. '!oO_~5l_71n 

W.·fI'r/.OIO~<ttlI~'IC.~O!< 

SCAU:; 1~=50 ' 

RET.W.O.: 70114-91J 

\'IORK ORDER NO. 

40114 915 
SL P 101-113 

SHEET: 17 



PARCEL 

DETAIL 

~!~ 
Ii:~~ 
[~~ 
~h 
il!~ffi 
CJ~~ e 

I 
X 
• 

~Tl£RN 1t.D' .... 'IA P\.tll IC SERVICE CC~PI\NT 
PARCEL 45-07-21...J02-oG1 .000-02& 

TO I ~LS: 522 FEET 
(3 1.6 ROOS) 

~~ ~" ~ "' " 
fl'. ~ j • ~i o¥~ ~ 

g~ ~~~g~;~ s 
3~ 

wo 

~ o~ to ,.r '~' w". 

~~~ ~ '"' Ir~ :.tt ~ i. ~ ~ ~g~~ • 

BONO 80X (,,) _?-?,~ ---

."" .' 

,as 

50' 

'" 
'" 
"" 
'"' 

177+50 l1t1HIO 

PRorosro PIPE - OPEN 
PROPOS£O PIP[ - HHO 
INSTALLATION 

178+50 

EXISTIHO PIP[ - RETIRED 

EXISTIHO PIP[ 

SOIL SORING 
LOCATION 
V£R1ICAL [L80W/SOUO 
Tlr- IN/c~p 

PIPE CHAHGr 

ELECTliorUSIO~ COUPUNC 

179+00 

--~ Ii 1--------'-'--', 

~a .. g~ .. 
179+50 180+00 1110+50 181+00 

'0 

'offflt,ilIlit 1m 24' PI.I'£UN[ to, 
PIIES5URr) 

161+50 1621-00 182+50 

1 '" 24- 0.0. X 0.375- W.T •• API-5L 
!>Sl1. X-65 HF"W 

"2 = 16- 0.0. X D.375" W.T . .... .I'1-5L 
PSL2, X-52 HF"W 

3 ;; to ' 0.0. X 0.365" W.T.,"'PI-5L 
.I'Sl1, X-52 HF"W 

4 • e" 0.0. X 0.322" W.l •• API - 5l 
PSL2, X-52 Hrw 

183100 

.~ - ----

18Uoo 

= FUSION BONOEO EPOXY 
AIIO (32-,l8 MILS TOTAL) 

;; roSION 8ONOEO EPOXY 
(12-111 1.11105). 
POWEIICR(l[ (4D NILS 10111'1. 
TOTAL) 

TOTALS: 198 FEET 
(12.0 ROOS) 

~ • 
3 ~ n ~ 

0 

~ 
~ 

-------

24~ STL (X-65, O.3757"W.T., -4831 SYSHN) 

184+50 185+00 18$+50 186+00 

AV.xo P IPEL I t€ CO . 
PARCO. 4S-{)7-21-176-OO1 . 000-021!1 

TOTALS ' 207 FEET 
(12 .5 RODS) 

PARCO.. 45-07-21- 176-002.000-026 

HIGHLAND 
JUNCTION 

TOTAlS: 427 F"EET 
(25.9 ROOS) 

ENTRY PIT 

\ ' ,=,",-,="="C,C,",=".=,C"C,"'",C,,,C,"', 
NORFOlk SOUTHERH ROW 
SEE OWG. Sl-P-l01-l 03 

'" 
'" 
'" 
. W 

,as 

'" ---- '" -·li If 
I, (J 590 

,., 

"" 
'" 
'" 

DESIGHED IN ACCORD~NCE WITH 
Tm[ 4!1-PART 1112 or IoIIHIMUM 
HIlER"L SAFETY 5TANOI.RIlS AND 

GPTC GUIDE fOR C ... S 
TRAHSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION 

PIPING SYSTEMS, LATEST [OIl ION • 

~nglneerlng 
28100 10llCH PAAK"I'Uo.l. sn:. 400 

frAAAOMI.J.l.. l. 60'" 
Tn.. ~-J'3-4OO(1 
fAA 1.»-353- )117 

"·~W.ENE),'CIIIWlII-IC.CON 

tu w 
::t: 
rn 



ATTACHMENT E 

SESC Plan 



1 
! 
~ 
~ 
i , 
J 
i 
i 
~ 

W 

f , 

LEGEND 

---- WORK AREA _-----1 PROPOSED 24" PIPE (OPEN CUT) 
H If H SILT FENCE OR EQUIVALENT 

IU777i! WETLANDS 

NOTES 

,. 
, 

3. 

, 

• 

8. 

AREAS OF EXCAVATION THAT ARE Vv1THIN 50-FEET OF MAPPED SURFACE 
WATERS: SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REFERENCED IN THE SWPPP 

AREAS OF EXCAVATION THAT ARE NEAR STORM DRAINS/CATCH BASIN: DRAIN 
PROTECTION SHALL BE INSTALLED TO PREVENT SEDIMENT/DEBRIS FROM 
ENTERING. 

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAIN ING A FiXeD OR MOBILE 
FUELING STATION WITH APPROPRIATE BMPS, INCLUDING OIL-ABSORBENT 
SOCKS AND AN APPROPRIATELY SIZED SPILL KIT, IN ORDER TO ENSURE THAT 
NO FUEL Will ENTER SURFACE WATERS OR SURFACE WATER CONVEYANCE 
STRUCTURES , INCLUDING STORM DRAINS REPORT ANY SPILLS IMMEDIATELY 
TO NIPSCO SPilL REPORTING HOTLINE (219-646-4434) 

MATTING SHALL BE USED FOR WETLAND ACCESS TO REDUCE GROUND 
IMPACT. 

SPOILS FROM EXCAVATION SHALL BE CAST TO THE SOUTH TO REDUCE 
POTENTIAL FOR SEDIMENT TO REACH NAVIGABLE WATERS, WHERE POSSIBLE 

CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE DOUBLE ROW OF STRAW BALES OR ROCK CHECK 
DAM WHERE DISTURBED AREA DISCHARGES TO EXISTING ROADWAY DITCHES. 
SPECIFIC AREAS NOT CALLED OUT IN DRAWINGS . 

CONTRACTOR MAY PROPOSE REDUCEDIREVISED SILT FENCE LOCATIONS IF 
DEEMED APPROPRIATE . REVISED SILT FENCE LOCATIONS MUST BE REVIEWED 
AND APPROVED BY THE LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE OR SOIL AND 
WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT OFFICE. 

PIPELINE WILL BE OPEN CUT THROUGH ROADWAYS. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL 
STRAW BALES, COMPOST FILTER SOCK. OR EQUIVALENT ACROSS ROADWAYS 
TO MAINTAIN SEDIMENT WITHIN WORKAREAS. 

;1 ~ CONSTRUCTION FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED NEAR RESIDENTIAL AREAS AND 
OTHER WORK AREA LI MITS AS NECESSARY TO AVOID INADVERTENT 
DISTURBANCE OF AREAS OUTSIDE OF PROPOSED WORK LIMITS . SOME 

¥ 
~ 
~ 

100 50 0 100 ! 
i Feet 

, , 
, 
! , 

CLIENT ! 
NIPSCO , 
MUNSTER/HIGHLAND, INDIANA 

, , 
I 
0 

PROJECT , 
SWPPP • 

i 
~ , 

TITLE i INSTALLATION PLAN 
(STA. 9+00 TO STA. 21+00) • 

! 
• 

CONSULTANT YYYY-MM-OD 2016-01-05 , 
r!/Jf Golder 

PREPAREO D"C 

DESIGN KT 

- Associates REVIEW ST 

APPROVED "BM 

PROJECT No CONTROL R," FIGURE 

! '-____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ C~O~N~S~T_R~U~C_T~'O_N_F~E~N_C~E~L~O~C~A~T~'O~N~S~A~R~E~S~H_O~W~N~O~N_T_H~E~F_'~G~U_R~ES~. ____________ ~~~~ ______________________________ ~ __________________ ~l 1522017 2 1 



LEGEND 

---- WORK AREA _-----1 PROPOSED 24" PIPE (OPEN CUT) 
jE jE II SILTFENCEOREQUIVALENT 

- - -, CONSTRUCTION FENCE 

o INLET CONTROL 
IL , ACCESS PADS 

r ll17/ 1 WETLANDS 

Colle<:to '"9h "-Ioc ay co""onlra lod ru noff NOY 
u n fil l .. c lolh 0".' ;n lo l 

100 50 0 100 

~~ iiiiiiiiiiiiiiii~~~~i Feet 

CLI ENT 

NIPSCO 
MUNSTER/HIGHLAND, INDIANA 

PROJECT 

SWPPP 

TITLE 

INSTALLATION PLAN 
(STA,21 +00 TO STA. 34+00) 

CONSULTANT 

(!/)l Golder 
-c Associates 

CONTRO L 

YYYY-MM-DO 2016-01-05 

PREPARED OJC 

DES IGN KT 

REVIEW ST 

APPROVED JBM 

e." 

, 
1 , 
! , 

, 
• , 

FIGURE 

2 2 
PROJECT No 

1522017 !L-__________________________________________________________________________________ ~ 



i 

I 
i 
I 

I 
~ 
1 
! 
t 

I 
i 
• 

LEGEND 

---- WORK AREA 
.-----, PROPOSED 24" PIPE (OPEN CUT) 

APPROXIMATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
FEMA FLOODZONES 

MMM 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN 

e 2 2 ? 2 Z1 FLOODWAY 

NOTES 

1. PER COMMUNICATION FROM MR. DANIEL GOSSMAN OF THE Leso, THE 
SCHOON DITCH ISACOUNTY REGULATED DRAIN FROM HARRISON AVENUE TO 
THE CONFLUENCE WITH THE HART DITCH. 

CLIENT 

NIPSCO 

100 50 

MUNSTER/HIGHLAND, INDIANA 

PROJECT 

SWPPP 

TITLE 

INSTALLATION PLAN 
(STA.34+00 TO STA. 47+00) 

CONSULTANT 

"GOlder . Associates 

PROJECT No CONTROL 

o 

YYYY-MM-DD 

PREPARED 

DESIGN 

REVIEW 

APPROVED 

R" 

100 

Feet 

201S-01·12 

OJC 

KT 

ST 

JBM 

FIGURE 

. 
! 
~ 

I 
i 
1 
i , 

2 3 IL-__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ~15~2~20~1~7 ______ ~ ______________ ~~ __________ ~~ 



LEGEND 

---- WORK AREA 
------. PROPOSED 24" PIPE (OPEN CUT) 
H H 1I SILT FENCE OR EQUIVALENT 

- - _. CONSTRUCTION FENCE AND SIGNAGE "BIKE PATH CLOSED DURING CONSTRUCTION" 

o INLET CONTROL 

.:;;;;::::::;;] ACCESS PADS 

APPROXIMATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

FEMA FLOODZONES 
k5{5{5(5(5(J 100~YEAR FLOODPLAIN 

v Z / ( ( 21 FLOODWAY 

Co llects h'9h .o IQCi!y concentrated runoU 1oIc~ 
u, . tille, cloth over ,,,leI 

u.~ geot •• \ij. 0,"" pooh or polu ~oy ". 
e""'~'uct~d or pr. PQcl«lqO<l (o.~ to construct 
a nd local. a. noonoory 

NOTES 

PER COMMUNICATION FROM MR. DAN IEL GOSSMAN OF THE LeSQ, THE 
SCHOON DITCH IS ACOUNTY REGULATED DRAIN FROM HARRISON AVENUE TO 
THE CONFLUENCE WITH THE HART DITCH . 

CLIENT 

NIPSCO 

100 50 

MUNSTER/HIGHLAND, INDIANA 

PROJECT 

SWPPP 

TITLE 

INSTALLATION PLAN 
(STA.47+00 TO STA. 60+50) 

CONSULTANT 

(1ft 
="a~ Golder 
~ Associates 

PROJECT No 
1522017 

CONTROL 

o 100 

Feet 

YYYY-MM-OD 2016-01-12 

PREPARED DJC 

DESIGN KT 

REVIEW ST 

APPROVED JBM 

Rev, 
2 

FIGURE 

4 



LEGEND 

---- WORK AREA _-----1 PROPOSED 24" PIPE (OPEN CUT) 

" SILT FENCE OR EQUIVALENT 

- - -" CONSTRUCTION FENCE AND SIGNAGE "BIKE PATH CLOSED DURING CONSTRUCTION" 
C INLET CONTROL 

ACCESS PADS 
P?77111 WETLANDS 

FEMA FLOODZONES 
tS<S?5?5Ci?' 1 aD-YEAR FLOODPLAIN 

f 2 ( 7 Z 2 1 FLOODWAY 

APPROXIMATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

CoIl.d. t.;'l" voio<ity c"""o"I,ot.d (lmofl 10101 
un f~l.' clol~ ~r inlt t 

lis. geol.,\il. cod post. or pol .. loIoy b. 
conot,,,,,tod 0( p,opockoQod £osy 10 consl"'Ol 
<>rid locale os ... o . .. cry 

NOTES 

1. PER COMMUNICATION FROM MR DANIEL GOSSMAN OF THE Leso, THE 
SCHOON DITCH ISA COUNTY REGULATED DRAIN FROM HARRISON AVENUE TO 
THE CONFLUENCE WITH THE HART DITCH . 

100 50 100 
~~ __ ~~~~ Feet 

o 

CLIENT 

NIPSCO 
MUNSTER/HIGHLAND, INDIANA 

PROJECT 

SWPPP 

TITLE 

INSTALLATION PLAN 
(STA.60+50 TO STA. 73+50) 

CONSULTANT 

()l Golder 
'<0 Associates 

PROJECT No 

1522017 
CONTROL 

YYYY-MM-DD 2016-01-12 

PREPARED DJC 

DESIGN KT 

REVIEW ST 

APPROVED JBM 

R .. 
2 

FIGURE 

5 



LEGEND 

---- WORK AREA _-----1 PROPOSED 24" PIPE (OPEN CUT) 
31 3: H SILT FENCE OR EQUIVALENT 

APPROXIMATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
t::;I<21::;;1::;1<21JI Vv'ETLANDS 

FEMA FLOODZONES 
[XXXXX! 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN 

t 2 2 ? ? Z I FLOODWAY 

U • • g«>t • • tile ""d po". or polu ~oy b. 
conS'n>cle<l or P<.poc~"'l.d Egsy to con •• rvct 
and I"",ole o. n.., . ,.ory 

NOTES 

1. PE R COMMUNICATION FROM MR DANIE L GOSSMAN OF THE Le s o , THE 
SCHOON DITCH IS A COUNTY REGULATED DRAIN FROM HARRISON AVENUE TO 
THE CONFLUE NCE WITH THE HART DITCH . 

100 50 o 100 

~~iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiil~~~~ Feet 

CLIENT 

NIPSCO 
MUNSTER/HIGHLAND, INDIANA 

PROJECT 
swppp 

TITLE 

INSTALLATION PLAN 
(STA.73+50 TO STA. 85+50) 

CONSULTANT 

(fj)' Golder 
'" Associates 

PROJECT No 

1522017 
CONTROL 

YYYY-MM-OD 2016-01-12 

PREPARED DJC 

DESIGN KT 

REVIEW ST 

APPROVED JBM 

Rev. 

2 
FIGURE 

6 



LEGEND 

---- WORK AREA _-----1 PROPOSED 24" PIPE (OPEN CUT) 
H ; " I, SILT FENCE OR EQUIVALENT 

0-;:::;:::;:::/' CONSTRUCTION FENCE AND SIGNAGE "B IKE PATH CLOSED DURING CONSTRUCTION" 

.. ' ACCESS PADS 

APPROXIMATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
v /ZZZ a WETLANDS 

FEMA FLOODZONES 

I8xxxx8 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN 

e Z / Z Z J FLOODWAY 

U. e !l"'0t~'til~ a,,~ po,l> or p ole, MOY be 
con. lfV<Oteo 0' p repocko9. d Eooy h, Con.\",<1 
and local. o. <>ec . .. cry 

NOTES 

1. PER COMM UNICATION FROM MR DANIEL GOSSMAN OF THE leso, THE 
SCHOON DITCH ISA COUNTY REGULATED DRAIN FROM HARRI SON AVENUE TO 
THE CONFLUENCE WITH THE HART DITCH 

100 50 

CLIENT 

NIPSCO 
MUNSTER/HIGHLAND, INDIANA 

PROJECT 

SWPPP 

TITLE 

INSTALLATION PLAN 
(STA.85+50 TO STA. 98+50) 

CONSULTANT -(!})1 Golder 
'c Associates 

PROJECT No 

1522017 
CONTROL 

0~~~~~1~00 = Feet 

YYYY-MM·DD 2016-01·12 

PREPARED DJC 

DESIGN KT 

REVIEW 5T 

APPROVED J8M 

Rev. FIGURE 

2 7 



I 

LEGEND 
---- WORK AREA _-----1 PROPOSED 24" PIPE (OPEN CUT) 
IE H H SILT FENCE OR EQUIVALENT 

- - _. CONSTRUCTION FENCE AND SIGNAGE "BIKE PATH CLOSED DURING CONSTRUCTION" 

~V~7~7~7~7~A ~~~!~;;DS 
APPROXIMATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

FEMA FLOODZONES 
'x 8 8 8 x I 1 ~O-YEAR FLOODPLAIN 

r 2 2 7 7 7 I FLOODWAY 

,~ Un qfcQI • • t; l. ~nd pool , or po~. l.Io~ b. 

NOTES 

PER COMMUNICATION FROM MR. DANIEL GOSSMAN OF THE leso, THE 
SCHOON DITCH I$ACOUNTY REGULATED DRAIN FROM HARRISON AVENUE TO 
THE CONFLUENCE WITH THE HART OITCH. 

CLIENT 

NIPSCO 

100 50 

MUNSTER/HIGHLAND, INDIANA 

PROJECT 

SWPPP 

TITLE 

INSTALLATION PLAN 
(STA.98+50 TO STA. 111+50) 

CONSULTANT 

• Golder 
.. Associates 

o 

YYYY-MM-DO 

PREPARED 

DESIGN 

REVIEW 

APPROVED 

100 

Feet 

2016-01-12 

DJC 

KT 

ST 

JBM 
<onol'""I01I Of pr<po<,:oged (ooy 10 cons truet P ROJECT No CONTROL 

i~ ________________ ~~~::~~~~_~m~"~' ~"~M~'~.~'~~::::::::~ ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ~1~5~22~O~127 ______ ~ __________________ ~ ______________ ~~ 
R" FIGURE 

2 8 



LEGEND 
---- WORK AREA _-----1 PROPOSED 24" PIPE (OPEN CUT) 
If l ' H SilT FENCE OR EQUIVALENT 

r Z Z (/ I I WETLANDS 

APPROXIMATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
FEMA FLOODZONES 

PSXXXX ?1 1 DO -YEAR FLOODPLAIN 

v 2 2 2 / 21 FLOODWAY 

NOTES 

PER COMMUN ICATION FROM MR DANIEL GOSSMAN OF THE LeSD. THE 
SCHOON DITCH IS A COUNTY REGULATED DRAIN FROM HARRISON AVENUE TO 
THE CONFLUENCE WITH THE HART DITCH 

100 50 o 100 

~~iiiiiiiiiiiiiiil~~~~ Feel 

CLI ENT 

NIPSCO 
MUNSTER/HIGHLAND, INDIANA 

PROJECT 

SWPPP 

TITLE 

INSTALLATION PLAN 
(STA.111+50 TO STA.124+50) 

CONSULTANT 

(fjl Golder 
~ Associates 

PROJECT No 
1522017 

CONTROL 

YYYY-MM-OD 201 6-01-12 

PREPARED OJC 

DES IGN KT 

REVIEW ST 

APPROVED J8M 

Rev. 

2 
FIGURE 

9 



i 
~ • I 
I 

i 
i 
o 

LEGEND 

WORK AREA 
______ 1 PROPOSED 24" PIPE (OPEN CUT) _-----1 PROPOSED 24" PIPE (HOD) 

:

:' ~'~' ~J~! SILT FENCE OR EQUIVALENT 
DRILLING PIT 

ACCESS PADS 

APPROXIMATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
tIl?'? ! VVETLANOS 

FEMA FLOODZONES 

tVYwsa 100·YEAR FLOODPLAIN 

r 2 2 2 2 2! FLOODWAY 

NOTES 

t 

, 
PER COMMUNICATION FROM MR. DANIEL GOSSMAN OF THE LCSO. THE 
SCHOON DITCH IS A COUNTY REGULATED DRAIN FROM HARRISON AVENUE TO 
THE CONFLUENCE WITH THE HART DITCH. 

LOCATION OF SCHOON DITCH AND HART DITCH CONFLUENCE IN FEMA 
MAPPING DOES NOT COINCIDE Vv'ITH CONDITIONS DOCUMENTED DUR ING FIELD 
SURVEYS. 

CLIENT 

NIPSCO 
MUNSTER/HIGHLAND, INDIANA 

PROJECT 

SWPPP 

TITLE 

INSTALLATION PLAN 
(STA.124+50 TO STA.138+00) 

CONSULTANT 

ri'"_' 

(J)l GOlder 
. Associates 

PROJECT No. 

1522017 
CONTROL 

YYYY-MM-DD 

PREPARED 

DESIGN 

REVIEW 

APPROVED 

2016-01-12 

OJC 

KT 

5T 

JBM 

R.o FIGURE 

3 10 



! 

i 
! 

LEGEND 

" " " SILT FENCE OR EQUIVALENT 

---- WORK AREA 

C=::J ACCESS PADS 

" ••••• , PROPOSED 24" PI PE (OPEN CUT) 

APPROXIMATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

FEMA FLOODZONES 

!29I2SXXJ 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN 

P77 77/1 FLOODWAY 

100 50 a 100 

~~~iiiiiiiiiiiiil~~~~~i Feet 

CLI ENT 

NIPSCO 
MUNSTER/HIGHLAND, INDIANA 

PROJECT 

SWPPP 

TITLE 

INSTALLATION PLAN 
(STA.138+00 TO STA. 149+50) 

CONSULTANT 

• Golder 
'c Associates 

YYYY·MM·DD 2016-01·12 

PREPARED DJC 

DESIGN KT 

REVIEW ST 

APPROVED JBM 

R" FIGURE 
2 11 

~ PROJECT No 

1522017 !~----------------------------------------------------~--------~--~ 
CONTROL 



I 
! 
~ , 
" ~ 
! , 

I 
; 

~ 
! 
• 
i 

LEGEND 

---- WORK AREA _-----1 PROPOSED 24" PIPE (OPEN CUT) 
ii;;;;;;;;;;;;;;~ ACCESS PADS 

100 50 

CLIENT 

NIPSCO 
MUNSTER/HIGHLAND, INDIANA 

PROJECT 

SWPPP 

TITLE 

INSTALLATION PLAN 
(STA.149+50 TO STA. 163+00) 

CONSULTANT 

o 

YYYY-MM·DD 

PREPARED 

DES IGN 

REVIEW 

100 

Feet 

2016·01-05 

DJC 

KT 

ST 

! 
! 

I 
~ 
1 , 
! 
! 

i , 
! 
o , 
~ 
~ , 

! 
i 
• 

1 PROJECT No !'l ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ~15~2~2~Ol~7 ______ ~ ______________ ~~ __________ ~~ ! 

APPROVED JBM 

R .. FIGURE 

2 12 

(fJJf Golder 
'c Associates 

CONTROL 



/ 

LEGEND 

---- WORK AREA 
1 _____ ' PROPOSED 24" PIPE (OPEN CUT) 

.-----1 PROPOSED 24" PIPE (HOD) 

DRILLING PIT 
F I ACCESS PADS 
p 77777! WETLANDS 

100 50 0 100 

~~iiiiii_~~~~iFeet 

CLJENT 

NIPSCO 
MUNSTER/HIGHLAND, INDIANA 

PROJECT 

SWPPP 

TITLE 

INSTALLATION PLAN 
(STA.163+00 TO STA. 177+50) 

CONSULTANT 

rJ'tGOlder 
'C Associates 

PROJECT Nt) 

1522017 
CONTROL. 

YYYY-MM-DD 2015-01-05 

PREPARED DJC 

DESIGN KT 

REVIEW ST 

APPROVED JSM 

R," 
2 

FIGURE 

13 



LEGEND 

---- WORK AREA _-----1 PROPOSED 24" PIPE (OPEN CUT) _-----1 PROPOSED 24" PIPE (HOD) 

H H )( SILT FENCE OR EQUIVALENT 

- - _. CONSTRUCTION FENCE 

~~~~ DRILLING PIT 
IIZltlA WETLANDS 

CONSTRUCTION FENCE 
& SIGNAGE: "BIKE PATH 

CLOSED DURING CONSTRUCTION" 

DOUBLE ROW OF 
STRAW BALES ON BIKE 
PATH BETWEEN ROWS 

OF SILT FENCE 

CLIENT 

NIPSCO 

100 50 

MUNSTER/HIGHLAND, INDIANA 

PROJECT 

swppp 

TITLE 

INSTALLATION PLAN 
(STA.177+50 TO STA.192+26) 

CONSULTANT 

<!lJf Golder 
'c Associates 

PROJECT No 

1522017 
CONTROL 

a 100 

• Feet 

YYYY·MM·DD 2016-01·05 

PREPARED DJC 

DESIGN KT 

REVIEW ST 

APP ROVED JBM 

R" FIGURE 

2 14 



ATTACHMENT F 

Comments from Christopher B. Burke Engineering, LLC 

Dated December 22,2015 



Christopher B. Burke Engineering, LLC 

One Professional Center Suite )14 Crown Poi nt, IN 46)07 219.663.3',10 cbbel·in.(om 

December 22 , 2015 

Environmental Resources Management 
3352 12810 Avenue 
Holland, MI 49424-9263 

Attention: Natalie Conlon 
Natural Resources Permitting Coordinator 

Subject: NIPSCO Pipeline, 24-inch 
Watercourse: Cady Marsh Ditch & Schoon Ditch 
Applicant: NIPSCO 
Engineer: EN Engineering 
(CBBEL Project No. 93-169) 

Dear Ms. Conlon: 

At the request of the Lake County Surveyor's Office (LCSO), Christopher B. Burke Engineering, 
LLC (CBBEL) has performed a review of the material submitted forthe subject project by NIPSCO. 
The project consists of the installation of a proposed 24-inch steel pipeline adjacent to Schoon 
Ditch and Cady Marsh Ditch in the Town of Munster, Indiana. The pipeline will be directionally 
bored approximately 15 ft . below the thalweg of Cady Marsh Ditch and Hart Ditch. The proposed 
pipeline will also parallel Schoon Ditch within the southern easement limits. There is mapped 
floodplain and floodway associated with Spring Street Ditch according to the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Lake County, Indiana and 
Incorporated Areas, Panel 136 of 480, dated January 18, 2012. The purpose of the CBBEL review 
was to comment on compliance with the Lake County, Indiana Stormwater Management 
Ordinance (Ordinance) and standard engineering methods. 

CBBEL received the following items for review: 

• Letter, prepared by NIPSCO, dated December 14, 2015. 

• Lake County Drainage Board Permit Application 

• Project Narrative, prepared by Golder Associates, dated December 2015. 

• Various Plan Sheets/Appendices, prepared by NIPSCO/EN, dated varies. 

CBBEL staff has reviewed the supplied information and provides the following comments: 

1. The Lake County drainage easement limits should be shown on Plan Sheet P-017 for 
Schoon Ditch and Cady Marsh Ditch. The drainage easement should be shown as 75 ft . 
from each top of bank. We assume the westerly bore pit is within the Schoon Ditch 
regulated limits. If so, the Lake County Drainage Board Permit Application should be 
revised to include this waterway. 

NIPSCO Pipeline - 2ft-inch 

93-0169 
12/22/15 

Pagel. 



2. Floodway limits of Schoon Ditch, Hart Ditch, and Cady Marsh Ditch should be shown on 
all applicable plan sheets. 

3. We recommend that the plans be signed and sealed by a Registered Indiana Professional 
Engineer. 

4. Plan Sheet P-017 should be modified to be reflective of the legend shown on wetland 
sheets 1-4. These sheets differentiate between open cut and directional bore limits, but 
same linetype/color is used. 

5. Plan Sheet P-017 indicates that the 24-inch diameter pipeline will be installed via an open 
cut method west of the boring locations. It appears that this open cut area is within the 
regulated drain limits of Schoon Ditch. Additional plan sheets should be submitted to show 
the entirety of the proposed work within this regulated drain easement. 

6. The Applicant has assumed that the LCSO will review and approve the Stormwater 
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). However, the LCSO generally does not take 
jurisdiction over these approvals since a majority of the disturbance associated with this 
project is outside of the regulated drain easements. We assume another jurisdictional 
agency will provide final approval of the SWPPP like the Lake County Soil Water 
Conservation District or the Lake County Plan Commission. 

7. A Soil Erosion and Sediment Control (SESC) plan should be provided for the two boring 
pits and open cut installations. While we will not review the SWPPP, we will review the 
SESC plan for general compliance and utilization of Best Management Practices to 
minimize sediment deposition into the adjacent waterways. 

8. We do not recommend that stockpiling activities associated with the bore pits be placed 
within the floodway of any of the adjacent waterways. 

9. The LCSO should be copied on all Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
(IDEM) and/or United States Army Corps of Engineers 401 and 404 permitting. No work 
should commence until all required state and federal permits are obtained. 

10. NIPSCO shall provide an on-site contact to the LCSO and notify the LCSO 48 hours prior 
to the directional boring activities commence. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call (847) 823-0500. 

a' c r 
Thomas T. Bur e, Jr, PhD, PE 
Vice President 
Head, Water Resources Department 

CC: Bill Emerson, Jr. - Lake County Surveyor 
Dan Gossman - LCSO 
Mary Ellen Kupsik - LCSO 

Dem 
N:\INDIANA\93169\201S\Revie'lJS\L_NIPSCO Cady Marsh 122215.docx 

NIPSCO Pipelin e - lit-inch 
93-0169 

12/22/15 
Page 2 



Christopher B. Burke Engineering, llC 

One Professional Center Suite 314 Crown Po int, IN 46307 219.663_341.0 cbbel-in .com 

January 19, 2016 

NIPSCO 
801 E. 86th Avenue 
Merrillville, IN 46410 

Attention: Natalie Conlon 
Natural Resources Permitting Coordinator 

Subject: NIPSCO Pipeline, 24-inch 
Watercourse: Cady Marsh Ditch & Schoon Ditch 
Applicant: NIPSCO 
Engineer: EN Engineering 
(CBBEl Project No. 93-169) 

Dear Ms. Conlon: 

At the request of the lake County Surveyor's Office (lCSO), Christopher B. Burke Engineering, 
llC (CBBEl) has performed a review of the material submitted forthe subject project by NIPSCO. 
The project consists of the installation of a proposed 24-inch steel pipeline adjacent to Schoon 
Ditch and Cady Marsh Ditch in the Town of Munster, Indiana. The pipeline will be directionally 
bored approximately 15 ft. below the thalweg of Cady Marsh Ditch and Hart Ditch. The proposed 
pipeline will also parallel Schoon Ditch within the southern easement limits. There is mapped 
floodplain and floodway associated with all waterways according to the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for lake County, Indiana and 
Incorporated Areas, Panels 117 & 136' of 480, dated January 18, 2012. The purpose of the 
CBBEl review was to comment on compliance with the lake County, Indiana Stormwater 
Management Ordinance (Ordinance) and standard engineering methods. 

CBBEl received the following items for review: 

• letter, prepared by NIPSCO, dated January 18, 2016. 

• lake County Drainage Board Permit Application 

• Project Narrative, prepared by Golder Associates, dated December 2015. 

• Various Plan Sheets/Appendices, prepared by NIPSCO/EN, dated varies. 

CBBEl staff has reviewed the supplied information and provides the following comments: 

1. As previously noted, the Applicant has assumed that the lCSO will review and approve 
the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). However, the lCSO generally does 
not take jurisdiction over these approvals since a majority of the disturbance associated 
with this project is outside of the regulated drain easements. We assume another 

NIPSCO Pipeline - 24-inch 

93-0169 
01./1.9/1.6 

Page 1. 



jurisdictional agency will provide final approval of the SWPPP like the Lake County Soil 
Water Conservation District or the Lake County Plan Commission. 

2. As previously noted, the LCSO should be copied on all Indiana Department of 
Environmental Management (IDEM) and/or United States Army Corps of Engineers 401 
and 404 permitting. No work should commence until all required state and federal permits 
are obtained. This comment will remain a condition of approval. 

3. As previously noted, NIPSCO shall provide an on-site contact to the LCSO and notify the 
LCSO 48 hours prior to the directional boring activities commence. This comment will 
remain a condition of approval. 

4. It appears that the open cut method is applicable along Schoon Ditch until west of 
Columbia Avenue. It appears that the proposed pipeline will be under pavement from 
Columbia Avenue to Calumet Avenue. Perhaps a directional bore application would be 
better for this area to limit pavement disturbance adjacent to the waterway. Additionally, 
there are several driveways and entrances that will be impacted by the open cut method 
west of Calumet Avenue. 

5. At minimum, the Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan should include methods for 
restoration of open cut areas within the drainage easement (areas should be restored to 
existing conditions) , dewatering procedures for the bore pits or open cut areas (as noted 
in the Golder narrative), possible locations of stockpiles, and details/specifications for all 
Best Management Practices proposed on-site. The installation plans appear to only show 
silt fence for the project. 

6. The Applicant should clarify proposed hydrostatic testing procedures. The Golder 
narrative references that some testing waters will be discharged to a Munster storm sewer 
and others will be discharged to a dewatering pit. The Applicant should clarify if any of 
this testing effluent will be directly discharged to a regulated drain. If so, NIPSCO shall 
notify the LCSO at least 48 hours in advance and cease any discharge if the waterways 
are high or if storm events have been forecasted. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call (847) 823-0500. 

Sincerely, 

Vice President 
Head, Water Resources Department 

CC: Bill Emerson, Jr. - Lake County Surveyor 
Dan Gossman - LCSO 
Mary Ellen Kupsik - LCSO 

oeO\ 
N:\INDIANA\93169\2016\Reviews\L_NIPSCO Cady Marsh 011916.docx 

NIPSCO Pipeline - 24-inch 

93-0 169 
01/1.9/1.6 

Page 2 



~ -~ 
l - dO-I,-

Christopher B. Burke Engineering, llC 

One Professional Center Suite 314 Crown Point, IN 46307 219.663-3410 cbbel·in.com 

December 22, 2015 

Environmental Resources Management 
3352 128th Avenue 
Holland, MI 49424-9263 

Attention: Natalie Conlon 
Natural Resources Permitting Coordinator 

Subject: NIPSCO Pipeline, 24-lnch 
Watercourse: Cady Marsh Ditch & Schoon Ditch 
Applicant: NIPSCO 
Engineer: EN Engineering 
(CBBEl Project No. 93-169) 

Dear Ms. Conlon: 

At the request of the lake County Surveyor's Office (lCSO), Christopher B. Burke Engineering, 
llC (CBBEl) has performed a review of the material submitted forthe subject project by NIPSCO. 
The project consists of the installation of a proposed 24-inch steel pipeline adjacent to Schoon 
Ditch and Cady Marsh Ditch in the Town of Munster, Indiana. The pipeline will be directionally 
bored approximately 15 ft. below the thalweg of Cady Marsh Ditch and Hart Ditch. The proposed 
pipeline will also parallel Schoon Ditch within the southern easement limits. There is mapped 
floodplain and floodway associated with Spring Street Ditch according to the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Lake County, Indiana and 
Incorporated Areas, Panel 136 of 480, dated January 18, 2012. The purpose of the CBBEl review 
was to comment on compliance with the lake County, Indiana Stormwater Management 
Ordinance (Ordinance) and standard engineering methods. 

CBBEl received the following items for review: 

• letter, prepared by NIPSCO, dated December 14, 2015. 

• lake County Drainage Board Permit Application 

• Project Narrative, prepared by Golder Associates, dated December 2015. 

• Various Plan Sheets/Appendices, prepared by NIPSCO/EN, dated varies. 

CBBEL staff has reviewed the supplied information and provides the following comments: 

1. The lake County drainage easement limits should be shown on Plan Sheet P-017 for 
Schoon Ditch and Cady Marsh Ditch. The drainage easement should be shown as 75 ft . 
from each top of bank. We assume the westerly bore pit is within the Schoon Ditch 
regulated limits. If so, the lake County Drainage Board Permit Application should be 
revised to include this waterway. 

NIPSCO Pipeline - 24-inch 
9)-0169 

12/22/15 
Page 1 



2. Floodway limits of Schoon Ditch, Hart Ditch, and Cady Marsh Ditch should be shown on 
all applicable plan sheets. 

3. We recommend that the plans be signed and sealed by a Registered Indiana Professional 
Engineer. 

4. Plan Sheet P-017 should be modified to be reflective of the legend shown on wetland 
sheets 1 -4. These sheets differentiate between open cut and directional bore limits, but 
same linetype/color is used. 

5. Plan Sheet P-017 indicates that the 24-inch diameter pipeline will be installed via an open 
cut method west of the boring locations. It appears that this open cut area is within the 
regulated drain limits of Schoon Ditch. Additional plan sheets should be submitted to show 
the entirety of the proposed work within this regulated drain easement. 

6. The Applicant has assumed that the LCSO will review and approve the Stormwater 
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). However, the LCSO generally does not take 
jurisdiction over these approvals since a majority of the disturbance associated with this 
project is outside of the regulated drain easements. We assume another jurisdictional 
agency will provide final approval of the SWPPP like the Lake County Soil Water 
Conservation District or the Lake County Plan Commission. 

7. A Soil Erosion and Sediment Control (SESC) plan should be provided for the two boring 
pits and open cut installations. While we will not review the SWPPP, we will review the 
SESC plan for general compliance and utilization of Best Management Practices to 
minimize sediment deposition into the adjacent waterways. 

8. We do not recommend that stockpiling activities associated with the bore pits be placed 
within the floodway of any of the adjacent waterways. 

9. The LCSO should be copied on all Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
(IDEM) and/or United States Army Corps of Engineers 401 and 404 permitting. No work 
should commence until all required state and federal permits are obtained. 

10. NIPSCO shall provide an on-site contact to the LCSO and notify the LCSO 48 hours prior 
to the directional boring activities commence. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call (847) 823-0500. 

S'"md' 
'Thomas T. BurKe, Jr, PhD, PE 
Vice President 
Head, Water Resources Department 

CC: Bill Emerson, Jr. - Lake County Surveyor 
Dan Gossman - LCSO 
Mary Ellen Kupsik - LCSO 

DeO\ 
N:\JNOIANA\93169\201S\Reviews\l_NJPSCO Cady Marsh 122215.docx 

NIPSCO Pipeline - 14·inc.h 
93'01.69 

12/22/1 5 

Page 1 



December 9, 2015 

Lake County Drainage Board 
Building A, 3" Floor 
2293 North Main St. 
Crown Point, IN 46307 

RE: APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION TO PERFORM WORK NEAR A REGULATED DRAIN 
NIPSCO STATELINE TO HIGHLAND 24" GAS PIPELINE INSTALLATION 
SECTION 29, T36N R9W 
LAKE COUNTY, INDIANA 

Dear Recipient: 

NIPSCO respectfully submits the enclosed Applicat ion for Permission to Perform Work near a Regulated 
Drain. 

NIPSCO project engineers have carefully considered the proposed project activities, which are presented 
in the attached permit application. The application presents a plan to install a 24" natural gas pipeline 
below the Cady Marsh Ditch via horizontal directional drill (HOD), while minimizing impacts to the 
surrounding environment. Though portions of the work will be completed in its vicinity, no direct or 
permanent impacts to the ditch are anticipated due to the proposed project. 

If requested , NIPSCO will endeavor to provide additional information about the proposed activities in a 
timely manner. 

We appreciate your continued time and attention to this project. If you have questions, please contact 
Natalie Conlon at nconlon@nisource.comor(219} 647-5251 . 

Respectfully, 
NIPSCO 

Natalie Conlon 
Natural Resources Permitting Coordinator 

cc: Keith Tolienaere, Golder Associates Inc. 

Enclosed: 

Attachments : 
Lake County Appl ication 

Attachment A - Site Location Map 

Attachment B - Project Description 

Attachment C - Wetland Exhibi t 



APPLICATION NO. C) «9 -/- J G.. - I - "III 

APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING TASK(S) WITHIN A 
REGULATED DRAIN 

~ I. 

D II. 

o III. 

D IV. 

[PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIA TE BOX] 

WORK WITHIN A REGULATED DRAIN 

CONNECTIDISCHARGE INTO THE DRAIN/EASEMENT 

PLACE TEMPORARY/PERMANENT STRUCTURE IN THE 
DRAIN/EASEMENT 

REDUCE EASEMENT FROM SEVENTY-FIVE (75) FEET 

TO THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD, LAKE COUNTY, INDIANA; 

(Name) North ern Indiana Public Service Company (NIPSCO) 

HEREINAFTER CALLED APPLICANT, HEREBY MAKES APPLICATION TO THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE 
BOARD TO PERFORM THE ABOVE DESCRIBED ACTIVITY WITHIN A REGULATED DRAIN AND/OR THE 
EASEMENT FOR A REGULATED DRAIN WHICH IS PART OF THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM FOR LAKE COUNTY, 
INDIANA. 

THE LOCATION IS AS FOLLOWS: 

NAME OF WATERWAY :-,C",a""d~y--,M!!.a",r.2!shl!..-"D""it""ch,,-________________ _ 

SECTION(s) :o-"'29'---_____ TOWNSHI P_T"'-'3"'6"'N'---___ RANGE: ... R.><9-'-W'--__ 

ADDRESS OR DESCRIPTION OF LOCA TION :-,N",-I,-"P-"S"=C"=O,-,R,,,i'l>gh!..Ct,-,o,,,-f~W.!-'a"+y _________ _ 

See Attachment A 

THE REQUEST IS TO CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES: 
See Attachment B No direct impacts to the Cady Marsh Ditch are anticjpated hased upoo the 
project; however, aspects of the project will be completed io the vicinity of the ditch. The 

pipeline will cross the Cady Marsh Ditch via Horizonal Directional Drill (HOD). 

THE PURPOSE OF THE REQUEST IS TO: 

See Attachment B 



1. THE APPLICANT HEREBY AGREES TO RESTORE THE LAND, DRAINAGE DITCHES AND ALL OTHER 
SURFACES AND/OR STRUCTURES WITHIN THE DITCH AND REGULATED DRAIN EASEMENT TO A 
CONDITION AS GOOD OR BETTER THAN THEY WERE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE WORK. 

2. THE APPLICANT SHALL AND WILL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS ANY AND ALL COUNTY 
ENTITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE COUNTY OF LAKE, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
COUNTY OF LAKE, THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD, LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR, ITS ELECTED 
OFFICIALS, ITS APPOINTED OFFICIALS, ITS OFFICERS, ITS EMPLOYEES, ITS DEPARTMENTS, ITS 
BOARDS AND/OR AGENTS FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL DAMAGES, INJURIES, LOSSES, DEMANDS, 
OR COSTS PROXIMATELY CAUSED BY THE FAULT, CULPABILITY OR NEGLIGENCE OF THE APPLICANT IN 
THE PERFORMANCE OF THE PERMITTED WORK OVER AND ACROSS THE DRAINS OR DRAINAGE 
RIGHTS-OF-WAY UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD. 

3. IMPORTANT CLAUSE IN THIS PERMIT APPLICATION: THE APPLICANT FURTHER AGREES TO 
NOTIFY THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD OR THE LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR IN WRITING AT 
LEAST FIVE (5) DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THIS 
APPLICATION, AND WILL ALSO GIVE NOTICE TO THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD OR THE LAKE 
COUNTY SURVEYOR THE DAY PRECEDING THE COMPLETION OF THE WORK. FAILURE TO PROVIDE 
SUCH NOTICE MAY CAUSE REVOCATION OF THE PERMIT(S) AND APPLICANT MAY INCUR PENALTIES. 
PLEASE SEND NOTICES TO: LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD, ATTN: LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE 
BOARD SECRETARY, 2293 N. MAIN STREET, CROWN POINT, IN 46307 

4(a) . THE APPLICANT AGREES TO AVOID CAUSING DAMAGE TO THE ESTABLISHED REGULATED 
DRAIN OR TO LANDOWNERS AFFECTED BY THE DRAIN, PURSUANT TO I.C.36-9-27-72(D). 

4(b) . FOR APPLICATIONS REGARDING THE PLACEMENT OF TEMPORARY STRUCTURES IN THE 
DRAIN'S EASEMENT (BOX III , PAGE 1), SUCH AS FENCES, TREES GARDENS SHEDS ETC., THE 
APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS THAT, IF THE DRAINAGE BOARD GRANTS PERMISSION TO PLACE SAID 
TEMPORARY STRUCTURES WITHIN THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT, SAID PLACEMENT IS AT THE OWNER'S 
RISK. SHOULD THE COUNTY SURVEYOR/DRAINAGE BOARD, THEIR AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, 
CONTRACTORS OR OTHERS AT THE DIRECTION OF SAID COUNTY SURVEYOR/DRAINAGE BOARD, NEED 
ACCESS TO THE DRAIN OR EASEMENT AND THE STRUCTURE REQUIRES REMOVAL, THE OWNER SHALL 
REMOVE SAME AT THE OWNER'S EXPENSE. SHOULD THE OWNER FAIL TO REMOVE SAME IN A TIMELY 
FASHION , THEN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR/DRAINAGE BOARD SHALL CAUSE SAME TO BE REMOVED AND 
THE OWNER SHALL HAVE NO RECOURSE. AFTER COMPLETION OF THE COUNTY 
SURVEYOR'S/DRAINAGE BOARD'S ACTIVITY, THE OWNER SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO REINSTALL THE 
TEMPORARY STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S/DRAINAGE BOARD'S 
REQUIREMENTS. THE COUNTY SURVEYOR/DRAINAGE BOARD MAY REQUIRE PAYMENT FROM THE 
OWNER FOR THE COST OF THE REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT FOR ANY OF SAID ITEMS, PURSUANT TO 
STATUTE. 

5. THE APPLICANT SHALL HAVE WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE AS REQUIRED BY 
STATE LAW 

6. THE APPLICANT SHALL PAY THE LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE AN APPLICATION FEE(S) 
PRIOR TO THE APPLICATION BEING CONSIDERED AT THE NEXT MONTHLY LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE 
BOARD MEETING. 

7. THE APPLICANT SHALL CARRY PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE MEETING THE MAXIMUM DOLLAR 
LIMITS AS SPECIFIED IN I.C. 34-13-3-1 ET SEQ. OR ANY SUBSEQUENTLY ENACTED APPLICABLE 
STATUTES, AND SHALL LIST THE COUNTY OF LAKE, THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY 
OF LAKE, THE LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD, LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR, ITS ELECTED OFFICIALS, 
ITS APPOINTED OFFICIALS, ITS OFFICERS, ITS EMPLOYEES, ITS DEPARTMENTS, ITS BOARDS AND 
AGENTS AS OTHER INSUREDS. 

8. THIS PERMIT DOES NOT OBVIATE THE NEED TO OBTAIN ANY OTHER FEDERAL STATE AND/OR 
LOCAL AUTHORIZATION IF REQUIRED. 

2 



9 BY SUBMITTING THIS APPLICATION THE APPLICANT HEREBY STATES THE FOLLOWING: 

A . THE PROPOSED WORK MEETS ALL HYDRAULIC REQUIREMENTS THAT WILL PERMIT THE 
DRAIN TO FUNCTION PROPERLY. (I.C. 36-9-37-72 (C)). 

B. THE REGULATED DRAIN IS ADEQUATE TO HANDLE THE ADDITIONAL FLOW OF WATER, 
IFANY 

C. NO HARMFUL POLLUTION IS LIKELY TO RESULT. (I.C. 36-9-27-17(C)). 

10. ENGINEERING PLANS, WHICH SUBSTANTIATE THE ABOVE STATEMENTS, MUST ACCOMPANY 
THIS APPLICATION. THESE PLANS MUST INCLUDE SUFFICIENT DETAIL TO ALLOW VERIFICATION OF 
THE ABOVE STATEMENTS. (THESE PLANS SHOULD GENERALLY INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, ELEVATIONS, 
CALCULATIONS, DESCRIPTIONS OR THE QUANTITIES AND TYPES OF MATERIAL TO BE USED, 
DISCHARGE CALCULATIONS AND OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION.) 

11 . UPON COMPLETION OF THE WORK, "AS BUILT PLANS·, SIGNED AND SEALED BY AN 
INDIANA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, SHALL BE FORWARDED TO THE LAKE COUNTY 
DRAINAGE BOARD WITHIN 30 DAYS. 

12. THE DRAINAGE BOARD RESERVES THE RIGHT TO WAIVE ANY OF THE REQUIREMENTS STATED 
HEREON. 

SUBMITTED N~\~€.... UNa'(\, 
(PRINT OR TYPE NAME) • 

DATE ) ?-/} '-I 0.0 /1::; 

/11A:J.tt5 ~ 
(SIGNATURE) 

SUBMITTED FoR:...;O'-'°..l.,,...,0J,-"'->C ..... O..J-__________ _ 

ADDRESS 5'>"0 I (:;-c:J.,,) t- R0J.b. A,vQ 
, j 

{(\.Qff ~ H y \ \\ ~ ,.\--~ "-\ \1 '\, 0 

PHONE# g" \ '{ -(0 '-I 7 - sd S \ 

(THIS SECTION FOR DRAINAGE BOARD USE ONLy) 

LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 

DATE: _________ ~APPROVED : ______ DENIED: ______ _ 

SHOULD ANY APPLICATIONS BE SUBMITTED BY AN AGENT, CONSULTANT, ENGINEER, 
REPRESENTATIVE OR OTHERS PURPORTING TO ACT AS THE OWNER, THEN A POWER OF ATTORNEY 
SHALL BE DULY EXECUTED AND ATTACHED TO THESE APPLICATIONS. [SEE ATTACHMENT I) 

APPROVAL SHALL BE VALID FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS FROM THE DATE OF APPROVAL. SHOULD 
THE WORK AND ALL RELATED ACTIVITIES NOT BE COMPLETED BY THAT TIME, PETITIONER IS 
REQUIRED TO REAPPL Y. SHOULD THE SCOPE OF WORK, PLANS AND SPECIFICA TlONS, OR ACTIVITIES 
LISTED HEREIN BE MODIFIED, PETITIONER MUST NOTIFY THE LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR AND THE 
DRAINAGE BOARD OF THESE MODIFICA TlONS FOR REVIEW ANDIOR APPROVAUDENIAL BY THE 
COUNTY SURVEYOR/DRAINAGE BOARD. 

3 



LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 

PERMIT APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS 



ATTACHMENT A 

Site Location Map 



LEGEND 

c::::J Approximate Ditch Crossings 

REFERENCE 
NAD_ 1983_STATEPLANE_INDIANA_WEST f IPS_1302fEET 
PROJECTION: TRANSVERSE_MERCATOR 

o 0.375 0.75 1.5 
Miles 

CUENT 

NORTHERN INDIANA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY 
NIPSCO 
PROJECT 

STATELINE TO HIGHLAND GAS PIPELINE REPLACEMENT 

TITlE 

SITE LOCATION MAP 
USGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP 

""" CONSULTANT 

<I'~C:~~~es 
PROJECT No 
1522017 

CONTROL 

201401().15 

PREPARED KPL 

DESIGN KDT 

REVIEW J8M 

APPROVED KDT 

Rev. 
2015-0&26 

FIGURE 

2 



ATTACHMENT B 

Project Description 



Proposed NIPSCO 24" Pipeline Installation 
Lake County, Indiana 
Golder Project No. 1522017 
December 2015 
Page 1 of 3 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND PURPOSE 

Background/Setting 

(!I"1GOlder 
- Associates 

Northern Indiana Public Service Company (NIPSCO) operates hundreds of miles of natural gas pipeline 
throughout the state of Indiana. This pipeline network plays an important role in distributing natural gas to 
individual homes and commercial/industrial end users across the state. Portions of the pipeline network date to 
the 1950s and routine maintenance activities, including replacement of pipeline, are necessary for the continued 
safe and efficient distribution of natural gas to NIP5CO's customers . 

NIPSCO carefully analyzes the potential environmental impacts of each proposed project in advance of a decision 
to proceed. This includes assessing options for avoidance of wetland and floodplain issues and subsequent 
mitigation opportunities before initiating the permit process. Pursuant to this analysis, NIPSCO has chosen the 
proposed pipeline route described in this permit application. 

This project description, though being submitted to support the application for work in the vicinity of a regulated 
drain, presents the entire proposed project for background and context. 

Project Details 

The proposed project involves installation of a natural gas pipeline to replace existing feeds within a NIPSCO
owned electric transmission right-of-way (ROW) beginning at the state line in Munster, Indiana. The project 
extends approximately 3.5 miles within the ROW. From the state line, the proposed project extends east within 
the ROW along Fisher Street and the Munster bike trail, across the Hart and Cady Marsh Ditches, along Lincoln 
Avenue to Prairie Avenue, where it turns northeast and proceeds through the intersection of Ridge Road and 
Indianapolis Bouleva rd before ending at the Highland Junction in the city of Highland, Indiana. NIPSCO proposes 
to install a 24-inch diameter pipeline within the ROW that is expected to operate at a pressure of 483 pounds per 
square inch (psi). The replaced pipelines will be abandoned in place following appropriate regulatory guidelines. 

Proposed installation techniques for the pipeline include open-cut trench ing (OC), jack-and-bore, and horizontal 
directional drilling (HOD). 
NIPSCO will use jack-and
bore methods to install 
pipeline below roadways 
and other existing surface 
features such as tennis 
courts, playgrounds, and 
railroads where the total 
required length to bypass 
the feature is less than 
approximately 200 feet. 
For features requiring a 
longer bore, NIPSCO wi ll 
use HOD. For this project, 

Golder Associates Inc 

";;.:;';-' 
........ '1--
LOCA1tOIt I ~ .:;:-

! =1 .=r ..... ..., { ._1 I. " . --~~--- . -

... -... , 

! 



Proposed NIPSCO 24" Pipeline Installation 
lake County, Indiana 
Golder Project No. 1522017 
December 2015 
Page 2 of 3 

NIPSCO has proposed to use HDD to install the pipeline below the intersection of Indianapolis Boulevard and 
Ridge Road for a distance of approximately 850 feet . NIPSCO will also use HDD to install the pipeline below the 
Hart and Cady Marsh Ditches. For the remaining portions of the project, NIPSCO plans to install the pipeline 
using Oc. In general, OC will result in the top of the pipeline being placed approximately 3-4 feet below ground 
surface (bgs). 

The pipeline trench will be the width of the pipe plus approximately two feet on either side (-6 feet). 

Installation of the proposed pipeline is expected to result in 0.16 acres of permanent and 0.35 acres of 
temporary wetland impacts as a result of OC, access roads, temporary work areas, and other project-related 
activities. Where possible, NIPSCO has designed the project to avoid wetland impacts. Temporarily-impacted 
wetland areas will be restored to prior grades and reseeded/ mulched within one week following completion of 
the soil disturbance. The restoration and monitoring plan further details actions for restoring temporarily
impacted wetlands . No mitigation is expected to be required for the limited permanent wetland impacts on this 
project. 

A project plan set is included as Attachment C. The plan set shows the proposed route of the pipeline within the 
ROW as well as the location of wetlands and anticipated extent of temporary wetland impacts. Prior to 
commencement of site work, ditch and wetland areas in the vicinity of proposed activities will be defined with 
high visibility flagging and/or fencing. Contractors will be directed to avoid all but permitted work areas. 
Appropriate erosion and sedimentation (E&S) measures will be installed and maintained throughout the project. 
The project SWPPP and NOI will be submitted to the Lake County Surveyor's Office for their review. No 
construction will begin without the required notifications and approvals. 

The following is a summary of the proposed general construction sequence and methods. The sequence and 
methods presented here are subject to change based on the contract or's equipment and means. Substantive 
changes will be discussed with representatives of the USACE, Indiana Department of Environmental 
Management (IDEM), and/or Indiana Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) - Water Resource Division prior to 
implementation. 

• Designate/stake work areas and install silt fence/E&S measures 

• Cut trees and clear vegetation in work areas, if necessary. Debris from tree and shrub clearing 
will be transported off-site for disposal or re main on-site in upland areas, but will not be placed 
in the ditches or wetland areas. 

• Install jack-and-bore and HDD sections of pipeline 

• Install OC sections of pipeline starting from launcher area at the state line and work towards 
receiver in Highland Junction 

• Perform hydrostatic testing when pipeline complete 

• Restore/stabilize disturbed areas 

• Remove silt fence when exposed soils are stabilized by vegetation 

Golder Assooates Inc. 



Proposed NIPSCO 24" Pipeline Installation 
Lake County, Indiana 
Golder Project No. 1522017 
December 2015 
Page 3 of 3 

In summary, construction will be performed using standard construction practices for similar work. Equipment 
and material staging areas and access roads will be located within existing uplands along the site and may move 
as the project progresses. Periodic inspections and maintenance will be performed in accordance with NPDES 
General Permit requirements. When construction and restoration activities are complete and exposed soils 
stabilized by vegetation, silt fencing and other necessary temporary erosion controls will be removed. 
Throughout the project, no soil, equipment, or construction materials or debris will be staged or placed in 
regulated stream/ditch or wetland areas without prior approval from the USACE, IDEM, IDNR, or other 
appropriate regulatory agency. 

Hart and Cady Marsh Ditches 

The Hart Ditch (HUC 71200030304) runs from southwest to northeast through the ROW while the Cady Marsh 
Ditch (HUC 7120003030040) runs from southeast to northwest through the ROW. The confluence of the two 
ditches is located approximately 50 feet north of the ROW. The 2014 IDEM Section 303(d) list of impaired waters 
in Indiana includes the Hart Ditch and its tributaries as having impairments to biotic communities, nutrients, E. 
coli and chloride. The Cady Marsh Ditch is listed for the same impairments: biotic communities, nutrients, E. coli, 
and chloride (IDEM 2014). NIPSCO does not anticipate that the proposed project will further impair these 
waterbodies. 

The Cady Marsh Ditch is a warm-water, perennial tributary to the Hart Ditch, which flows into the Little Calumet 
River (HUC 71200030305) approximately one mile north of the proposed ditch crossing. The Little Calumet River 
flows west/northwest before emptying into the Calumet-Saganashkee Channel (Cal-Sag Channel; HUC 
71200030403), which then flows east and ultimately north, past Lake Calumet, emptying into Lake Michigan 
north of Calumet Park in the city of South Chicago. 

At the point of the ditch crossings, the Hart Ditch has a drainage area of approximately 53 mi' and the Cady 
Marsh Ditch has a drainage area of approximately 16 mi' (FEMA n.d.). Both ditches receive urban storm water 
runoff and exhibit flashy flow, with rapid increases and decreases in gage height and flow levels following storm 
events . USGS Gaging Station No. 05536190 on the Hart Ditch at Munster indicates that during June 2015, gage 
height varied between 0.80 feet and 6.54 feet and discharge varied between 37 and at least 854 ft' /s. Some 
discharge data has not yet been posted for June, including discharge when the gage height was 6.54 feet. The 
discharge of 854 ft ' /s corresponds to a gage height of 5.54 feet. 

Reference 

Federal Emergency Management Agency. No Date. Flood Insurance Study: Lake County, Indiana and 
Incorporated Areas. Flood Insurance Study Number 18089CV001A. Volume 1 of 3. 101 pp. 

IDEM. 2014. Notice of Public Comment Period for Indiana's Draft 2014 303(d) List of Impaired Waters. Indiana 
Department of Environmental Management, Office of Water Quality. Accessed on July 9, 201S at: 
http://www. in.gov/idem/ nps/2647.htm 

U.S. Geological Survey, 2015. National Water Information System data available on the World Wide Web (USGS 
Water Data for the Nation), accessed July 9, 2015, at URL http://waterdata .usgs.gov/in/nwis/uv/? 

Golder Associ ates Inc. 



ATTACHMENT C 

Project Plan Set I Wetland Exhibit 



'''Sf ............. 

... ,~ .... C,""""""'" 

-t -~ ,,_ 
"'IOIIIltO,.- rtI'(UoI( 

(OI'(·C\I' l 

_0 .. ·_ .... 
(-.!OOI'" _CliO ..... DI'IIU) 

! 
• 

11 70 
Co) 

~ 
52 
! 

~ i ~ 
! ; 

, 
; ; 

i ! ~ i 

1 , 
i , , I 1 , ~ i ! i I 



:! , 

I- ~--~--~--~- -~: 
,- ~- -~--~--~--~ - - - - --~ - -~--~ - -~ -, 

I ~w l 

O:I1J''''' ""' ''"1' , , 

I 

.-eI'OSIO! . - .. CUt<t 
(01'(>0 ~U1) 

~~ ,,< 

! 
• 

f -~--~ - -~--~--~ -- ~--~ -- ~--~ -- 1 ! 
$ 1 i g i 

I PRELIMINARY I 
BID SET 
1.:01.15 

. , 



L 

... "'''''' ...... ....: 19 .. flC'oII(p 

'O-U::o HOnK 

.............. o,cr 1'{"-'" 

W(' ........... ..,'''~ = 



n 
~ :1: 

~ 

\ \ 
\ 

\ 

\ \ 

\ 

-EE 

! 
• • 70 

I 
! 

! 
! 

U 

~ 
~ 
i 
~ , , 
! 

~ 
i 

! 
I 

~ 
! 
; 
g 

I 
I 

; 

i 

! 
i 

! 

, 
! 

I 
00:, ...... ",,, , -I ,, 

""""1»011[.00. 

40114-91~ 

S,'HT. 4 



Bill Emerson, Jr. 
County Surveyor 

Office of the Lake County Surveyor 
Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 

Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

'E!e> 

6-B 
NOTICE OF ACTION 

Application No. 289-1-16-1-111 

January 20, 2016 

Natalie Conlon 
Natural Resources Permitting Coordinator 
NIPSCO 
801 E. 86th Avenue 
Merrillville, IN 46410 

DEAR PETITIONER: 

THIS NOTICE IS TO INFORM YOU THAT YOUR PETITION OR REQUEST FOR 

Cady Marsh Ditch 
Applicant: NIPSCO 
Application to Perform Work Within and Place Temporary/Permanent Structure in a 
Regulated Drain/Easement for the purpose of installing a 24" natural gas pipeline. 

WAS CONSIDERED BY THE DRAINAGE BOARD AT A MEETING ON THE 20th DAY OF 
JANUARY, 2016 WITH THE FOLLOWING ACTION: 

APPROVED PETITION OR REQUEST. 

APPROVED PETITION OR REQUEST SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS LISTED ON 
ATTACHMENT #1 . 

CONTINUED PETITION OR REQUEST TO FEBRUARY 17, 2016 MEETING. 

DENIED PETITION OR REQUEST. 

REMOVED FROM THE AGENDA. IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO REAPPLY TO 
THE DRAINAGE BOARD A NEW APPLICA TlON WILL NEED TO BE SUBMITTED, 
14 DAYS PRIOR TO THAT MONTH'S MEETING. 

PETITION NOT RELEASED DUE TO NON-PAYMENT OF APPLICATION FEE(S). 

IF YOU HAVE ANY FURTHER QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT BILL EMERSON, JR. OR 
DAN GOSSMAN AT (219) 755-3745. 



I 

December 14, 2015 

Lake County Drainage Board 
Building A, 3rd Floor 
2293 North Main St. 
Crown Point, IN 46307 

RE: APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION TO PERFORM WORK NEAR A REGULATED DRAIN 
NIPSCO STATELINE TO HIGHLAND 24" GAS PIPELINE INSTALLATION 

SECTION 29, T36N R9W 
LAKE COUNTY, INDIANA 

Dear Recipient: 

--------

NIPSCO respectfully submits the enclosed Application for Permission to Perform Work near a Regulated 
Drain. 
NIPSCO project engineers have carefully considered the proposed project activities, which are presented 
in the attached permit application. The application presents a plan to install a 24" natural gas pipeline 
below the Cady Marsh Ditch via horizontal directional drill (HDD), while minimizing impacts to the 
surrounding environment. Though portions of the work will be completed in its vicinity, no direct or 
permanent impacts to the ditch are anticipated due to the proposed project . 
If requested, NIPSCO will endeavor to provide additional information about the proposed activities in a 
timely manner. 
We appreciate your continued time and attention to this project. If you have questions, please contact 
Natalie Conlon at nconlon@nisource.com or (219) 647-5251. 

Respectfully, 
NIPSCO 

Natalie Conlon 
Natural Resources Permitting Coordinator 

cc: Keith Tollenaere, Golder Associates Inc. 

801 E. 86th Avenue, Merrillville, IN 46410 • 219.647.4907 • www.NIPSCO.com 



Enclosed: 

Attachments: 
Lake County Application 
Attachment A - Site Location Map 
Attachment B - Project Description 
Attachment C - Wetland Exhibit 

NIPSCQ-

--

801 E. 86th Avenue, Merrillville, IN 46410 • 219.647.4907 • www.NIPSCO.com 



LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 

PERMIT APPLICATION ATIACHMENTS 



ATTACHMENT A 

Site Location Map 



LEGEND 

L'.~:.:~ Approximate Site Location 

REFERENCE 
NAD_1983_STATEPLANE_INDIANA_WEST fIPS_1302fEET 
PROJECTION: TRANSVERSE_M ERCATOR 

o 0.25 0.5 1 
Miles 

CUENT 

NORTHERN INDIANA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY 
NIPSCO 
PROJECT 

MUNSTER TO HIGHLAND GAS LINE REPLACEMENT 

TITLE 

SITE LOCATION MAP 
USGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP 

fIiIII CONSULTANT 

.. Id - ~ , Go er 
- Associates 

PROJECT No 
1413250 

CONTROL 

YYVY-MM-DD 201 4-'0-15 

PREPARED KPL 

DESIGN KOT 

REVIEW JBM 

APPROVED KOT 

FIGURE 

1 



ATTACHMENT B 

Project Description 



Proposed NIPSCO 24" Pipeline Installation 
Lake County, Indiana 
Golder Project No. 1522017 
October 2015 
Page 1 of 4 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND PURPOSE 

Background/Setting 

Northern Indiana Public Service Company (NIPSCO) operates hundreds of miles of natural gas pipeline 
throughout the state of Indiana. This pipeline network plays an important role in distributing natural gas to 
individual homes and commercial/industrial end users across the state. Portions of the pipeline network date to 
the 1950s and routine maintenance activities, including replacement of pipeline, are necessary for the continued 
safe and efficient distribution of natural gas to NIPSCO's customers. 

NIPSCO carefully analyzes the potential environmental impacts of each proposed project in advance of a 
decision to proceed. This includes assessing options for avoidance of wetland and floodplain issues and 
subsequent mitigation opportunities before initiating the permit process. Pursuant to this analysis, NIPSCO has 
chosen the proposed pipeline route described in this permit application. 

Project Details 

The proposed project involves installation of a natural gas pipeline to replace existing feeds within a NIPSCO
owned electric transmission right-of-way (ROW) beginning at the state line in Munster, Indiana. The project 
extends approximately 3.5 miles within the ROW. From the state line, the proposed project extends east within 
the ROW along Fisher Street and the Munster bike trail, across the Hart and Cady Marsh Ditches, along Lincoln 
Avenue to Prairie Avenue, where it turns northeast and proceeds through the intersection of Ridge Road and 
Indianapolis Boulevard before ending at the Highland Junction in the city of Highland, Indiana. NIPSCO proposes 
to install a 24-inch diameter pipeline within the ROW that is expected to operate at a pressure of 483 pounds 
per square inch (psi) . The replaced pipelines will be abandoned in place following appropriate regulatory 
guidelines. 

Proposed installation techniques for the pipeline include open-cut trenching (OC) and horizontal directional 
drilling (HOD). NIPSCO will use HOD for long bores below existing structures. For this project, NIPSCO has 
proposed to use HOD to install the pipeline below the intersection of Indianapolis Boulevard and Ridge Road for 
a distance of approximately 850 feet. NIPSCO will also use HOD to install the pipeline below the Hart and Cady 
Marsh Ditches and the Norfolk ,. 
Southern Railroad tracks just 
west of the Highland Junction. 
For the remaining portions of 
the project, NIPSCO plans to 
install the pipeline using Oc. 
In general, OC will result in the 
top of the pipeline being 
placed approximately 3-4 feet 
below ground surface (bgs). 

The pipeline trench will be the 
width of the pipe plus 

Golder Associates Inc. 

. :..~ ......... -

. ~ , 
I • . - --:" 

J 

j -~. 



Proposed NIPSCO 24" Pipeline Installation 
Lake County, Indiana 
Golder Project No. 1522017 
October 2015 
Page 2 of4 

approximately two feet on either side (-6 feet total width) . NIPSCO anticipates that some trench dewatering 
activities may be required during construction for safety and constructability. Where poss ible, NIPSCO will 
dewater the trench into a sediment filter bag placed within an upland area on the opposite side of the trench 
from adjacent surface waterbodies. NIPSCO will endeavor to conduct dewatering activities on level ground 
within the ROW at a distance of at least 50 feet from the nearest identified downgradient surface 
waterbody. The rate of dewatering will be controlled to maximize surface infiltration and eliminate or minimize 
surface runoff while still adequately dewatering the trench. 

Similarly, upon installation of the pipeline, NIPSCO will conduct hydrostatic testing to ensure there are no 
leaks. Hydrostatic testing will be completed using potable municipal water. Upon completion of the hydrostatic 
testing, the water will be tested per city and/or IDEM requirements to ensure it is free of contaminants, and if 
so, will then be discharged to the Munster storm sewer system or into a dewatering pit with straw waddles and 
an erosion blanket or cloth tarp to capture sediment or solids before being allowed to sheet flow overland within 
upland portions of the project area, similar to the dewatering activities described above. 

Installation of the proposed pipeline is expected to result in 0.16 acres of permanent and 0.35 acres of 
temporary wetland impacts as a result of ~C, access roads, temporary work areas, and other project-related 
activities. Where possible, NIPSCO has designed the project to avoid wetland impacts. Temporarily-impacted 
wetland areas will be restored to prior grades and reseeded/ mulched within one week following completion of 
the soil disturbance. The restoration and monitoring plan further details actions for restoring temporarily
impacted wetlands. NIPSCO is working with the USACE to determine the extent of mitigation required for the 
limited permanent wetland impacts on this project . 

A project plan/wetlands exhibit is included as Attachment D. The plan set shows the proposed route of the 
pipeline within the ROW as well as the location of wetlands and anticipated extent of temporary wetland 
impacts. Photographs depicting typical portions of the proposed work areas are included in the attachments to 
the Wetland Delineation Reports (Attachments E1 and E2). Prior to commencement of site work, ditch and 
wetland areas in the vicinity of proposed activities will be defined with high visibility flagging and/ or fencing. 
Contractors will be directed to avoid all but permitted work areas. Appropriate erosion and sedimentation (E&S) 
measures will be installed and maintained throughout the project. The project NOI will be submitted to IDEM, 
while the SWPPP will be submitted to the Department of Public Works in Munster and Highland for distribution to 
the appropriate reviewers within the city. No construction will begin without the required notifications and 
approvals . 

The following is a summary of the proposed general construction sequence and methods. The sequence and 
methods presented here are subject to change based on the contractor's equipment and means. Substantive 
changes will be discussed with representatives of the USACE, Indiana Department of Environmental 
Management (IDEM). and/or Indiana Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) - Water Resource Division prior 
to implementation. 

• Designate/stake work areas and install silt fence/E&S measures 

Golder Associates Inc. 



Proposed NIPSCO 24" Pipeline Installation 
Lake County, Indiana 
Golder Project No. 1522017 
October 2015 
Page 3 of 4 

Golder 
Associates 

• Cut trees and clear vegetation in work areas, if necessary. Debris from tree and shrub clearing 
will be transported off-site for disposal or remain on-site in upland areas, but will not be placed 
in the ditches or wetland areas. 

• Install HDD sections of pipeline 

• Install OC sections of pipeline starting from launcher area at the state line and work towards 
receiver in Highland Junction 

• Perform hydrostatic testing when pipeline complete 

• Restore/ stabilize disturbed areas 

• Remove silt fence when exposed soils are stabilized by vegetation 

In summary, construction will be performed using standard construction practices for similar work. Equipment 
and material staging areas and access roads will be located within existing uplands along the site and may move 
as the project progresses. Periodic inspections and maintenance will be performed in accordance with NPDES 
General Permit requirements. When construction and restoration activities are complete and exposed soils 
stabilized by vegetation, silt fencing and other necessary temporary erosion controls will be removed. 
Throughout the project, no soil, equipment, or construction materials or debris will be staged or placed in 
regulated stream/ditch or wetland areas without prior approval from the USACE, IDEM, IDNR, or other 
appropriate regulatory agency. 

Hart, Schoon and Cady Marsh Ditches 

The Hart Ditch (HUC 71200030304) runs from southwest to northeast through the ROW while the Cady Marsh 
Ditch (HUC 7120003030040) runs from southeast to northwest through the ROW. The confluence of the two 
ditches is located approximately 50 feet north of the ROW. The Schoon Ditch (HUC Unknown) runs parallel 
along the north side of much of the ROW before flowing into the Hart Ditch near the northern extent of the 
ROW. Both the Cady Marsh and Schoon Ditches are Lake County Legal Drains. The Hart Ditch is not a Lake 
County Legal Drain at the location of the project within the ROW. The 2014 IDEM Section 303(d) list of impaired 
waters in Indiana includes the Hart Ditch and its tributaries as having impairments to biotic communities, 
nutrients, f. coli and chloride. The Cady Marsh and Schoon Ditches (both tributaries of the Hart Ditch) are listed 
for impairments to: biotic communities, nutrients and f. coli; Cady Marsh is also listed for impairments relating 
to: chloride (IDEM 2014) . NIPSCO does not anticipate that the proposed project will further impair these 
waterbodies . 

The Cady Marsh and Schoon Ditches are warm-water, perennial tributaries to the Hart Ditch, which flows into 
the little Calumet River (HUC 71200030305) approximately one mile north of the proposed ditch crossing. The 
little Calumet River flows west/northwest before emptying into the Calumet-Saganashkee Channel (Cal-Sag 
Channel; HUC 71200030403), which then flows east and ultimately north, past Lake Calumet, emptying into Lake 
Michigan north of Calumet Park in the city of South Chicago. 

At the point of the ditch crossings, the Hart Ditch has a drainage area of approximately 53 mi' , the Cady Marsh 
Ditch has a drainage area of approximately 16 mi' , and the Schoon Ditch has a drainage area of approximately 

Golder Associates Inc. 



Proposed NIPSCO 24" Pipeline Installation 
Lake County, Indiana 
Golder Project No. 1522017 
October 2015 
Page 4 of 4 

Golder 
Associates 

1.8 mi' (FEMA n.d.). Each of the ditches receive urban storm water runoff and exhibit flashy flow, with rapid 
increases and decreases in gage height and flow levels following storm events. USGS Gaging Station No. 
05536190 on the Hart Ditch at Munster indicates that during June 2015, gage height varied between 0.80 feet 
and 6.54 feet and discharge varied between 37 and at least 854 ft3/S. Some discharge data has not yet been 
posted for June, including discharge when the gage height was 6.S4 feet. The discharge of 8S4 ft3/ S corresponds 
to a gage height of 5.54 feet. 

Reference 

Federal Emergency Management Agency. No Date. Flood Insurance Study: Lake County, Indiana and 
Incorporated Areas. Flood Insurance Study Number 18089CVOOIA. Volume 1 of 3. 101 pp. 

IDEM. 2014. Notice of Public Comment Period for Indiana's Draft 2014 303(d) List of Impaired Waters. Indiana 
Department of Environmental Management, Office of Water Quality. Accessed on July 9, 201S at: 
http://www.in.gov/idem/nps/2647.htm 

U.S. Geological Survey, 2015. National Water Information System data available on the World Wide Web (USGS 
Water Data for the Nation), accessed July 9, 2015, at URL http://waterdata.usgs.gov/in/nwis/uv/? 

Golder Associates Inc. 



ATTACHMENT C 

Wetland Exhibit 



t- ---~-- -: ~~- -:--------; ') - -: ,J J i 
I'------l----\-\ ' _\'~-:,A -r to"" 
I I I, I i.--"" I ~::) , 
1\ ~" I ,, 1 I ::;,:Z: 

i~-~ _L_-_-i~_-_-'L J _ ~HE~ STR~,,?" ~ __ _ L __ I ~ ~ I , - - -- - - - -- - -- - - -- - - ---=------=------=--
"' ---- -1--1- - - ----- : ~~~"~-'l-,--- -
11 C] :: >--()~ =~Cc __ I' I 
!: ell ,-, L- ~J : 
~r-T g \-:--l-T--r--~ -- .- --L,I------i 

I I ;:;: '- 1 1 I CAMBRIDGE COURT • .".... GN"""" J I I I .... .-- """"",n,'" 11>1000 I , e § I CONDOMINIUM : I 1 
I J 

~ 0 l j CAMBRIDGE I WA.LGREENS 

r- _ ~o : ~--- - - ---.J----i CENTER I ' 
1 -- -- -r--l-- ----.,. , ,; 

. ... """' ... ",. to .. ";'.0 -
_D,.- .",UO( 
lOOt_ tUI) 

_o .. - ".I'{'''' 
t-lO" ... "'",CIlCWW. DIIIU) 

+ 

• 

I I , I " I: I I I ~ 
,I l------- -- ---------J I r----- l 
il: : /,' .r"A.O< : 
~ : J = _-_- .=r _- _-= _-_-= _- _-FISH~~_STRE~!_- L_ --=: --= --: -=i - ~ \ .. ~! 
I r, ~ "~ I ~~ .. ~ , .. , ~ 

; C ,- I Ie I~ ,--- ---r-- -- -------------------r : 1--1- '-1'; 
: I ~~ / I , I II", 
1 I

, ,9:;t,,~! I' I I, 

V - ~_E_LL_','O_T DRL'V_E I - -I i' 
MUNSTER COMMUNITY HOSPITAL _:....L. , ' , ' ,------- - ---- .--- ~ , , / ,-----, 



1-- -- ------ --- --- : 
1
,- - -- - -- - ------ -- ----- -- ------ 8 -I 

IlOS""" ... ... ( 

, .. ., ... ca ..... 10. ",no,. -! : 

I 

""' ... no,.· .,"" ..... 
(OO"EI'C" ' l 

"""01<0 ,,' .......... 
l'-:OIIlAL"'''''''''''- -..) 

~~ 
"'~ ~~ 
,,~ 

, 
, ---- - --_._-------- - ----- ------ , 

1 , 
u 
u , 

! -
I • ~ , -, , , 
! ! , i , 

I 

! 
, t 1 ~ i i , I , ! 

, 
! 

! , ! 

I , , 
~ I 

~ • ! ~ 

! 
>l;T"" 1O' ''-'IIOS 

...- UP""" on 
40114·913 



- -- -~" ...... "", I_ON' ... _C'_ DIIlJ.) 

, T---' 
, c ' r=:: : :: :~j , I-- ~ , ,.--- _ ---:;, .... 

f----: ---:i 
~--T---~~ 

r= ---' ---"'j , ~ , ---1 --5, 
'--- -- -~ 

t 
• 
~ 

i 
! 
! 

, , 
~ 

Co) 

~ 
~ 
i 
~ , 
" ; 

I 

, 
~ 
i 

, 
\ 

! 

~ 
! 
~ , 
~ 

I , 
~ 
I , 
~ 

, 
i 

I 

I 

OC'VL ","' •• 13 

"""" "' ...... 
l.O1l1. · 913 



"'m ........ o • ... ~ .... "' 

~o,,· ...... ~ (..,..,,,,,,.,"' .. 0"" .. '0,,,,) 
\ 

\ 
\ \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 

I 
, , 

, I , 

I 
I 

I 
, , 

, I , 
..J , 
, , 
, 

I I , . - , -

t 
• 

f6 
u 
CI) 

!: 
::it: 

i 

~ I ~ • • ; , , 
! ! ~ ~ , 

! 
, , i 1 , ~ I , ! ! l 

, 
I 
! , 
1 

~ 
, , 

~ 
! ~ 



ATTACHMENT D 

Plan & Profile Drawings 



I 10-8-1 
02-17-16 

Office of the Lake County Surveyor 
Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 

Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

Bill Emerson, Jr. 
County Surveyor 

POTENTIAL CONTRACTORS 
2016 & 2017 ERNIE NIEMEYER CREEK & LEVEE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 

SHELBY TO SCHNEIDER 
CEDAR CREEK & WEST CREEK TWPS. LAKE COUNTY, IN 

AUSTGEN EQUIPMENT 
11309 Broadway, Suite C3 
Crown Point, IN 46307 

DELTA III, INC 
2063 W. 1250 S 
Hanna, IN 46340 

DYER CONSTRUCTION 
1716 Sheffield Avenue 
Dyer, IN 46311 

R.A. OROS, INC 
8244 Greenwood Avenue 
Munster, IN 46321 

WUNDERINK RIVERSIDE FARMS 
24121 Whitcomb Street 
Lowell, IN 46356 

$ 

$ 

$,--------------------

$,~I...l...aa..,...; ...l...OL\.,O"-,O,,,,--<J_o __ _ 



Bill Emerson, Jr. 
COllnty Surveyor 

February 5, 2016 

John Dumbsky 

Office of the Lake County Surveyor 
Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 

Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

Austgen Equipment 
11309 Broadway, Suite C3 
Crown Point, Indiana 46307 

RE: Ernie Niemeyer Creek and Levee 
Annual Maintenance 2016 & 2017 

Dear John, 

Enclosed are specifications and location maps for the above referenced project. The Lake 
County Surveyor/Lake County Drainage Board is seeking bid proposals for the work and hereby 
asks, if interested, that you familiarize yourself with the documents and visit the site to develop 
an understanding of the intent of the specifications. Access to certain areas of the work may be 
difficult, and you are therefore asked to contact Assistant Drainage Administrator Tom 
Regalado or myself for assistance. 

Proposals are to be submitted to the Lake County Drainage Board by Wednesday February 17, 
2016 before 9:00am for review. The Drainage Board will award the contract to the most 
responsive and responsible bidder. 

Please note that the contract awarded will be for a period of one (2) years, 2016 & 2017, 
subject to the Lake County Council funding for the years. 

Sin erely, 

Drainage Administrator 

Encl 

Cc: Bill Emerson, Jr., Lake County Surveyor 
Lake County Drainage Board & Advisory Committee 
Peter Katic, Drainage Board Attorney 



Office of the Lake County Surveyor 
Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 

Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

Bill Emerson, Jr. 
COl/illy Surveyor 

February 5, 2016 

Michael Eaton 
Delta III, Inc. 
2063 West 1250 South 
Hanna, Indiana 46340 

RE: Ernie Niemeyer Creek and Levee 
Annual Maintenance 2016 & 2017 

Dear Mike, 

Enclosed are specifications and location maps for the above referenced project. The Lake 
County Surveyor/Lake County Drainage Board is seeking bid proposals for the work and hereby 
asks, if interested, that you familiarize yourself with the documents and visit the site to develop 
an understanding of the intent of the specifications. Access to certain areas of the work may be 
difficult, and you are therefore asked to contact Assistant Drainage Administrator Tom 
Regalado or myself for assistance. 

Proposals are to be submitted to the Lake County Drainage Board by Wednesday January 20, 
2016 before 9:00am for review. The Drainage Board will award the contract to the most 
responsive and responsible bidder. 

Please note that the contract awarded will be for a period of one (2) years, 2016 & 2017, 
subject to the Lake County Council funding for the years. 

Sin erely, 

Drainage Administrator 

Encl 

Cc: Bill Emerson, Jr., Lake County Surveyor 
Lake County Drainage Board & Advisory Committee 
Peter Katic, Drainage Board Attorney 



Office of the Lake County Surveyor 
Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 

Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

Bill Emerson, Jr. 
COllnty Surveyor 

February 5, 2016 

Greg Furman 
Dyer Construction 
1716 Sheffield Avenue 
Dyer, Indiana 46311 

RE: Ernie Niemeyer Creek and Levee 
Annual Maintenance 2016 & 2017 

Dear Greg, 

Enclosed are specifications and location maps for the above referenced project. The Lake 
County Surveyor/Lake County Drainage Board is seeking bid proposals for the work and hereby 
asks, if interested, that you familiarize yourself with the documents and visit the site to develop 
an understanding of the intent of the specifications. Access to certain areas of the work may be 
difficult, and you are therefore asked to contact Assistant Drainage Administrator Tom 
Regalado or myself for assistance. 

Proposals are to be submitted to the Lake County Drainage Board by Wednesday February 17, 
2016 before 9:00am for review. The Drainage Board will award the contract to the most 
responsive and responsible bidder. 

Please note that the contract awarded will be for a period of one (2) years, 2016 & 2017, 
subject to the Lake County Council funding for the years. 

Drainage Administrator 

Encl 

Cc: Bill Emerson, Jr., Lake County Surveyor 
lake County Drainage Board & Advisory Committee 
Peter Katic, Drainage Board Attorney 



Bill Emerson, Jr. 
Coul1ty Surveyor 

February 5, 2016 

Emil Poppa 
R. A. Oros, Inc. 

Office of the Lake County Surveyor 
Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 

Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

8244 Greenwood Avenue 
Munster, Indiana 46321 

RE: Ernie Niemeyer Creek and Levee 
Annual Maintenance 2016 & 2017 

Dear Emil, 

Enclosed are specifications and location maps for the above referenced project. The Lake 
County Surveyor/Lake County Drainage Board is seeking bid proposals for the work and hereby 
asks, if interested, that you familiarize yourself with the documents and visit the site to develop 
an understanding of the intent of the specifications. Access to certain areas of the work may be 
difficult, and you are therefore asked to contact Assistant Drainage Administrator Tom 
Regalado or myself for assistance. 

Proposals are to be submitted to the Lake County Drainage Board by Wednesday February 17, 
2016 before 9:00am for review. The Drainage Board will award the contract to the most 
responsive and responsible bidder. 

Please note that the contract awarded will be for a period of one (2) years, 2016 & 2017, 
subject to the Lake County Council funding for the years. 

Sincere I , 

Dani I V. Gossman 
Drainage Administrator 

Encl 

Cc: Bill Emerson, Jr., Lake County Surveyor 
Lake County Drainage Board & Advisory Committee 
Peter Katic, Drainage Board Attorney 



Bill Emerson, Jr. 
COllJ1ty Surveyor 

February 5, 2016 

Office of the Lake County Surveyor 
Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 

Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

Mr. Mark Wunderink 
Wunderink Riverside Farms 
24121 Whitcomb 
Lowell, Indiana 46356 

RE: Ernie Niemeyer Creek and Levee 
Annual Maintenance 2016 & 2017 

Dear Mark, 

Enclosed are specifications and location maps for the above referenced project. The Lake 
County Surveyor/Lake County Drainage Board is seeking bid proposals for the work and hereby 
asks, if interested, that you familiarize yourself with the documents and visit the site to develop 
an understanding ofthe intent of the specifications. Access to certain areas ofthe work may be 
difficult, and you are therefore asked to contact Assistant Drainage Administrator Tom 
Regalado or myself for assistance. 

Proposals are to be submitted to the Lake County Drainage Board by Wednesday January 20, 
2016 before 9:00am for review. The Drainage Board will award the contract to the most 
responsive and responsible bidder. 

Please note that the contract awarded will be for a period of one (2) years, 2016 & 2017, 
subject to the Lake County Council funding for the years. 

Sinc.eft IY, 

D~~~~~~~~~/ 
Drainage Administrator 

Encl 
Cc: Bill Emerson, Jr., Lake County Surveyor 

Lake County Drainage Board & Advisory Committee 
Peter Katic, Drainage Board Attorney 



Bill Emerson, Jr. 
County Surveyor 

Office of the Lake County Surveyor 
Lake County Government Center • 2293 North Main Street • Crown Point, Indiana 46307 

Phone: (219) 755-3745 • Fax: (219) 755-3750 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR 

ERNIE NIEMEYER CREEK AND LEVEE 
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE FOR 

2016 

LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 

Gerry Scheub, Chairman 
Michael C. Repay, Member 

Kyle Allen Sr., Member 

LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR 

Bill Emerson, Jr. 



ERNIE NIEMEYER CREEK AND LEVEE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

A. GENERAL 

1. The Contractor is to remove all overgrowth to eliminate future brush 
growth on both side slopes, the top of the levee and the berm. 
Overgrowth is to be removed by means of mowing (brush hog) or other 
approved manner as approved by the Lake County Surveyor's Office. 
The width of the levee is approximately 75 feet and the length is 
approximately 27,720 feet (5.25 miles), which lies within the 
reconstructed Williams Levee Project (1985). 

2. Cleared areas are to be fertilized and areas having sandy soils are to 
receive agricultural limestone to bring the soils into an acceptable 
acidity range. 

3. All work described for this project is to be performed in a manner so as 
not to adversely affect adjoining land and adjacent property owners 
along the levee. 

4. In areas where erosion may occur, native materials shall be applied, 
compacted, fertilized and seeded. 

5. In areas of severe erosion, revetment riprap stone (or approved equal) 
shall be placed. 

6. In areas devoid of vegetative growth, grass seed shall be applied. 

7. Any trees, snags, etc. in the creek shall be removed and disposed of in 
an approved manner. 

8. Remove excess sediment/sandbars in creek. 

9. In areas where willow trees or other vegetation have encroached upon 
the levee's south slope, the said vegetation shall be removed/cut a 
minimum of 15 feet south from the toe of the slope base. 

10. Where required, in reaches along the creek, both side slopes shall be 
pulled back to a slope of 2:1. Said reaches are from the westerly line 
of Shady Shores to the easterly line of Wildwood, 2.8 miles, more or 
less. 



11 . All bidders and their sub-contractors, if any, shall furnish proof, 
satisfactory to the Board that they are in good standing and are 
authorized to do business in the State of Indiana and that they are 
licensed to perform the work within the County of Lake. All bidders 
shall hold a General Contractor License from the County of Lake. All 
bidders shall furnish a list of their sub-contractors, if any, including 
name, address and telephone numbers. 

B. MATERIALS 

1. Agricultural Limestone - Agricultural limestone shall be in accordance 
with the following: 

a. Fineness - Percent passing the NO. 8 sieve (2 .36 mm), shall be 
no less than 80.0. 

b. The total neutralizing valve, calcium carbonate equivalent, shall 
be no less than 80.0. 

c. The product of the above factors, fineness times calcium 
carbonate equivalent, shall be no less than 7200. 

2. Fertilizer - Fertilizer shall be standard commercial fertilizer with an 
analysis (NPK) of 12-12-12 or equivalent. 

Tests will not be required, but fertilizer standards shall be governed by 
the rulings of the Indiana State Seed Commissioner. 

3. Rate of application of agricultural limestone shall be adequate to raise 
the PH of the soil to a value of between 6.2 to 7.2. 

4. Fertilizer shall be spread uniformly at the rate of 800 pounds per acre, 
unless otherwise specified or approved. 

5. Stone revetment riprap shall consist of 5X90 (Indiana 73's or 53's or 
broken/crushed concrete with maximum gradation of 2" free of 
reinforcement material), consistent with INDOT standards. 



The undersigned contractor has carefully inspected the site of the proposed 
work, and can perform the various items of work stipulated in the above 
technical specifications. The contract price includes any incidental work that 
may be necessary to complete the project in accordance with the above 
technical specifications and provisions. The price for this work shall be 
computed based on a unit (hourly) rate which includes the cost of all labor, 
equipment and materials. 

Contractor Name Authorized Representative 

Address, City, State, Zip 



APPROVED THIS ___ DAY OF ________ , 2016 

LAKE COUNTY SURVEYOR LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 

Bill Emerson, Jr. Gerry Scheub, Chairman 

Michael C. Repay, Member 

Kyle Allen Sr., Member 



ATTACHMENT B 

UNIT (HOURLY) RATE ____ X NUMBER OF UNITS (HOURS) ___ _ 
= $ 

THIS PROPOSAL SUBMITTED THIS ___ DAY OF ______ , 2016. 

CORPORATE NAME: 

ADDRESS: 

BY: 

TITLE: 



I I 

_--I-_ __ ---L __ .1-__ '~L-. __ 1 
I 

f>- -_. -~-- --+41~lCi 

l..-----'-_ -*_L_~ 
CJl1ao 

.rler CO UN1 
__ -LI __ ~ __ ~_-L'I __ 

(TON :~ 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Lake County Surveyor Bill Emerson 
Lake County Drainage Board 
Peter Katie, Drainage Board attorney 

From: Clifford E. Duggan, Jr., Legal Consultant 
Re: Turkey Creek Lateral #3 Project 
Date: February 16,2016 

Handout 11-A-1 
02-17-16 

Upon initial review of the bids received, Grimmer Construction appeared to be the 
lowest bidder. However, upon further review of the bid documents, Grimmer 
Construction was not the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. A requirement in 
the specifications was that the bidder hold a general contractor's license. Grimmer 
Construction does not hold a general contractor's license. Therefore, the 
recommendation is to award to the next lowest bidder, Austgen. Austgen 's bid is less 
than $300 more than the bid from Grimmer. 

1 



POTENTIAL BIDDERS 
2016 TURKEY CREEK LATERAL NO.3 - CULVERT IMPROVEMENTS 

SCHERWOOD GOLF COURSE, SCHERERVILLE, ST JOHN TWP. 

*** BIDS WERE OPENED JANUARY 20, 2106 AND TAKEN UNDER ADVISEMENT 
Delta III $ 
2063 W. 1250 S ----------
Hanna, IN 46340 

Elias Construction Company, Inc 
3810 E 7'h Avenue 
Gary, IN. 46403 

Gariup Construction Co. Inc. 
3965 Harrison Street 
Gary, IN 46401 

G.E. Marshall, Inc. 
1351 Joliet Road 
Valparaiso, IN 46385 

Gough,lnc. 
2200 E 88'h Drive 
Merrillville, IN 46410 

Hasse Construction 
10 Lincoln Avenue 
Calumet City, IL 60409 

LGS Plumbing, Inc. 
1112 E Summit Street 
Crown Point, IN46307 

R.A. Oros, Inc 
8244 Greenwood Avenue 
Munster, IN 46321 

Boyd Construction Co., Inc. 
450 South Ohio Street 
Hobart, IN 46342 

Dyer Construction Company, Inc. 
1716 Sheffield Avenue 
Dyer, IN 46311 

Grimmer Construction, Inc. 
2619 Main Street 
Highland, IN 46322 

Robert Balash Trucking and Excavation 
4012 East 73'd Avenue 
Merrillville, IN 46410 

Austgen Equipment 
11309 Broadway, Suite C3 
Crown Point, IN 46307 

LCSOSTAFFFILESIDRAINAGEBOARD/DRAINAGEBOARD/FORMS 

$----------------

$._---"'9.:!;4,..",8~00,..,.~00""___ __ 

$._---------------

$._---"'8~8,L!..7~63,.., . .!::23""___ __ 

$---------------

$---------------

$_---.:8""'"'4,=2..:...;70=.=00"--__ 

$----------------

$----------------

$_~8~0,~2~52!:..:..4:::!:9~ __ 

$----------------

$_~8~0,~5~22!:..:..~00~ __ 

11-A-1 
02-17-16 







I 
I , 
I 

, 

, 

/ 
-...... 
• 

• 

Bridge location 

2' 51 :---
• 



SIGN-IN SHEET 
LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 17, 2016 

NAME ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER AND/OR 
E-MAIL ADDRESS 

()\< .. t< \) t_:r~,,"" (., ~)" l..- V>1 i ')so N) ?J 1.·VS-·-31 '1"1 
wtl<[ 1fJ./-,-,"\(,,(i_;!J'-1 '1~ \ -1\ 

Ivee (!;l-.flOc 4/ / 
? (.? f' 4'~7Z- ()/1/c- .vr- ..-

.. { 'r crzo/ #. .J,4/7631 j cfj(!Jg 7.7028 



ATTENDANCE FOR LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 
MEETINGS - 2016 

JAN 
20 

COMMISSIONER 
SCHEUB 

COMMISSIONER 

COMMISSIONER 
REPAY 

FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT 
17 16 20 18 15 20 17 21 

X 
I f'f 

~ 
I 

TO BE PAID EVERY THREE MONTHS (QUARTERLY) 
EACH MEETING $35.00 

OCT 
19 

LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 

NOV 
16 

~'\A"A-1 .-<J('.A~ 
GERRY SCHEUB- , 

DEC 
21 



LAKE COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD 
Lake County Government Center 

2293 North Main Street, Crown Point, IN 46307 
Phone-219-755-3745 Fax 219-755-3750 

Drainage Board Technical Support 
Commissioner Gerry J. Scheub, Chairman 
Commissioner Kyle Allen, Member 
Commissioner Michael C. Repay, Member 
Peter Katie, Drainage Board Attorney 

Bill Emerson, Jr., Lake County Surveyor 
Daniel V. Gossman, Sr. Drainage Admin. 
Tom Regalado, Asst. Drainage Admin. 
Clifford E. Duggan, Jr ., Technical Advisor 
C.B. Burke Eng. Ltd., Consultant 

C ER TOWNSHIP 
AVID HUBINGER 

12887 Monroe Street 
Crown Point, IN 46307 
david@hubingers.com 
Home: 746-
~FennM~l1fres : 1-0 

OSS TOWNSHIP 
MILAN DAKICH 
1865 West 64TH Place 
Merrillville, IN 46410 /i 
dakich@sbcglobal.net / 
Home: 887-4459 /" / 

:em Exp!!esd-01 -19 

Term E pires: 

American Structurepoint, Consultant 
Mary Ellen Kupsik, Drainage Board Secretary 

ADVISORY COMMITTE 

) 
/ 

.. / ~ HANOVER TOWNSHIP 
T TOWNSHIP \ KENNETH HUSEMAN 

T MAS D. SILlCH ; 10328 West 151st 
1 20 Roche Street Cedar Lake, IN 46303 
Hobart, IN 46342 kphuseman@att.net 
hobarttrustee@frontier.com Home: 696-9506 // 
Home: 219-942-9420 ~: 765-0580 // 

Cell: 219-~.17-2~ 1_1~ -__ ~... " :~~~~:9 

MARK K Y 
LO ISE NEESE 7946 (lison Avenue 
19 0 West 41

st 
Avenue-/ Muns , IN 46321 

Ga , IN 46408 Mko 14 mail.com 
Inee calumet-in. ov Ho e: 1)36-4090 
Work: 880-4910 Cell : 201--A230 
T effR Expires=:· 8-04--19 Term Expi ::-"::.:'::"---:;1--:-1"'6;---" 

EDAR CREEK ~ W T CREEK TOWNSHIP 
ALICE F. DAHL ~ \ AROLD MUSSMAN 
151 N. Freemont Street. ( 11821 West 1851h Avenue / 
Lowell , IN 46356 Lowell, IN 46356 / 
alicefdahl@yahoo.com Wctpcts 1-5@att.net 
Home: 696-0611 " Work: ." 
Work: 696-9713 Expires: '()"1 :"'k 
~6~8003 ~ 
term Expires: §.-01 -18 EAGLE CREEK TOWNSHIP 

~~. ( JOHN R. JURS 
4103 East 217th Avenue 
Hebron, IN 46341 
johnjurs@gmail "com 

\. Cell : 219-805-4316 
~rm Expires: 7 - 7 --

Revised 2·10-1 6 


	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22

